.
: gl I
:btécouer PaiRinin N

PENTWATER l .

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNCIL
AGENDA PACKET
August 11, 2025 @ 6 P.M.

Park Place Meeting Center

310 North Rush Street

President
Mary Marshall

President Pro Tempore
Jared Griffis

Trustees
Dave Bluhm
Dan Nugent

Kathy O’Connor
Don Palmer

Karl Schrumpf




AGENDA
VILLAGE COUNCIL - REGULAR MEETING

AUGUST 11, 2025, at 6:00 P.M.
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER
ZOOM LINK
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/825885567487?pwd=LFSShaRiitpuB8QcvK8XnEwbzouNn6.1
Meeting ID: 825 8855 6748
Passcode: 089730

1. CALLTO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. COUNCIL ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Items on the Agenda)
4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are regarded as routine and will be enacted with a single motion. If

Ifadiscussion on anyitem is necessary, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and addressed
separately.

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting — July 14 & 28, 2025.
Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable: $630,355.85. Payroll: $115,640.58.
Disbursements Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $21,619.78. Payroll: $342.92.

. Commission & Board Reports: None.

m o o W

Requests for Village Green Property use:

6. CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.

7. TREASURER'S REPORT
8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Personnel Committee.

10. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.



12. NEW BUSINESS
A. F &YV Contract Amendment for DWSRF Project.

B. F &V Capital Improvements Plan Proposal.

C. VC3 Computer System Upgrade.

D. Resolution No. 2025-08-14 DPW Vehicle Purchase.
E. Side Arm Mower Purchase.

13. DISCUSSION
A. Strategic Plan.

B. Article Study: Council-Manager Relationship.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments will only be taken when the Village President opens the meeting for comment.
Please state your name and address before speaking. All comments should be directed to the
Village President. Each speaker will have one opportunity at the microphone, with a maximum
time of 3 minutes.

15. COUNCIL COMMENTS

16. MANAGER’S COMMENTS

17. CLOSED SESSION

18. ADJOURNMENT



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.O. Box 622 Pentwater, Ml 49449

A A A &

(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

Agenda Notes

13. NEW BUSINESS
A. F&V Contract Amendment for the DWSRF Project

An amendment to the engineering services contract to include the approved budgeted engineering
services for Lowell St in the amount of $50,000. This is a reduction from the originally budgeted amount
of $103,000.

B. F&V Capital Improvements Plan Proposal

Proposal from F&V to complete a Capital Improvements Plan for the Village’s streets, water system,
sanitary system, and storm system with a budget of $10,000.

C. VC3 Computer System Upgrade

Proposal from VC3 to provide the necessary upgrades to our computer system in the amount of
$16,105.82.

D. DPW Vehicle Purchase

Purchase of a new DPW vehicle for the base amount of $60,404.00 with a 4.8% interest rate. DPW
vehicles are on a 10-year rotation with the oldest vehicle being provided to the marina for their
operations. The current marina truck is no longer operational so this would be serving two departments
more effectively.

E. Side Arm Mower Purchase

Purchase of a side arm mower attachment in the amount of $23, 055.20 for the Village’s skid steer to

allow for proper maintenance of Village property, including the WWTP where the lagoons are not mowed
to EGLE standards.

14. DISCUSSION

A. Strategic Plan Update
B. Article Study: Council-Manager Relationship

:—Z\l')< over
PE NTWATER

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
MINUTES
JULY 14, 2025
Park Place — 310 North Rush Street

1. CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Mary Marshall called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order
at 6:00 P.M. from Park Place Meeting Center.

2. ROLL CALL
Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, and Mary Marshall.
Absent: Karl Schrumpf.

Also present: Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Police
Chief Laude Hartrum, and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Michelle Bieri.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda
None.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President Marshall requested approval of the agenda. Motion by Griffis, supported by Palmer to
approve the agenda as presented.

Voice vote: Yes: 6. No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

5. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are regarded as routine and will be enacted with a single motion. If
If a discussion on any item is necessatry, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and addressed
separately.

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting —June 9 and June 23, 2025.
Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable: $1,053,392.77. Payroll: $128,285.71.
Disbursements Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $10,041.51. Payroll: $46.12.

. Commission & Board Reports: None.

m o O W

Requests for Village Green Property use:
1. MarkJessop, May 22, 2026 - Wedding.
2. 2026 Pentwater Chamber of Commerce Events & Street Closure Requests.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

6. CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.
A. None.

7. TREASURER’S REPORTS
Reports are in the meeting packet and posted on www.pentwatervillage.org.



Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent to receive the treasurer's reports for July of 2025.

Voice Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Submitted in writing.

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Submitted in writing.

10. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. DPW Vehicle Policy.
Motion by Bluhm, supported by Griffis to approve the Take Hone Vehicle Policy — Non
Police.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: O’Connor and Palmer. Absent: 1.-Motion approved 4-2.

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Chemical Sequestration for DWSRF Project.
Scott Hall from Fleis and Vandenbrink shared an overview and answered questions
regarding Chemical Sequestration versus filtering for the new well.

Motion by O’Connor, supported by Palmer, to approve the quote for additional
services from Fleis.and Vandenbrink to prepare a proposal for Well No. 4 in the
amount of $9,500 for Sequestration.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

B. Resolution No. 2025-07-13.2025-2026 1%t Quarter Budget Amendment.
Motion by O’Connor, supported by Palmer to approve Resolution No. 2025-07-13
2025-2026 1%t Quarter Budget Amendments as presented.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

C. Attorney Engagement Letter— Bloom and Sluggett.
Motion by Palmer, supported by O’Connor to approve the Engagement Letter for the
Attorney Firm Bloom and Sluggett for additional services.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.




D. RFP for Commercial Realtor for Old Village Hall.
Motion by Bluhm, supported by Nugent to approve the Village Manager issuing an
RFQ for a Commercial Realtor for 327 S. Hancock Street.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

E. DWSREF Single Audit Engagement Letter.
Motion by Palmer, supported by O’Connor, to approve the updated Garbridge & Co.
Engagement Letter in the amount of, $23,575.00 which includes the single audit
required for the DWSRF Project.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

F. Library Quick Claim Deed.
Motion by Bluhm, supported by Nugent to approve the updated Quick Claim Deed for
the Pentwater Library prepared by the Village Attorney and approved by the Library
Board.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

G. Appointment to the Planning Commission.
Motion by Griffis, supported by Nugent to approve the appointment of Dr. Claudia
Ressel-Hodan to the Planning Commission with a term ending in May 2026.

Roll Call Vote:-Yes: Bluhm, Griffis; Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

13. DISCUSSION
A. Strategic Plan
e Attendance of 100 in the two sessions.
e Fewthemesemerging
e Joint meeting with the Steering Committee and Council will be held on July
28th,
e The agenda for that meeting is to define the goal and the mission.
Trustee O’Connor would like to see the goals developed to meet the strategies. She
has not seen a plan for the plan.

14. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Claudia Ressel-Hodan, 490 Sands ~thanked President Marshall for the appointment to the
Planning Commission and the Council for the approval.

Anna Mae Bush - thanked President Marshall for her work on the new planters in the DDA
District. Would like to see the vegetation cut back at Longbridge and Monroe St.




Kendra Flynn 6006 N. Wayne Rd.-shared that the area is outside of the village limits and the
marsh area is protected and the road commission will tell you that it can not be cut back.

Dean Gustafson, 410 Chester St.-well no. 4 filtration is not an option it is necessary.

Chris Conroy, 560 S. Hancock St., unit 21-thanked the DPW for removing the parking spots
atthe corners in the downtown district. Chief Hartrum placed a video about the Flock
Project on the website. The first thing you see when you come into town is the dumpsterin
the Marina. Inthe RFQ for the old Village Hall, can the DDA Facade design suggestions be
added? The tennis courts at the North End Park still need resurfacing.

Amy LaBarge, 605 6" St. — the sign to reduce speed to 25 miles an hour is after you round the
corner from 6" Street.

15. COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Trustee Palmer thanked Rachel for the discussion on the Food Truck and the Attorney
Engagement Letter.

Trustee O’Connor, the DPW is rocking it. | have heard so many compliments on the visibility
of the staff and the work that they are doing.

President Marshall reminded the citizens that we are following the law with the removal of
the parking spaces at the corners.

Trustee Nugent would like us to study lowering the speed limit at 6™ St. and Hancock St.

16. MANAGER’S COMMENTS

o wn

N

| have served here as Village Manager for nearly 9 months now, and there is no denying the fact

that these past 9 months have been busy for everyone at Village Hall.
A few of the projects we have been working on include:

. A $7.1 million water project that has 3 different contracts to track and funding sources to juggle.

The creation of a code enforcement program.

The changes in the short-term rental ordinance have increased staff's time fielding questions and
complaints.

An Administrative Consent Order from EGLE.

Two council meetings each month as opposed to the one the Village has been

historically used to.

Frontier’s fiber optic rollout.
A Strategic Plan. '

This is far from an exhaustive list of everything taking up our time in Village Hall, but | share this
small list of larger tasks we have been working on in Village Hall to help the council and the public
understand that even before summer, the staff’s tanks had been running low. Now that we are in
the height of summer, while everyone is enjoying our beautiful community and the summer
sunshine, the Village employees are frequently running on empty to ensure that the Village is doing
right by its stakeholders. Today staff faced nothing but complaints coming from all directions. That



is fine, it is our job to handle complaints and make sure the Village is taken care of. However, every
complaint requires staff to divert their attention from other priorities.
Please also consider how mentally taxing it is for staff.

Council is made aware of everything keeping us busy at Village Hall through the monthly
department head reports as well as my weekly updates. In fact, we have had so much going on
recently that Council received two updates from me last week.

Having said all of this, | hope it is easier for everyone to understand that when | say we do not have
the capacity to take on an additional project, | am not saying that because | do not want to take on
another project; | know that we are running our employees into the ground and if we are not careful,
everyone, including me, will be too burnt out to effectively accomplish the necessary day to day
tasks.

I understand that everyone has a lot of passion and many great visions for Pentwater. However, |
was hired to manage the operations, and in order to do my job effectively, | need you as council
members to fully hear what | have said here. Please give us time to catch up from the past and

get our feet on solid ground before we jump too far into the future with more projects.

17. CLOSED SESSION - None.
18. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Patmer, supported by Nugent, to adjourn the meeting.
President Mary Marshall adjourned the meeting at 7:36 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT;:CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC ‘ Date
Clerk/Treasurer



REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
MINUTES
JULY 28, 2025
Park Place - 310 North Rush Street

1. CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Mary Marshall called the meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order at 6:00
P.M. from Park Place Meeting Center.

2. ROLL CALL
Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, and Mary Marshall.
Absent: Dan Nugent and Karl Schrumpf.

Also present: Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Assistant
Niki Theeuwes, Chet Janek, Michigan Leadership the Steering Committee members Amy LaBarge,
Joe Roberson and Dean Gustofson.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS -On the agenda
None.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President Marshall requested approval of the agenda.

Motion by Palmer, supported by O’Connor, to approve the agenda as presented.
Voice vote: Yes: 5. No: 0. Absent: 2. Motion approved 5 -0.

5. CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.
A. Ted Cuchna. B. Valerie Church-McHugh

6. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Joint meeting with the Steering Committee, the Village Council, and Consultant Chet
Janek of Michigan Leadership Institute regarding the Strategic Plan.

Key points included the need for a proactive plan, addressing issues like affordable
housing, infrastructure, and channel maintenance. The SWOT analysis revealed strong
community bonds, natural beauty, and volunteer opportunities, but also highlighted
weaknesses such as a lack of affordable housing and services for the aging population.
The council discussed the importance of clear mission and vision statements and the
need for measurable goals.

Chet and the steering committee presented a draft mission and vision statements for
the village council to review and consider any changes.



10.

1.

12.

Council Trustees provide feedback, suggesting changes to ensure the statements are
clear and actionable.

Trustee O’Connor would like to use competing visions instead of the word conflict.

Joe Roberson suggested the council come up with 3 to 4 pillars that they would like in
the Strategic Plan, and from there, the goals can be established.

The importance of including guiding principles and specific goals is emphasized, with a
focus on measurable objectives.

The council and steering committee discuss the importance of aligning the strategic
plan with the master plan and other community documents. The council discussed the
need for a balance between core services and new initiatives, and the importance of
clear communication within the community.

The meeting concludes with a call for furtherfeedback and refinement of the strategic
plan, with a focus on ensuring it serves as a practical and actionable guide for the
village. President Marshall asked the Council Trustees to send additional comments to
her via email by next Tuesday afternoon. The Steering Committee will be meeting next
Thursday.

. DISCUSSION

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Anna Mae Bush suggested the Council did not need to duplicate services but connect
constituents with the volunteer resources that are already available in Pentwater. For
example, the Pentwater Lake Association is involved in environmental issues and volunteer
organizations that provide services for our senjors.

Ted Cuchna, 1112 E. Second St., expressed his frustration with the past inaction after
creating a plan. Our family has been a resident of Pentwater for over 110 years. | have seen
the transition of the village over time. | have heard the same program multiple times over the
last few years. The story does not seem to change. My overview is 75% are interested in four
things: boats, beaches, bars, and boutiques. The taxable value of the village has increased
by 15% in the last 2 years, with the new homes that have been built. We put in a state-of-the-
art Sewer Plant 13 years ago, which cost us $750,000 to operate last year.

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

MANAGER’S COMMENTS

Many have inquired about the condition of the trees in the downtown business district. The
village is working with an arborist to examine the trees. DPW Supervisor Jeff Gier, Zoning
Official Toby Van Ess, and | are working on a plan for sidewalk maintenance.

13. CLOSED SESSION

A. None.



14. ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Palmer, supported by Bluhm to adjourn the meeting.
President Mary Marshall adjourned the meeting at 7:31 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC Date
Clerk/Treasurer




IsjuUswWRSINgSTg T FO Te3on

16716972
00°0 1SY09UD PTOA O SS97
167 L6972 1sy0syYn T IO TRIoL
STIYLOL HSYD
16716972 §z0zZ ATnp - 3dsg ®2TTO4 I0F ¥4I jfueg @1els AJTLUS 6990 (7)zs HSYD §202/12/L0
6TL8 LISOdHU HSYD 9SS HSYD Hued
JUnoOwWY uot3dTaonsag SweN IOPUSA IOPUSA bieE]éte) Jued 23eq Ao°UD

9/1

:ebeg

GZ0Z/T€/L0 - S20Z/T0/L0 WOYA HIVA MOHEHD
JELVMINGG J0 HOVTTIIA ¥0d4 YHLSIDHY MOHHD

Io3eMilUSd :g9d
spuey :I8s(
WY 9G:0T G20Z/L0/80



0070009 TATIINAAI 5 SNIYOLINOW TYINTY WIHL-I¥OHS soTaATRUY 3 S3ubTsur nusay 6760 76616  dOEHD G202/91/L0
00706 ZT]TURS PUBH/M WOOI3Say 3TqRIIOI-SH INd D77 suop-elI0d Suoseas TIY 6700 £661G  dOEHD S§20Z/9T/LO
¥6°922°1 G-ZTSZ68-00~96%0 3I00Y - ad ® Mdd :Tong ued XEM 6200 166TS  dOFHD $z02/80/L0
GL BLO'Y (Gzoz sunp-AeW~-TTady) S % M "ATIAO Is3emiusg JOo =2DBeITTA 8%00 066TS  dOFEHD G202/80/L0
66°8LZ°T Madd JOIMSEA TTYMDINOS *OUI £DA L6LO 686TS  dOHEHD §z02/80/L0
0£°99¢ sa17ddns burjeiado yoogantd ¥sSn 1210 886TG  dOEHD $202/80/L0
00°TLT NITIOS ON¥A/WYXE HIXOTNE UTPNT U3ITH ooeTdyIom U3TesH A3TUTIL 1880 L86TS  JOFHD §202/80/L0
06°G67% GZ/€2/9 30 %oom - saTdwes ATTIep dM0O -OUI ‘S9TI03BIOURT TEBDOIIATRUY 20Rig 9200 9861G  dOFTHD 5202/80/L0
00°6%2 qOVId MYYd 07T ‘ONITO0D 3 ONILVEH OTAS 06071 §86TS  JOHHD §Z0Z/80/L0
ZE° 18V G2Z/9/L TOVLEOSOO 3IOOY - VYAA/DAd/PUTIBW DINAWWOD HIAIYYHD/ SSHENISNE WNIILDEAIS 1700 786TS dOJEHD §202/80/L0
GT"Z9T’€T 1/9 €L8E600-07Z0-E-2AS TB®TIUSPISSY dOA (PSTTITY I03F) 0bz# SeOTAIes OTTAndsy £200 £€86TS  dOHEHD S§z0Z/80/L0
00°006°8 SONINVZETO ENAL I0F HBuTuesd TeTIOJTUEL UoT3eI0383Y 8 HUTURSTD IBISEH-OId 02%0 28616  dOWHD §z0Z/80/L0
00° 0L FOVYOLS G202 AIAr S®OTAIDS SUTIBPW UOSId33ed vEEO 18616  dOFHD 5202/80/L0
00°0LS drysasquew Tenuue UOT3IRTIOOSSY I91BM TRaIny URDTUDTIR LLZO 086TS  dOHHD GZ02/80/L0
00706 FONVHD TI0 ¥HILJIOIAINI QU0d 27202 D77 IS3U8) BaBD IB) osn0YIYLTI 1600 6L61G  dOHHD 6202/80/L0
GE'6TL STTTE ¥el ¢Z0Z Idumumg 0% 8290 8L6TC  JOHHD $z02/80/L0
GL* 8% INANISMASHIEY SHITAANS ¥EID JIEL LYOT LL6TS  dOFHD GZ0Z/80/L0
¥8 P VT qS IOVEINOD MM STW - IS3eMmiusd - LOEMILA SSATIRUIRITY SINIONAISRIFUL 96%0 9L61S  dOHHD GZ0Z/80/L0
00°000°SS d A0 TYAOWIY/MEAMIS WHOLS J0 INIWIOYIARY *oul ‘BuT3ioeIUCD YDBTTRH ZET0 GL6TS  JOIHD GZ02/80/L0
88°G6T YIVATY/HOYTdEd EONII 1S YHLSHHD ¥¥G ONIONZA LA SHEMYT LVddD 6701 vL6TS  JOFHD GzZ0Z/80/L0
09°2LT §Z/IE/L - T/L :9UTT pueT 3JURTd IS93eM I9TIUOLY L000 €L6TS  dOFEHD GZ0Z/80/L0
88°006°T NADOILAY 06599Y NSNS *0p Atddns euid 9110 ZL6TS JOHHD §202/80/L0
00°282°1 SEAITIANS/INFRNIIADH INYId WAIYMALSYM ‘OUI $931RTO0ssY 18do0)-sTOgng 9420 TL6TS  dOHHD $z0Z/80/L0
88 €S AAHLIVE/IIVdTY INYId dEILVM 0717 ‘AemsbpTid suUTUMMD ¥vCo 0L6TS dOEHD GZ0Z/80/L0
60°L0S sa11ddns butiexsdo ad TOUI ‘eDINOS JONPOId SATIVSID 0810 696TS  JOFHD §202/80/L0
09°916°¢C ‘gg sunp - T BUNL WOIF SBDTAISS A3TTTIA  I9IUSD JUBWARE 0D ADHIDUH SIABUNSUOD £000 896TS  dOHHD 5202/80/L0
€676 ssuadxs wIOFTUN MAJ uoT3ierodiod SBIUID Z000 L96TG  dOHHD S§z02/80/L0
9979971 GZ/1€/L - T/L - S9DTAXSS duoyd dnoxs AboTouyosl uoaRUY 6890 99616  dOWHD §202/80/L0
00706 ueH N - $3IN0D STUUSL - YIed 13§ YDODURH DT suop-e3lIog SUOSESS TTY 6%00 G96TS  dOWTHD G202/80/L0
66°98L°€E - S§8DTAISS TRUOTSS®I0IJ *OUI £DA L6LO 6G6TG  JOHHD G202/20/L0
YA FAN soT1ddns burjzexsdo oogentid ¥sSn 12710 8G66TS  JOHHD G202/20/L0
00" €IS Gz/91/9 3O o8m - saTdwes ATTep dMD ~Oul ‘saTiojeacqe] TeDTIATRUY 90BI] 9200 LG61G  dOHEHD §Z02/20/L0
00°0%8 HOTOW NMO¥E M¥YQJ SAY¥A ST OTT ‘IEMIYN HHL 9%0T 96616  dOWIHD §Z02/20/L0
00°0zZzZ’¢€ SYATANYS 3 SHITAANS *oul ‘S]USWNIZISUI SUAPSTSL LL0O0 GG6TS JOdHD §202/20/L0
8676971 /L - £2/9 T06£9ZS00 I90Y - UOSTPEW 782G OINAWWOD ¥AIMVHD/ SSANISAE WNEIDEAS 1700 ¥G6TS  JOFIHD §z202/20/L0
007001 - €2/9 TOGE9ZSO0 3IOOY - (4 HDODURH § G9 DINAWKOD WHIWYHD,/ SSHNISNE WANIDHEIS 1500 £€56TS  JdOHEHD GzZ02/20/L0
007068 /€Z/90 TOVEOZG00 ID0OY ~ HA ¥DO0DUBH § G9 OINAWWOD ¥ALYYHD/ SSHNISAE WAEIDHLS 1500 ZS6TS  JOFHO §202/20/L0
GB"LEB /9 ZEBESTO-0%Z0~E :300Y - 9TOAD®I/93sem (P3TIIV I0F) OFz# S90Taass oTTgndsy £200 166TS  JOJHD GZ02/20/L0
00°0¢€ §z/L2/8 - G¢/82/L ueld OT1 ‘SUOTINTOS UOTSTA-0Id 99%0 056TS  dOFHD 6Z0Z/20/L0
0070 aIoa 08€0 676TS  dOHEHD 6zZ02/20/L0
08°LS0°¢2 A0I704 1S$3TI10¥d O7d ‘UOjUOW 3 dDUTIJ 08€0 8¥61G  JOWHD 6Z0Z/20/L0
0T"LEL'E 7207 YHEEWEOIQ - °H5esn pues 3 3TeES UOTSSTWWOD PROY AJUNOD BURSDQ £810 L¥61S  dOIHD §202/20/L0
£0EPL'E STRTISIBW ISJUTM 3 TRAOWSI MOUS UOTSSTUMOD PBOY AJUNOD BURSDIO €810 9%6TS  dOWHD G202/20/L0
00°€S TT®eH BTAa - 36w 3s3g SHOIAMAS UNOTOOH G080 Gy6TG  JdOHHD $20Z/20/L0
T9°LET'T §7/%Z/9 ®3eQ DUTSOTD JUSWSIEIS UOSIET *OUl ‘eIBMPIBRH 9DY UOS 3 UOSIET] 6000 7¥61S  JOFHO §202/20/L0
0076211 ¥ 1S FHIAM 3 NIVW ¥EMIES IS INYT TENNVHD ‘oul butieAROXE SWRPY USY 0€00 £6TS  JOFHD §202/20/L0
0671802 isatTddns 8DTIFO suotinIog ssautsng A3tabezur 0200 2616 JOFHO §202/20/L0
00°00S‘T ¥QQ X0F SIdMOTA 3 sjueld NNY A¥VH AE SUEMOTI 8E0T TP6TS  JOIHD §202/20/L0
TV 06G°T GZ/%Z/S - ST/LZ/% SOOTAIIS TRUOTSSSIOId OUI‘DBUTAL3UTHUZ YUTIqUIPUBA 3 STOTI T1€20 0¥6TS  dOFEHD §202/20/L0
0S°LBT'E $EI7440S -0 Atddns euizy 9TT0 6€6TS JOWHD §202/20/L0
00°0 aIoa £000 8E6TS  dOHHD $202/20/L0
0070 aIoA £000 LE6GTS  dOEHD $202/20/L0
167106721 UOSTPEH pZES - 9DTOAUI 2UNL IBIUSD JuswAed 0D ABISUF SISUMSUOD £000 9€61G  JOWHD §Z02/20/L0
G6°68T ad x03F I93STOH TOUI $I0INYTAISTA JWD £GE0 GE6TS  JOHAHD GZ0T/20/L0
00709 GzZ/01/9 burisar xsjem 3IPH 3O A3T1D 7970 PE6TS  JOWHD §202/20/L0
€€ 591 GZ/9¢/9 swIOFTUN MAQ uot3ierodio) selutld Z000 €€61S  dOHHD GZ0Z/20/L0
VL 65T 800zd Itedex pue uoTivsdsul JuTod-T3ITOR uolbuTpnI JO Ioyed USIISd LSS0 ZE6TS  JOHHD §zZ0Z/20/L0
butyoey) Hurieasdp Texsuss uolPUTIUNY JOFHD ued

Junouy EOﬁHQHHUme DUIBN IOpPUSA IOPUBA JO3YD qued 23r(d O=:3UD

g/z :ebeg

GZ0Z/TE/LO - GZ0Z/T0/L0 WOEA HIVAQ MOHHD
YHILYMINIA J0 IOVTITIA ¥04d JHLSIDHY MOEHD

I91eMIUSd 1€d
spuey :I98n
WY 9G6:0T §20¢/L0/80



LS 0P0‘T seT1ddns Hutrizexado sjoogenTd ¥SA 1210 96025  JOEHD GZ202/62/L0
0G"S6¥ GZ/%T/L 30 ¥oam - soTdwes ATTep gMd °OUI ‘s8TIO3RIOQeRT TROTIATRUY 80BIL 9200 55025  dOIHD G202/62/L0
007068 Z2/€e¢/L TOPESTSO0 3IDDOY ~ HA XDODUBH S GS  DINAWWOD ¥ILYYHD/ SSHNISNE WOMILOHAAS T%00 ¥502s dOHHD GZ0Z/6Z/L0
867691 - GZ/€Z/L TOGE9ZS00 I00Y -~ UOSTPBW $8ZS OINAWWOD ¥AIIVHO/ SSANISNE WANIOALS 700 £5026  JO@HD §zZ02/62/L0
007001 GZ/€2/L 0GE9ZS00 300Y =~ (dd }DODUPH § G9 ODINAWWOOD ¥IILIYHD/ SSENISNE WOALDAAS 1700 2602¢% dOHHD Gz0z/62/L0
67°816°¢ L ZE6EGT0-0¥Z0~E :100Y - @T0AD9I/83SeM (PSTTTY IOJ) 0bhZ# S20TaIsg orTandsy £200 16025  dOEHD G202/62/L0
00°06 69ZGPZTT NS 2usy IJW JUSTPeNd IVAVOOONI *ONI ‘INZIAVOD SZ60 06025  dOHEHD G202/62/L0
007007 8006 0008 0F¥¥0 006L #3100® 103 8beisog TOUI ‘¥YSN SOURUTA JUSIPRND 8L90 6¥025  JdOHEHD 6202/62/L0
£6°239¢ LTG8ET ANI TONI ‘swe3lsdAs burtiutad ¥YE0 8¥025  JOEHO G202/62/L0
00°8€9°T LINYEd OUIAW ¥IILNOYI - sesF Teben OT1d ‘UOQUOW 3 8dutiad 08¢€0 Lv0CS dOHHD Gz0Z/62/L0
Y2 SLL'T SI¥v¥d/ Woo¥d ¥IITIMSIETILS *OUI 9DTAISS WIRI §,TTed 6680 97025  dOWHD §202/62/L0
00°600°‘¢E a9 dIHD NERYD IOVITIA/SHEAL Z NMOd LOD TTossnyg ST TE00 3 A0rAc dOEHD Gz0Z/62/L0
00°%0€ 0000-£Z0000-NNIY :3UNODO® JI0J PUnial 4a NYOr DFTYH ¥dan vv2o ¥y02S  dOEHD §202/62/L0
00°60T'F 52/9Z/% - GZ/0€/€ soag Joxg oOul’burassurbul JYUTIQUSPUBA 3 STSTI TE£20 €702S  dOEHD 6202/62/L0
007052 SYAIER THEAI/A MOVTIE QY¥dHONOL SASNIS 62 *05 A1ddng eulm 9110 Zy02S  dOEHD G202/62/L0
000 aroa £000 I¥02S  dOEHD §202/62/L0
29°0TL'ZT zz ATnp - €z sunp wWoaF $80TAISS AITTTIA  I93usD Jusuleg -oD Abrsuxm sasumsuod £000 0%0ZS  dOTHD 6202/62/L0
00°0% MOOONYH GS9 “MEWATO 996 ONILSHL ¥HIYM 3IH 3o L3710 vSv0 6£025  dOFHD G202/62/L0
9V SPT ¥/STYHO/JAEL/ANOL - 9suadxs wIOITun Mdd uoT3eI0dI0) SBIUTD Z000 8€£0ZS  dOFHD G202/62/L0
00°0¢ IINId ¥HEIWYD A0 dNQAFEY AdFL YRSTAY SS0T LEOZS JO¥HD Gz0Z/62/L0
8c°zzT SEITAAAS HNIITIFAIO0 "oul ‘swied SIBUIOIL SVTSVVY 1610 9€02G§  d40FHD §202/22/L0
G9°ZEL saT1ddns burjexado joogentd ¥sSn 1210 G£0ZS  dOEHD 6z02/22/L0
00°ETS 6zZ/L/L 3O xoom - saTdues ATTeP dMD ~DUI ’‘S®TIO3RIOUR] [eDTIATRUY 9DBIL 9200 F£0ZS  JOTHD 6202/22/L0
LL %E o0z *OUI ‘IB]JUL) PDUITUSAUOD ISFeMIUS] 8200 ££02S  JOEHD 6202/2¢/L0
S6°8LT MOJ JIBD 92TTOd I93emiusd DTT 01Ny 'URSDO 0620 ZEO0ZS  dOEHD §202/22/L0
00°168 usg 3o 2b6eTTTA - Temousy dTUSISQWSH THW enbeeT TedToTUNK URBTYDSTH ZT10 T€026  dOIHD $202/22/L0
007008 TAMOT M ZTZ ANAJIHY IIWdHEd SNIQTING FAOW ‘oul butrieseoxmy SWRPY USH 0£00 0€025  dOHHD 5202/22/L0
£GP T ¥g ALOd AAYHH 3 SNOIS ¥OJ INHWNASHNFWIHEA sIspunes uAryiey LTED 620¢8S dOEHD 6z02/22/L0
00°08 M W3IL - I93emiusd - y0EMld $2ATIRUISITY SINJONIISBIIUI 96¥0 82026  dOmEHD $202/22/L0
00°00§ Z ‘Tz AIAL NOILYLS ONINVYITO HSIJI QIdWAL JubTIque] uBwWISH 9€00 L7026  dOHEHD $202/22/L0
00°0 aroa 1850 97028  JOHEHD §202/22/L0
8Z°806°T 6z0zZ/%T/L 3d (JJFL) O8NI BURWO JO Yued TRUOTIBN 3ISITI 1850 GZ0ZS  JoTHD §202/22/L0
00°0 aroa 1850 $Z02S  dOEHD §202/22/L0
98°9%1'9 $Z0Z/¥1/L @3 (°pued) O€NI PURWO JO YUBH TPUOTIBN ISITI 1850 €202S  dOEHD §202/22/L0
6L°78 §202/%T/L 4 (Auol) O€Nd BUPWO JO U TRUOTIBN 3ISITA 1850 Z270ZS  JOTHD 6202/22/L0
10" %ST §z02/%T/L =d (@3ey) OoaNd BUPWO FO YUeH TRUOTIBN 3SITJ 1850 TZ0ZS  JOJHD 6202/22/L0
96 705’1 §z0Z/¥T/L 34 {°pnel) OgNd RYRPWO JO Yued TRUOTIBN 3ISITJ 1850 0zZ0ZS  JOFHD G202/22/L0
82 %981 6z0Z/vT/L Fd (FTTIAROIN) O€NA PURWO JO {URH TRUOTIEN 3ISITI 1850 6T02S  dOTHD 6202/22/L0
6L°99% §Z0Z1/L @d {(TEHOVH) OdNd PURWO JO {Ued TRUOTIBN 3ISITI 1850 81025  dOTHD §202/22/L0
6% L 6z0Z/%T/L ®4 (H1FA) O09NA PURWO JO YUuBH TRUOTIBN 3ISITI 1850 LT0ZS  dOEHD G202/22/L0
00009 ATHEEM ~ Ig - 90eTd }IB4 1IB IOJBITTORI asnoysng BuURQ 0£0T 9T0ZS  d0HHD $202/22/L0
09°80T sTIYD ‘FIor ‘Auol - Ssusdxe WIOITUN MAQ uoT3jerodio) seIUTD z000 GT0ZS  dJOHAHD §z02/22/L0
F1°599 SENOHd TIZD MAd 3 9OW BTA 3 ad LEN 1S¥Id / A3TTTAOW LI31Y¥ 1000 102G  JdOEHD §z202/22/L0
00° 08 §zZ0Z AInpL - s3Tyousdg JO NITI UI K1e9 ‘UOSTTM G200 TT02S  JOTHD §202/91/L0
8CZ CIT YILXHd § ¥HIENYOOAdE 3 §9 dYQHEM 011 Aueduwod STTTA~-INITTM S¥00 0T0cCS dOdHD G202/91/L0
00° €IS GzZ/0€/9 30 ¥oem - saTdwes ATTep gm0 DUl ‘saTIO3RIOgRT TEDTIATRUY 9DBIL 9200 60025  dOHHD GZ0Z/91/LO0
66°6TT - GZ/T/L T09GZ662Z 3I00Y - UOSTPBW 9625 OINAWWOD YHIYYHD/ SSANISNE WAMLIDHAS 1700 80025  dOTHD 6202/91/L0
ProvIT GZ/TE/L ~ GZ/T/L °Se3T SUTUYDBW HODIYU “ouIl ‘¥sSn YyooTd L9360 L00ZS dOEHD GZ0Z/91/L0
00" %PT INYTd INAWILYEYL MM TTIYD HDIAYES *0D burToo) » burjiesy IsTWLid 0%¥€0 900¢¢ dOHEHD G6Z0Z/971T/L0
66°22 6Z/1€/8 ®3eQ DHUTSOTD JUSWSIEBIS UOSIE] *oul ‘®IBMPIRH 9DY UOS 3 UOSIET] 6000 §00ZS  JOZHD GzZ02/91/L0
297 LET saTTddns Tood zojout ‘oul s3xed ojny z3oTy 1200 y00Z2S  dOIHD $Z0Z/91/LO
9% LGS Mda - Tend TesS?Td saT1eI9d00) 2UC3SADY 0L60 £00¢S dOHEHD GZ0Z/91/L0
00" 0L IYIdWN TT % ¥ ENAC SLOONYY ANNOL 6101 zZ00Z5  dOdHD GZ0T/97T/L0
00°GE HIIdRON 6 ATIAr IYYHONH NYHLYNCL, 2G0T T002CS dOHHD GZ02C/91/L0
00°C0T LISOdud Addnd FTA00d HYOHSLSEM THNYHS YHAINNHEL €G0T 00028 dOHHD GZ02/91/L0
00006 6Z/6/L NOIIVLS SNINYETO HSIA (ZaRnd JUDTIqUET URWISH 9€£00 66616  dOWHD GZ02/91/L0
06°9v¢ SZ/8/L - SZ/ST/9 SOTITTTIN Auedwo) Abasum HALQ S000 866TS  dOTHD §zZ02/91/L0
10°0€ /8/L - Sz/6/9 woII s90TAXSdS A3TTT3A I93udD jJuswAed 0D ADISUF SIBWNSUOD £000 L6616  dOEHD §Z0Z/91/L0
61°L9¢C ¥/STYHD/AIFL/ANOL ~ 2susdxd wWIoFTun Mad uot3exodiod SBIUTD Z000 966TS  JOEHD §Z02/9T/L0
00°GLT SHNYD 0€ ‘92 ‘vz ‘LT ‘TT INOL NOYYd NVJAYIL TS0T S66T1G JOHHD §20Z/91/L0O
aunowy uotadTIOoseg SWeN IOPUSA IOPUDA pifok-150)] ueg 23eQ }09yd

9/¢

G§20C/TE/LO - GZ0Z/T0/L0 WOYI JIVA XDHEHD

:abeg

MALYMINIG 0 HOVYTITIA ¥0d ¥HALSIDAY MDHHD

Ie3emiusd :dd
spuey :I98n
Y 9G6:0T S20¢/L0/80



65°€68°'%22 :sjuswWesINGSTd 91T JO TRIOL
0070 1S3(08YD PTOA 9 SSOT
65°€68°v22 1s308yUD zZz IO TRIOL
SSTIVILOL dOdHDO

92"29¢% Gz0Z ATnp - IeD 90TTO04 I0F ¥4I jueqg o1®1s AQTaUys 6990 (d)55T1Z222¢€ dOHHD G20Z/81/L0
9z°L02°2C Juswhedgzpg ATnL -~ YDODURH § G9 IOF ¥4I ueg 2318315 AqTeUs 69380 (A)yS1222¢€ JOHHD G202/12/L0
00" 8€T wAed Sunp -°0) SUI SFTT POITUN URDTIdWY ©0 {durINSUI 3ITT PSITUN ULDTIBWY LL60 (@)egrzeee dOHHD GzZ0Z/12/L0
00°GLT SMOPUTM 1X3 ¥ JUT UedTD 077 BUTuRSTD MOPUTM IW UIDISOM S¥80 8G0CS dOEHD Gz0Z/62/L0
§L°Z80°¢€ 6Z0Z NINL - SUTTUO 8bUBYDXE/G9E 8DTIIO TOUI €04 L6L0O Ls02ZS JOHHD Gz0CZ/62/L0
Junowy uotadTIosaqg surey Iopusp I0pUDA 208D yueg s1®eg 308UD

8/v

:abeyg

§20¢/T€/L0 - GZ0Z/T0/L0 WOYL JLVA MDHEHD
YALYMINId J0 IOYTITIIA d0d YALSIDIY MOHHD

WY 96

Ioyemiusg :gd
spuey :I9sn
0T §202/L0/80



rsjuRwWwesSInNgsTg ¥ 3O Te3OoL

T2°8£G’89¢
0% 19T T%E 1S3OBUD PTOA T $S¥T
197669 ‘60L 1$129UD 9 O Te30L
:STYIOL MINNH
00°0GZ2‘%1 sbutiey puog saoxdwr Te3aTdRD 97202 SONILIVY T¥g0I9 4 % S £¥¥%0 LZ0T MINOH §Z0Z/60/L0
03°%09 9L 650 202V, LOPEL SOOTOAUT OUI‘HuTI®euTdUZT JUTIQUSPURA 3 STOTJ TEZ0 9201 MLNNH §202/60/L0
I$°I8T179¢ €OEP98 €2/C O3 °90TAX@S T09.L9.L JUSMAO Oul‘burtissutbuly JUTIQUSPURA 3 STSTI T€20 GZ0T MLNOH Gz02/20/L0
08°9657%9¢ Iy} YIOoM puod ¥ SBTIBS 3 T09L9L 3I09loag "OouUI ‘HbuUT3oRIIUOD YOBRTTRH CETO 720T MINOH GZ0T/20/L0
08°966‘%9¢2 Iyl YIom puod ¥ SITIBS 3 T09.L9L 2I09L0ag *Dul ‘buTioeIlu0)d IORTTRH Ze10 €201 MINQOH §202/20/L0
00°0G65°¢€S ¢z Aew uybnoxya 109.L9.L 3°3loxg Fdsma ONI ’H7T0D L2Z0T ce0T MINOH G202/20/L0
putrxoeyD IYSMd IUNH MINQH ued
UNOWY uot3dTIonsag QUWEN IOPUSA IOPUSA Xo9YD yueqg 23eQ 29UD

9/s

:ebeg

G2c0z/T1€/L0 - GZ0T/T0/L0 WOWI HIVA MOHHD
YELYMINGS 0 EDYTIIA ¥0d YALSIDHET MOHHD

I81eMIUSg -gd
spuey :I19s()
WY 9G:0T G20¢/L0/80



G8°GGE ‘0E9

$SIUBWSSINSTA €2 IO TR3IOL

987000 ‘8S¢E 1S308YD PTOA QT SSoT
TL°9G6E£’886 1s¥08YD £€T IO TEIOL
SSTIYLOL LY0oddy

¥5°922 %€ IsjuUsSWesSINgSTd 7 JO TeI0L
9% "6€87971 :§Y08YD PTIOA Z SSoT
007990 1§ ISID9YD p FO TeIOL
1STIYLOL XYLSS

96°¥E£0 9 ¥aq - JuswesIngsTa xel ATnL 6202 I93emiusg Fo 2BerTIA 8700 8Z%T XKYLSS G202/1E/LO
€L°6T7’8 90eTd XIed dSTA XBL ATnL §Z0C Is3emiusg Jo 9DBRTTTA 8700 XA XYILSS GZ0Z/TE/ LD
€L 6TV '8 ¥aa - 9sTg ¥erATnp x93emluag Jo 8bellTA 8700 GZVT  XYISS GZ0Z/TE/LO
8G 161782 1S OW - JUSWSSIANGSTJ XeLATNL I93eM3USd JO 9beTTTA 8700 AR KYLSS S20Z/TE/LO
gSId/TI0D X¥I XYISS ued

JUNOWY ucTadTIosag JUWEN JIOPUBA I0opuUsA Fo8UD yued 23eg ¥DO8UD
Io3emiuad :d€d

GZ0Z/TE/L0 — GZOZ/TO/LO WO¥A HIVA MOUHD spuey :Issn

9/9 :ebeg HALYMINEd J0 dOVYTTIIA ¥04d YHLSIDEE XMDOHHD WY 9G:0T §202/L0/80



00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 LESSY TYLISYS TY¥SCdSId NO SSOT T00°896~2EE£-302
00°0 [sJoR4] 00°0 000 000 NOILZETEEd ONY NOILVIDIESEA 000°896-3££~90C
G8°ES 0Z° 769 €L°851 08" L0B 00°00¢’T SOCENYTIZISIN 000°686-9EE£-802
00°0 0070002 00°0 00°C 00°000°2 AONIONILNOD 000 " 1v6~9EE~30C
060°0 000 00°0 go-e 00°0 STYINZE INYEJAH T00 0¥6~-9€E-30Z
00°0 000 00°¢ 00°C 000 STYLNIY 000" 0F6-9EE~-30C
L0686 8p yL’T 000 25 5LTeE 00°000‘¢cE IONTENSNI 000°SE6-9€EE£~902
2L 0E 5§ 9€£9 ‘1% 29°966°¢ Lb 99% ‘81 00°ECT 09 INIVW/4d38 000" T1€6-3££-902
L6 1E LL'ETG’E ST LLE'T €28l 'Y 00°000°%1 SEILITILN 000'0Z26-3%€£E£~-902
00°0 00°001 00°0 000 00°00T SINA/IIGRHIN 000°ST16-9EE€~30T
00°0 000002 00°0 0070 000002 HSITEnd/INIdd 000°006~9€E£-90C
00°0 0000072 000 00'0 00000’ NOILOWO¥E WWOD 000°088-9€£~30C
Qo'e 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T SESNIAXE TIATAL 000°098~3€£E-202
00°0 00°0 000 00°¢ 000 SOHO/¥ES ¥WHEHIO 000°698~3€E-302
00769 00° 0L 00°0 00°CET go0'ooc IOVLS0d 000" T68-9€£~-902
1712 A AR 2 3% 200 FSS0T 00008 SEEI NVE 000°828-3££~90¢C
96°922 (go*yLt’e) 00°0 00°%L9'S 00°'005°2 ONINIVEL/NOILYONAE 000°818-9€£~30C
00°0 00° 009 00°0 00°¢C 00 00¢ LICOY-AYES 3044 000°5S08-9€££-902
L2 1o 00°LZE8’T 00°0 00°ELO'T 00°00%8°'¢ IYYMIICS - SHOIAYZES J0oud 000°208~3€€-302
00°0 0070001 00°0 000 00°000°'T SHJIAYES LOVHINOD/J0¥4 000°008-9€€-902
T1°2¢ LLTBLSET 20°20L'T £2'12v'9 00°000°02 ININAINDI/SEITSANS 000°2C8L-9££~-90¢C
00°0 00°C0¢ 00°0 00°'0 00°00¢ ESNIaXT WIAW 000°G2L~-9EE~30C
621V ze'gLs ‘e L6°6BE'T 8% #2902 00°000°S SWEOJIINN 000" 1ZL-9EE~902
90°1T 18°6£8°6 L oe 61°G0T 00°Sv6'6 FI¥INOD ¥2IJ& ¥3IAOTAWI 000°80L~9E€~-90C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNFANE TTOVAVL 000" €0L~2€E€~302
000 60°0 00°0 co"o 000 ¢ TJIJd SIOYM § SAITYYTIYS Z00°20L~9£€-80C
90°1T 00°629 ‘821 00°G92 00'GLE'T 00°000°0€T SEDYM ¥ SIIFEVIVS 000°20L-9€€~-302
g1 - 9¢¢ 3dag
00°0 000 co0 00'0 0G°0 000 adag Te30L
00°0 00670 00°0 00°0 000 L0 SYEISNTEL 000°866-000-302C
0070 00°0 000 000 00°0 SNOENYTIIDSIN 000°586-000~302
000 3dsq
saanatpuadxy
GZ°LE 66°6LZ'LET 00996 T0° 2Ly ‘9LT 00°8YL'ELY SENNIAZE TYIOL
GZ LE 66°GLZ L6 00°9b6 ‘¢ 10°CLv LT 00 8FL/ELY 000 31dsg Te3ol
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 NI ¥3ISNTIL 000°663-000-202
0070 00°062°0¢ 00 ¢ 60" 0 00°082'0¢ ISUNENIZE JIN 600°9L9~-000~-302
00" G 00°0 00" 0 00°0C 00°0 SNOTIYNGA 000°vL9-000-90C
007001 (00°9v6 ¢} 00'9b6°% 00°9v6'E 00°0 SNOANYTITIDSIN 000°TL9-000-302
ET°LT 63°0€V 21 00°0 TE€°696°C 00°0007¢T FHWOONI ILSEHIINI 000" %99~000~20¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 N0 FYYHS NOIIYZITIEYIS ALINOWWOD 1TY20T 00T"€L5~000~202
00°0 000 00°0 0g0 000 ZYYHS NOIILVYZITIEYIS ALINAWNOD T¥20T 000" €LS-000-902
0070 00" GLGE 00°0 010 R} 00°sLSs ‘e FYIZ SINWED FIVIS 100°285~-000-902
00°001 {L0"9€079) 00°0 LO"9E0 79 00°¢C dINd3 EMII XI TYEE T30 00T T1I¥=-000-202
007001 (06'6¥E’CT) 00°0 06°67E£ ‘2T 00" 0 KYL 4 T¥3EE T30 000" T1%-000-902
L9°CE 06°ZvL 68 0¢°0 06 T9L'6F 00' 506 ‘6ET INZNGINOT ~ XYL 40¥&8 WEAD 00T°20%-000-30C
L9°CE LL"608'E8T 00°0 £2°608°707T 00°5617‘G8T XYL 4 TYEE JEnd 000" 20¥%-000-202
00°0 00°0 00°0 0c°0 000 ANT-¥YYIA AFEd WOEd 000°T0¥~000-902
000 3deg
sanusAay
anNad 34I3 - 90¢ pung
agsn {(TYIWEONEY) TYWION (ISYETFOEA) ISYHTEONI {TYRICONEY) TYHICN L39QNE JIANIRY NOILEI¥083d MEGHON 1D
1908 % HONYTIVE §20Z/TE€/L0 HLNOW §zoZ/1Ee/L0 9¢-820¢
ATHYTIVAY dC3 ALIAILOY JONYI¥E JLX

SZ02/TE/L0 SNIANE QOTId3d

o~
~
i
iy
el
[
[&X)
5]
—
o
b
=

Ol ¥EIYMINI ¥0Jd I¥O4EY TMALIONIAXE ONY ANNZAFY

dml I®iemiusg :gq

OW :Z3sn

*0T sz0C/s0/80



003001 62 ¥IE‘SS (00 v8Z°'%E) (62 °%TE'5G) 00°0 STANLIONEAXT 7 SIOANIATE J0 13N
£6°8% 0L°T86'IFC 00°0£Z '8¢ 0£"98L"1ET 00°BBL’ELY SEIALIANIGKE TYI0L
ST LE 66°6LZL6T 00°9F6°¢E T0°ZLY‘9LT 00" 8VL ELY SEANIATY TYIOL
AN 3PI3 - 9Q¢ pund
£6°87% 0L"T96°T¥2 00°0€£Z‘8€E 0£°98L TET Q0" 8YVLELY STUNLIANIAXE TYIOL
£6°89 0L"196'1%2 00" 0£Z’'8¢C 0E"98L'TEZ 00°8YL'ELY F¥Id - 9g¢ 3dag TRIOL
B6'Z2 £€°999 0070 L9TEET’T 00°008°T 1S343INI ~ EFOIA¥ES L1E3Q 00Z°166-9€£-90C
000 00°000021 0o o 0070 0070007021 TYEIDNIYd - ZOIA¥ES 183d 00T 166~9EE~20C
007001 (EE"EEE'6TT) 00" 0 CETELEETIT 00°0 30IA¥3S lEda 000" 166-9€£-902
0G6°LE 00°000°62 00°000°ST 00°000°sT 00°000°0F dWI/d08 IBNING 000" LL6~9EE~902
SPTe0T (58°%%L) 00221 78°%¥bE‘ZZ 00°009°12 AYTLOO TYLIAYD 000" 0L6~3EE-30C
saanjtpuadxy
aNnd MIJ - 902 pung
aEsn (TRECNEY) TYWEON (ISYEYOEI) ISYIAUONI (TYWAONEY) TYWION L3EOANE CSANINY NOIILAIMDSEA HIGRON ID
1908 % FONYTYE GZ0Z/1e/L0 HINOW S202/1E/L0 92-g202
FTEVTIVAY dO3 ALIAILDY ZONYIYE dLi

dIHSNMOL YIIYMINIJ ¥O0I I¥043Y TANLICGNIAXKE ANY HNNZAEY

SZ0Z/TE/L0 SNIANI dOIY¥EE

dml z93BM3UDS :gd
OW :assn
WZ 6T1:0T §202/50/80



00°0 8L"6T2'12 sosy) xedeg :8dAl yoayud Ag Aeg TE3IOL

A OTEd 00°0 9¢€°¢1 GZOCZ/TT/LO G20Z/%2/90 ONI dno¥s ALIAYS DOITENd YHEWLIM LTLE
A pTed 00°0 96 TLT GZOZ/TT/LO gz0z/%2/9¢0 CONI dn0odoD ALIAVYS DITdNd YIWIIM 9TLE
A pPied 00°0 £8° 1S §20Z/T1/L0 G202/L2/90 ONI 400dD AL3IAYS DITdNd HEWLIM gTLE
A pieg 000 95 '8¢5 GZ0Z/TT/L0 §z702/92/30 ONI d00d5 ALIAYS DITENE dIWLIM PILE
s pTEd 000 ST'80T G20C/TI1/L0 G202/L2/90 AONIOHINE NIINOOYR €TLE
A pIBd 0070 G298 G20Z/1T/L0 G20¢/T0/L0 SHEILITILN - Y¥YIIYMINAG 30 HOWTITIIA ¢ILE
A PIEd 00" 0 20°'9¢L G2QZ/TIT/LO §zZ0Z/%2/90 NOZIYEA TTLE
A pted 00°0 00geT §202/11/L0 GZ0Z/20/90 QIODNIQNT IDYTIAMEOM HITYEH ALINIYL 0TLE
X PIBg 00°0 g6 gLt §Z0Z/1T/L0 §Z02/%2/90 0PZ# SEDIAYES 2I71€9nddd 60LE
A pI®E 00°0 0070t GZ0Z/TT/LO GZ0Z/T0/80 YILNIDS HONIINIANOD MILYMLINII 80LE
A rpiRd 00°0 £1°89 §Z0Z/TT/LO §202/10/90 YELNID HONEINIANCD YIILYMINES LOLE
A pIRd 000 0087 G20C/1T/L0 GZ0Z/T0/90 HILNID HONZINIANOD YELYMINEJG 90LE
A pIed 000 90°9TT §Z0Z/TT/L0 G202/10/90 YEINID HONIINIANOD YILYMINIG GoLE
A OTed 020 91°99 §Z0Z/TT/LO GZ0Z/10/%0 YEINID EONIINIANOD YIILYMINZIEG POLE
A OTed 00°0 00°¢9%2 SZ0C/T1T/L0 GZ208/i2/790 T AYICIOWYWE MOVISAYH Y NI HITJUIN £0LE
A PIRd G090 26T S202/1TT/L0 €Z0Z/10/%0 SI¥dYd OLNY¥ YdUN Z0LE
A rIRBd 000 ZCTZLY G20C/1T1/L0 ©202/80/L0 AONIDYENZE NIAZNOOYR T0LE
X pted co 0 00°¢¢2 §20Z/11/L0 GZ0Z/EZ/90 OTT SIDIAYIAS OMDOSYT ooLE
X PTed 0070 61766 §20¢/TT/L0O G202/02/90 07T /STIUD 669¢
A DTed co"¢ 6L"E2C §202/11/L0 S202/Q0Z2/90 o771 xnxddo B69¢E
A pied 000 69°CTT SZOZ/TT/LO §Z0Z/61/9¢C 277 ‘STIYD L69E
X pPI=d 000 68 LTT GZ0C/1T/LD §zZ0Z/61/90 277 'STIVD 969¢
X pTed 00" 0 68°LTT §202/11/L0 GZ0Z/61/90 277 ‘STIVD G69¢
A pted 000 26°78 SC0C/TT/LO §z02/%0/%0 ADYENE H1d r69¢
A pI= 000 Y0966 '8 G20Z/1T1/L0 G202/0€/90 ANYJHWOD EYI& SEONIA £69¢
P pIed 0070 00°99¢’¢ GZ02/11T/L0 G20C/61/90 SEOIAYES 3 SITIYS H¥MIf QdITIV Z69¢
X PTBd 00°0 70°696°1 wmom\ﬂa\ho §zZ0zZ/€1/80 L3E7Td FDYINYAQY T69¢
A pIRd 00°¢C 09 9G¥ GZ02/11T/L0 Gz02/90/90 L3374 FOYINYAQAY 069¢
A riRd 000 yerT12S ‘1 umom\ﬂﬂ\ho G202/10/L0 LEFTd EDVLNYACY 689¢
X PTBd 000 91°%18'1 §Z0Z/T1/L0 G202/10/L0 LIdTd FDYINYAAY 889¢
N pTed 00°0 2Z'0ve §202/0T/L0 G202/%Z/90 ADYENT SYAWNSNOD 789¢
A pIed 00" ¢ 7S LBT £z0zZ/01/L0 €Z02/10/L0 SNOILYOINAWWOD dIILYYHD £89¢€
¥oays asdeg :8dAl 3}o3yD Ag Arg

00°0 S6°72E’T I93sural 1337 :odAl }oayD Ag Aeg TRIOL

A pTed 00°0 S6°FZE'T €Z0Z/11/L0 S202/20/9%¢C NCINO IIAF4ED SYIWNSNOD LBOE
Isgsuril 1i¥ :odAl Xo8yD Ag Aeg

LezZITUIL Snieals ong auw Juy AUT s3eg sng 83B(Q AUT Iopuap #39Y AUT

MHOCA HJ03 JINYd
GI¥d JEZITYN¥Q0L dm] I@3eMiusg :dgq
GZ0Z/TE/L0 -~ S20C/T0/L0 SELYA LS04 OW :3®sp
z/1 radeg STHSNMOL JIIVYMINIG ¥03 IMOJEY HMELSIODEY EDIOANI Wd 91:21 §202/50/8D



£L Y622 gdId - 9f£¢
--- XIIAILOY/LdEQ A€ STYIOL —~--

€L 79622 aNad FdId - 902
--- QNAS A€ SIYIOL ---

v0°'0Z€’2T AYTLOO TYIIAYD 000 0L6-9€EE€-90C

GL 86T SNOANYTIEOSIN 000°G56-9€£~-902

99°966°G INIVN/d3Y 000" T€6~9€££~902

ST LLE'T SAILITIILIN 0007 0Z6~9££~302

50°Z0L°T INIWAINDE/SAITAANS 000°2GL-9€£-902

L6 68ET SHWE0JIND 000 1T2L-9€E-90¢C
--- NOIINGIYISIA "T9 X9 SIYIOL ---

€L Y7622 ONIMOEHD INAWINVAICQ FAIJ MHDAd
-—— MN¥E A€ STVIOL ---
L vp6’ze ISOWRN 1TPSID PU®B SBOTCAUI IO 38N
00°0 ISTR1OL 0 # 0 ISOWSK 3ITPRID 3O #
£L°%96 72T :sTe=30l 0 # €€ {§80TOAUT IO ¢
Uy AUT 23eQ ang a1eg aul IOPUBA #J9y AUl

d

HHOQA HTOD MNWE
aIv¥e QdzZITYN3IQor
£202/1€/L0 - §202/7T0/L0 SELYQ LS04

THSNMOL dZI¥MINIG 403 IYd083Fd dELSISIY HEDIOANI

dml xei3emiusg :gd
OW :I88n
Wa 91:21 $202/50/80



[Ep]

1SgNIE Y08UD TRIOL
18%08YD TROTSAud TR3IOL

LT GET 26708 z6°67¢€ G00 :SADBYD O ISqUnN 18Te30g
usdo 00°0C v ke [ AN 4 A¥Id SdI1dEZ (06ZLid AHOAA §20Z/0T/L0
usdo £7°867 000 00°¢2e ¥ W¥YH ‘¥ONAYH  €£1dd ictelek S20Z/0T/L0
uade 00°0 8E" Q% BE OV NYOIHOIN 40 IIWIS 62143 MHDQ4 G20Z/61T/L0
usdo 00'0 Z1°9 <19 ddId S4Ld¥ veZldAd ¥HOAd S202/%Z/L0
uadc  p§°9E 00°0 GO 0F d NEEYM ‘HIIKS FCIad MHOUA S20Z/kC/LO

snaeag 3Tsodag UNOWY ¥02YD SS0I [WEeN IIqUNN HO3YD jueq a3eqg o8yl
2091TQ TEOTSAUd *¥09YUD

STOZ/TE/LO ©3 €Z0Z/TI0/L0 $3380 YI9YD I0Z
= dTysumol I83emMiuULai X03F 1x0day I93sTHBY oaud Wa LT:2T 5202/50/80



AUGUST 2025 MANAGER REPORT

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

August 11, Regular Village Council Meeting

Happy Summer!

We are now officially in the full swing of summer, and | hope that everyone is enjoying the
sunshine, beautiful beach, and summer festivities!

Construction: Rutledge St, Third Ave, and Sands St all have received their first layer of asphalt,
and the final layer will be completed after concrete work is finished next week. The watermain
installation has been completed on a portion of Lowell with the final portion between Wythe and
Hancock to be completed after Homecoming. The well-house on the other side of the lake is now
a full-standing structure and we anticipate further updates regarding that portion of the project
soon. As a reminder, the new well is not online, and all new customers are receiving water from
the current system.

Last month the Village began working with an arborist to determine the cause of the locust trees
in downtown turning so early in the season. We collected samples from the trees and surrounding
soil to help identify a root cause prior to charting a path forward. In completing those collections,
it was discovered that there is a significant layer of clay that could possibly be preventing water
from penetrating to the root system. We are also working to ensure there is not a pest or disease
problem affecting these trees. | have reached out to the MSU Extension in Shelby for their
assistance, but | have not yet heard back.

The August 25t council meeting will focus on the water/sewer rate study being completed by the
Michigan Rural Water Association. This study has identified that both systems are severely
underfunded with the current rate structure and different options to better support these
enterprise funds. It is important to note that the Village does not currently include setting aside
funds for capital improvement projects and this has ultimately caused the Village to take on
substantial debt. At this point in time, each fund will have to pay for its significant debt as well as
planning for the future.

This week and Homecoming and we look forward to seeing all of the Pentwater pride and
festivities throughout the week! The Chamber has published a full schedule of events culminating
in the Fireworks display Saturday night.

Respectfully Submitted:

Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager



iideouer 4
PENTWATER

Ii
STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE L ﬁ ﬂ
FH =ik

65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT
AUGUST 2025

2025 TAX COLLECTION

The Village 2025 Tax Collection has begun. A software error placed two due dates on the tax bill.
Taxes are due for the Village on Monday, September 15". Please disregard the date of March 2,
2026, which is the Winter tax statement due date.

e Thetotal amount levied for 2025 is $1,673,000.34.
e General Operation levy is $1,086,361.94.
e Total amount collected to date is: $345,961.97.

INVESTMENTS
Below is the Treasurer’s report on village investments for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year ending March 31,
2026.

e Ml Class interest rate was 4.29%. The interest earned in July was $12,503.88.

e .88.The total fiscal year-to-date interest earned is $50,987.30.

e Huntington Liquidity Pool's interest rate was 4.19%. The interest earned in June was
$3,560.64. DWSRF Fund interest is $643.88. The total year-to-date interest earned from
Huntington Liquidity Pool is $17,676.98.

o Huntington General Operating Checking interest rate: 1.764%. The total interest earned this
yearis $1,436.71.

e Consumers Credit Union CDs and Money Market account interest earned this year is
$2,295.30. (reported quarterly).

e Safe Harbor Credit Union: The total year-to-date interest earned is $0 (reported quarterly).

e Please see the Fund Balance Report in Excel for additional Certificate of Deposit investment
rates.

e The total Interest on all investments from the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year from April 1*'to March
31stis $223,582.40.

AUDIT

Gabridge Company is finalizing the 2024-2025 Audit. We are waiting on Watkins and Roth to complete
the OPEB rollover so the team can send the 2024-2025 draft in for staff review before submitting it to
the Council.

BUDGETS

With the many changes in expenditures since the 2025-2026 Budget was finalized in March, | would like
to suggest setting up a review of the budget, so the Village stays on track, and the Council is aware of
the changes.

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



:Zsidcouer
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE j

65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

CORRESPONDENCE

Justareminder, all correspondence to the Village Council should be sent to the Village Clerk. The Clerk
will email a copy to the entire Council, and at the next regular Council meeting, the correspondence will
be included in the Council packet. Additionally, the name of the constituent will be listed under
'Correspondence' on the agenda.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MIPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Financial Reports

AUGUST 2025

Revenue & Expenditure
Cash Summary
Treasurer Report in Excel
Balance Sheet

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC
Village of Pentwater Clerk/Treasurer



00°0 GZ €S Sy Le 00°028°9 00" 0 00°085°2 00°00% ‘6 983 burissW es3sniy 000 " PO0L-TLT-TOT
($G°TTC) S8 T¥ 0E€°G¢E LT G0€’S 7S 11C €8°768°C 00°002’8 butjyesn/AxeTRS S3USPTSaAd 000°20L-TLI-TOT
STRTIOTFIO Pe30eTd 2DBeITTA - ILT 3ded
saaniTpusdxy
(Lz 6%6°'2v2) 06°¢t LSTET 69°0T8'09€’T 86°L65°¢EE TE6EL'GTY 00°0667°08L7T SHNANIATY TYIOL
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 jusuyxedsq 8271104 - T0f 3dad Te310L
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00" 0 000 0070 00°0 eonpy HUTNUTIVOD JURI9 SHTIODW 000 EPG-TO0E~TOT
jusuyzedag 901104 - 10f adeg
(Lz 6v6'2¥T) 8¢t LG €T 69°018709€’T 86" L6GEE TE6EL'GTY 00°0G6G708L°T 265 - 000 3deg Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°00T (00°009) 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 SYAOMDPITA-UOTIOWOL AJTUNWIOD 00T #GL-000-T0T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 S984 TXe] 3BOd 00T "82L-000~TOT
(00°008) LT 70T 00701 00°006°% 00°0 00°00¢ 00°000°S z93ue) dTYsSpusTii-oed UTWPY 082 769-000-TOT
(00°002) 0006 €E€°8 00°00T°T 00°0 00°00T 00"00zZ’t BPQ~994 UTWPY 872 %69-000-T0T
(og-0) 00°00T 00°00T (00°6LS) 00" 0 00°6LS 000 QWODUT "DOSTKH 000" 7#69-000~TOT
0€°0 00°00T 00°00T £v-98z’¢c 00°0 (ey-98z’¢) 00°0 3I0Ys pue ISA0 yse) 000°689-000~-10T
(00°26%°2) 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SQUBWOSINAUTST 000°9L9-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00G°L 00°0 00°0 00°006°L dTysumol-whbId UOTIBIOSY Iudd 00€°TLS-000-T0T
(08°1T0T) v %L z6°zc 00°6¢26 000 00°GLT gorooz’t sTeapung wbid UOTIBDIDSY Judg 002 TLS-000-10T
00°0 06°¢6 88°T9 00°019 00°0 007066 00°009°T sesjy wexbag o8y 00T TL9-000~-T0T
00°0 7S 7€ 11°¢¢€ TLTEBLISE 00°0 82 9TL LT 00°005°€S 133Y¢~-sesesT/siusy 00T1°699~000~-T0T
(0%°896°2) €997 Z1°8¢€ 8V E€6F ‘6T 00°0 z6 900’2t 00°00671€ ISMOL WY SISBIT/S3usy 000°699-000-T0T
00°0 00°0ST 00°0§ 00°0ST 00°0 00°0ST 00°00¢ 283 DuIppeM SA 000°899-000~T0T
(€8°65G°G) 00766 0€-0¢€ 899°6LZ°'2S 00°0 ve vzL'ze 00°000°SL AMIES/NAD - Dutrizexado sseTD IW 006 "799-000~-TOT
(62°G1¥%) 9€°9 62761 LT PI9°T 00°0 £8°G8¢ 00°000°C pauIey 3s9I93UT ued 000°%¥99-000-101
(00°628) 297911 €C°9% 00°IST’C 00°GLT 00°6%8°T 00°000°% SSUTd 39¥DTL ® ISDURUTPIO 000°659-000-10T
(ge-oLz’'1T) 00°6§ LL 8L 16°221°2 Sz %20’T 6% LLBL 00°000°0T soog durey youneT] 000°€49-000~-T0T
0070 §2°90T ST°96T (00"0sZ’1) 00°0 00°0S5°Z 00-oog’T s3TWIDg NeAey 00Z°L¥9-000~T0T
88 91 AR 61" %S 0T 8SY L9°2LE 06" TPS 00°00077T AjTeusg - UOTIOSTTOD obegaed 000" T¥9-000-T0T
0070 60792 ¥0°S¢ 06" LS 'VET 00°0 01°2S6'%¥ 00°00G76LT 984 UOTIDBTTOD obeqien 000°0%9-000~-T0T
(€6°68) £2°0T LS 0 GG 886°T 00°0 Sy TT 00°000°2 uoT3ie3s HurtuesTd YsTd 000 8£9-000-T0T
(9z°1%) 00°00T 89°98 79792 00°0 9€°€LT 007002 se1dod ¥ VIO 000°829~000-T0T
(00°071) 00709 00°s¢ 00° &L 0070 00°G¢ 00001 3sal 39d 3 s3xodsy 000" LZ9-000-TOT
0070 86 vl 00°0 00°00T°T 00°0 00°0 00°00T°T Z0g bututezy soT3snp 000°9¢9-000-T0T
(06°2ZgL’T) L67E0T €77 09 09°%8L"T 00°0 0% GI8°T 00°009°¢€ 894 2SUSDTT IonbTT 000°629-000~TOT
(00°9%82°LT) 28767 TL ZE 00°LZH LY 000 00°"€LL’ZE 00°002°00T BNUSADY PeIBUS 93815 000" ¥LG-000-T0T
0070 00°00T St e¢ 9€°918°T 0070 79 €8T'T 00°000°¢€ UOT3IRZTTIORIS AJTUnumio)d Ted0T 000°€LS-000-T0T
(€6°0%9‘8T) (T¥"991) ST 9% 6T°69L°'PT 0070 1802’12 00°000°9% s3jurId 2338 000°6€£5-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°00T (00°06) 00°0 00°06 00°0 10€ 00€°9L%-000-T0T
00°0 00°T (A7 00°0SL ‘09 00°0 00°0GL 00°006°19 TeluSy WId] JIOYS 00T 9LF-000-T0T
(0o-o0€L) 00°§9 GL"8T 00°6L8'F 00°00T 00°621’1 00°000°9 s9a4 3 s3jTwasd Hutuog 000°9L¥-000~-TOT
(P0°TFV’9) €% 99 S6°EY 08°8LY 9T 00°0 02°126°21 00°00% ‘62 ASUORW 30Y OIISH ISIIEYD 000°25%-000-10T
(Ly LZL'Z) M8 a1 1622 7686 1T 8% L8V 90°1G66°€ 00°006°ST A uoTiealsTuTwpy xel Ajxedoag 000" LP%-000-T0T
00°0 GZ 1€ £€9°6C LY LOV'T 0070 A 00°000°2 S8XRL UQ 3$9I83UI 3 SSTJTRUSG 000°S¥¥-000~-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000'9 00°0 00°0 00°00079 2ubTTe 000°CTy=~000-10T
(ce-pe6’08T) 672V 97" 12 LT"¥92°€68 86°8£G 1€ £8°680°¢€€T 00°06£°980°T snusasy xel Azxsdoxad 000°2Z0%-000-10T
00" 0 00°0 0070 00°000°€¥ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢c¥ Ta®1g woxj spung paijeradoxddy 000°880-000~TOT
Z6S - 000 3dea
SanNULADY
pung TeIsusd - 0T Pund
7202/1£/80 adEsn agsn HONYIVYH GZ/TE/80 GZ0Z/TE/80 19009 TEANINY NOILII¥DSHd HEARON IO
Gz0Z/1T€/80 1908 1208 % ATIYIIVAY HLNOR HONYIVE dIX 92-620¢
JA4IA ALIATILOY YYIX AREd ¥O0A ALIAILDY
GZ0Z/T£/80 DNIANI QOI¥IL iesemiusd :dd
apury :I9sn
12/71 :aobeg GHIYMINED A0 FOUTTIIA ¥0d IMOdEY HYALIANIAXH ANV HNNIATT Wd 9S:2T S$202/L0/80



gerzue 8L°26 6" LY TG GET'ST 027598 67" 598‘F1 00°000°1€E AIDS TENIDRAJUOD/TRUOTSSSFOAF 000°108-692-10T
L6°9EF T L6°S 6€°8% 89°091°¢S 00°5s2T zE"6€8’Y 007000701 so1Tddnsg bHuriexado 000" 0%L-692-10T
(g9-L) LO°TT £5°6 v 1L G9°L 6G°8¢2 00°00¢ ~dxg OH/eoTy IeAotrduy 000°9TL-692-10T
60°0F PI°T g8g-ze Z1°88¢ 60°0% 88 11T 00°006 s3tTyeusg esdoTdwy 000°2TL-592-10T
(z8°16) 087 €T 12711 Z8°L0OT'E 81°80T 81" 26E 00°006°¢ AzeTeg/sabeym 000°20L-592-10T
N00oURH § LZE ‘PPTY OTATD’TIRH 8BBTTITA - G9¢ 3deg
(187€59 %) 6G°Fb 82TV 0676217921 187995701 06°¥L9’88 00700812 I2INSVIIAL/AIRTD 2DeTTTA - STz adeg Te3ol
(co-oL) 65°0¢C 19761 0L %EY'T 00°0 0£°69¢ 00" 00L’T S9TITTTIN 000°026-G12-T0T
(00°652) 0662 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T sdTysIsquel 3 song 000°6T16-8T12-10T
(00°66L) £€9°1€ oe"8 00°ISL'Z 0070 00°6%2C 00°000°¢€ butystTand 000 006-GTZ-T0T
0070 0€ €T £E°€ 00°006°¢2 0070 007 00T 00°000°¢€ futuTeIl 3 UOTIEOUPH 000°298-6T2-T0T
000 69°LY vETGE 66°292'¢ 00°0 10°LET’T 00°006°¢ putbpoT ¥ ToARIL 000°098-6T¢-T0T
00°0 AR A7 8z ¢ G9°09T’1 00°0 GET6E 00°002°1 -dxg sbeasoq 000" 1S8-GTZ-T0T
(£8°20%) TL° 0% LE"CE 01°60L’2 00°0 06°%62°'T 00°000'% seag ued 000°828-GT2-10T
(TT°88T) 0L TL 6679 {2 A N 00°0 99" ¥LT 00°006°2 20UBINSUT 000°0T8-GT12-T0T
(L0"98T1) 25762 1€°0¢€ 6T1°0€2’C 00°0 187696 00°002’¢ S3DBIJUOD JUTYDEN 92TIIFO 000°208-GT2-T0T
(6T°16) 29 hL 11702 10°686°L 00°0 660102 00°000°0T AZ®g TeNn3}DeIJUOD/TRUOTSS8I0g 000" 108-GT2-T0T
(67 °882) 9¢£°9 FETTIT L6976 ¢E 0070 £V eSSy 00°000'% saT1ddng butieaado 000 0¥L-GT2-10T
(TT°16¢€) £6°2¥ GG e 79°LTIC’9 LT TVE 9£-z8z’e 00700676 +dxg OW/e0Td IsAoTdug 000°9TL-GT2-T0T
91" %062 VO TV 86" €L €ET0TLTT €T°6EL'S L9°6827¢E 00°000°S¥ s3TJousg 99kordwy 000" CTL-STZ-T0T
(L1°296'%) G099V 8L"9€ 861687 LL 157699 ‘% Z0°80€’SY 00°00Z€2T AxeTes/sabep 000°20L-GTZ-10T
I9INSEaLL/HISTD 9beTTTA -~ 6Tz adaq
(TE°09% L) £2°6S vETVD Z1°19¢e’vL 0L L6S'¥ 88°8E£Z'6G 00°009‘€ET 1ebeuen 2HeTITA - ZLT 3dsd Te30L
(10°89) 007001 L8 ¥C 887624 0070 [ARE TR 00°00L S9TITTTIN 000°026-ZLT-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T sdTysIaque ® song 000°6T6-ZLT-T0T
0070 89 €T 0F LT 00°690°z2 00°0 00" SEY 00700672 buTuTRIL I UOTIEONPH 000°298-2L1-T0T
00°GLT vSTL 6L°0% 9L°98%°C 00°GLT PZTEIL'T 00" 00C’% SOUBMOTTY IBD 00T°098-2LI-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°005°T 00°0 0070 00°005°T butbpoT 3 Toa®RIL 000°098-ZL1-T0T
000 G1°€£86 0070 00°002’t 0070 00°0 00°002°T sourINSUL 000°018-2ZLI-10T
(00°000’2T) 29" %L 007001  (6L°TE) 00°0 6L° 1€ 0070 SEOIANES TYNOISSHIOYd 000°T08-ZLI-T0T
0070 LG EL 00°0 007006 000 0070 00°006 so11ddng Hutrieasdo 0007 0¥L-2LT-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°00T  (GZ-8EG’S) 0070 Gz 8ES’S 00°0 ~dxg eanm 000" 8TL-ZLI-TOT
Sy TLZ 0Z°LE 8C ¥ zz eve’e Sy TLT 8L°9G9°¢ 00700079 *dxd oW/e0Td asAoTdwH 000"9TL-ZLI-TOT
GZ°1£6 z0°82 6 TTT  (96799¢€'T) RN 96°99€ ‘€T 007000721 s3TFeusg @sdorduy 000°2TL-2ZLT-T0T
00°029°¢ LY 8€ 96" €€ 92 LLY ‘89 00°029°¢€ ¥L°CCE'SE 00°000'%0T AxeTes/ssben 000 20L-ZLT-T0T
IobeuenN 9beTITA ~ 2.7 3dea
LT LYL'Y GT°8¢€ vETLE IT E0T'S9 ZLLTL'6 68796V '¥Z 00700968 STETOTIIO PeloaTd 8beTTTA - TLT 3deq Te3og
00°0 007001 00°00T  (¥0°8%) 0070 v0° 8% 00°0 S9TITTTIN 000°0Z6~-TLI-T0T
0070 SL°GS 69°66 00°60L 00°0 00°168 00°009°T sdTysIsquell 3 sangd 000 GTI6-TLI~TOT
0070 09" LY 0070 00°008°T 0070 0070 0070061 bututeay 3 uoTIRONPH 000°298-TLT-T0T
0070 0070 0070 007002 0070 0070 007002 sosuadxg T8ABIL 000°098-TLTI-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SIUIWSSOSSY 000" ZT18-TLI-T0T
00°0 z9°06% 000 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008°T S0URINSUT 000" 0T8-TLI-TOT
00°GL6'Y £8°8€ 06°9¢ 00°71G LY 0070066 00°98% ‘LT 00°000759 AT9S TENIDBRIJUOD/TRUOTSSSI0Id 000 T08-TLTI-TOT
0070 00°0 00°L8 00792 0070 00" %LT 007002 so11ddng uoT3ea=dO 000 0PL-TLI-TOT
(6T°9T) 19° %€ 0e" %2 86°982°1 8T°9T ZOTETV 00°00L°T +dxy oW/eoTd asAoTdwm 000°9TL~TLI-TOT
saaniTpuadxi
pung TeILUD - TOT PuUnd
¥202/1€/80 agsn agsn HONYIVE Gz/1€/80 GzZ0Z/TE/80 139009 QEANINT NOTIJI¥OSHA MIGHAN 1D
$Z0C/TE/80 1909 % 1909 % FTEYTIVAY HINOR HONYTIYE dlX 92-5202
JITQ ALIAILOY MYEA AEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
520Z/1€/80 ONIANE QOI¥Ad i83emiued :dd
opury :I9sM
1z/7 :obea MALYMINGS A0 HOVTTIIA ¥Od ITMOdEY FINLIANAIXE ANY AONIATE Wd 9G6:ZT SzZ0Z/L0/80



007012 0070 007001 (00°0TZ) 007012 007012 0070 $8T3TTTIN 000°026-02%-10T
00°0 £€° 8% 0070 00°00S°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T sdTysisquel 3 ssnd 000°GT6-02P~T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T s3jueIn - HUTUYSTTANG 00T 006-02v-1071
0070 6£°6 0070 00°005°2 00°0 0070 00°00S°2 butystiand 000°006-02%-10T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 0070 00700072 buTuTRIL ¥ UOTIEBONDPH 000°298-02¥~10T
0070 000 0070 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T butbpor 3 T®aRIY 000°098-02v-10T
0070 0070 0070 007002 0070 00°0 007002 ~dxg ebeisog 000°15$8-0Z%-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 007001 00°0 0070 00°00T 20oURINSUT 000°0T8-0Z%-10T
(00°252) 9612 98 LS 0z L0T’Z 00°0 08°268°C 00°000°S AZDS TENIDEIJUOD/TRUOTSSIIOAJ 000°T08-02%-10T
iA At 0070 19701 88°G68 SpUvT Z1°%0T 00700071 setTddng Huriexsdo 000°0¥L-02y-T0T
(86 €LT) a7 0T°6€ L6 SEV T 6L°86 €0°H9G°T 00°000°% ~dxg oW/eotd zeloTdury 000°9TL-0Z¥~10T
(95 19¢) 8T ¥¥ 11°6€ FETLBLZT 2oL 9977128 007000712 s3TFeusdg @oloTdwud 000°2TIL-02%-10T
0070 €9°LT €976 00°GLL'E 00°0 00°s2¢ 00°000’Y Aeg BbuT3ioeN wwOD uetTd 000" %0L-0Zv-10T
(60°€6G°'T) 081V 9L"EY €z LT9 '8z 00°9€1’2Z LL2Lz'zze 007006 °0¢S Azetres/sabey 000°20L-0Z%~10T
futuoz puy butuueld - ozy 3deq
(F%°9907°1T) G0°6€ vy Ty T0°0€€’€TT LZ E00°LT 66°69Z/LST 00°009°0LE juswixedeq @9TTod - T10£ 3daQ Te3Of
0070 00°0 00°0 00700721 00°0 0070 00°00%’ZT AeT3no Te3Tde)d 000°0L6~T0OE-TOT
(€€7€8072) L5° 82 L5°22 T0°00T'LZ 0070 66°668°L 00°000°GE Tezusy juswdtnby 000°0¥6-TOE-TOT
0070 0070 76 692  (S£76697°1) 00°0 G£°669°¢ 00°000°T soupULIUTRK 3 ITRdeY 000°0£6-T0E-TOT
(0L°802) Z1°8E £9°%€ TT"S9L'T 0070 88°7€6 00-00L’Z SOTITTTIN 000°0Z6-T0€~T0T
0070 0002 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T sdTysIaquen 3 seng 000°ST6-T0E-T0T
0070 9€LL L9°00T (69°9) 00°0 69°900°T 00°000°T uoTjowoxd A3 TUnumWo) 000°088~T0E-TOT
0070 LY EY 79711 9S L9L’'T 0070 AN AN 00°000°C bPuturear 3 uotTiEONPH 000°298~-T0€~-T0T
0070 zZ8°19 88°0L GL"9EY 0070 GZ°€90°1 00°005°T butbpo1 3 TosRIL 000°098-T0€-T0T
(ee-09) 91" 1% v 29 867 LE 0070 Zv°29 007001 ~dxg obeisoq 000°168~10€~-TO0T
0070 00°0 oo"oot  (00°6E) 00°0 00°6¢ 0070 sosg ued 000°8Z8-T0€~T0T
(zz z6£’'T) €L T9 T0°6€ 82°659°¢ 00°0 zLT0vE’Z 00°000°9 eduURIANSUT 000°0T8~T0E-TOT
0V 9% 9L F¥E 16°GeT (197 1€27€) 0V IvT 19°1€2°2T 00°000°6 AISS TeN3DeIIUOD/TRUOTSSDI0Ig 000°1T08-10E-T0T
(00°6LT) vLTGE TE°LS 8E"PET'T 00°0 z29°698°¢2 00°000°G ssuadxg waoFTUL 000°L9L-10€~-T0T
0070 Ly°9T 69°8 0L"LIO¥ 0070 0g£-28¢ 007007’V juswdinby A3syes Teuosiag 000°09L-T0E-TOT
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ ASHAD-3URID 00€°0¥L-T0E-TOT
0z v¥ 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 Juswinby butaTq 00T 0VL~-T0E-TOT
(0% v2T’1T) 80-¢¢ z6°€8 €0 €P9 0070 L6796g’¢E 00°000°% set1ddng bHutizexado 0007 0%L-T0E-TOT
(ze"z€9) 8v-9¢ 9€° € 78°0LY 2T £8°808 91°62S’9 00°00076T ~dxyg oW/eoTd xshordwd 000°9TL-T0E-TOT
G6°265°2 TL2E 16°€EL 0E°G6G70T L%°G90°S 0L %0% ‘62T 00°00070% s3TIousdg 9skordur 000°2TL-T0E-TOT
(09-101’2) 0616 60°C% €8°LL0O"TT 9% "ETIE’E LT°22E’'ST 00°00¥% ‘9€ sobey swrtri-jaed 000" €0L-T0E-TOT
(69°L£67G) 99" %€ 06" LE 8Z L6T'9TT TT°9%L9’L ZL"206°0L 00°00T°L8T AxeTes/sabeym 000°20L-10E-T0T
juswixedsq 80TT0od ~ I10€ 3deg
(GE"9TL’S) 09°2¥% 99 "€V ST°ZvL’08 €ET9V0°C S8°LGS'TY 00°00£’ErT H S L2 ‘DpTdg OTATD’/TTI®H =beTTTA - 697 3dsq T®30%
(15°8%2) 8T €V ST 1€ 09°690°¢ 00°0 0V vE6 00°000°¢ ng juswixedsq 8OTTO4 3IS9I83UL 00T1°266-592-10T
(t10-gv¢) 89°1¥ 66722 AR ANARS 0070 267696 00°00Z'% 3ssx93ul 000°266-592-10T
(00°6%%'2) €E 1V 17 "€E 9€ " ¥59 61 0070 79°G658°6 00700562 pItng 3deg soTT0d - Tedioutid 00T 166-$92-T0T
(6z-2798'T) L2 1% TL°G2C PLTEVEDT 0070 97°959°S 00700022 sjuswAeg Tedioutag 000" 166-59Z-T0T
00" 0 0070 00°0 007000707 0070 00°0 00°000°0T AeT3no te3Tded 000°0L6-592-T0T
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°00€ 0070 00°0 00°00¢€ Te3jusy juswdinbi 000" 0%6-592-T0T
(00°005°T) 06" LE 0070 00°000°% 0070 00°0 00°000'% sourULIUTRR 3 xTedsy 000" 0£6-592-T0T
(18°168) L8 6E 0£-9¢ 21 189 °v1 12°006 88°8%¥¢’8 00°000°¢€Z S8T3TTTIN 000°026-592-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 007002 00°0 0070 00°002 sdTysIsqusi ¥ sond 000°GT6~G692-T0T
(1L768) vE°0ZT v0"0c6  (69°09L°FT) 0070 69709691 00°008°T souRANSUT 000°0T18~69Z~T0T
saanjTpusdxy
pung TeIdUSD - QT Pund
7Z02/1€/80 azsn azsn AONYIYE SZ/T1€/80 GZ02/1€/80 139009 JIANIRNY NOILdT¥OSHEA HIGHAN 1D
GZ0Z/1£/80 19049 % 1909 % ATEYIIYAY HINOKW AONYIVE LA 92-6202
AdId ALIAILOY ¥YEA ATId ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/1€/80 SNIANZ AOIVEd Aosemiusd -dd
spuery :I18Sn
12/€ :obeg YHIVMLNE J0 EOYTITIIA ¥0d ILIdO0dHEd HUYNLIANIAXHE ONY HANFAEY Wd 96:2T S202/L0/80



UoTIoWwoId A3TUnumuod -~ ¢/ 3dag

0070 L6729 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 pm-3uswdoTsasq DTwouody AjTunwwod - gzL 3dag Te30L
00°0 GETO0T 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 @ourueljuUTEK 3 xTedey 000" 0£6-82L-10T
0070 0070 0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 $984 3TWIag 000°808-82L~T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 AT8§ Ten3OoRIJUCD/TRUOTSSSI0] 000°108-82L-T0T
0070 00°G¥ 00°0 000 0070 0070 00°0 saTTddng butieasdo 000 0¥L-82L-T0T
®e]l IjMm-3usudoTaasg ODTwouodd AjTunumod - gz, adeg
00°0 0070 00°0 00°00070% 0070 00°0 00°000°0¥ butbpesag Teuueyd - p1L 3deq Te3Og
0070 000 0070 00°0000% 00°0 0070 00°000°0% soueuajuTel ¥ ITedsy 000°0£6-7TL-T0T
butbpaxa Touueyd - pIL ideq
(967626 °1T) 60°1¢€ 0% - 9¢ z8°629'22T £Z°6¥8 8T ¥LTOL 00°008°261 S9OTAXSS UOTIB}TURS - 8§ 3deQ TB3I0L
¥ €01 20" LT 9870 96°968°TT Py €0t ¥y €01 007000721 Teiusy juswdinby 000 0¥6-825-T0T
(p0-89€°2T) 0g-ge £8°0% £€8°085°00T SL°O0TY LT 6TV 69 00°0000LT AI8S TEN3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSS8I01d 000 108-825-T0T
6£°2¢2 66°TT 90°9 LSTLSS 6£°22 [N A7 00°00L *dxd ON/edTy Ivhorduy 000°9TL-825-T0T
¥0° 02 92791 L6°T ZLT8%S’C ¥0°02C 82 1S 007009 ‘2 s3Tyeusdg @sAoTduy 000°2TL-825-10T
19°26¢C Z9°G61 vEL 127679 19°262 98° LSS 00°00G L AxeTeg/ssbeym 000°20L-825-T0T
S90TAISS uoT3IRITURS - 876 adeq
(91°€92°¢€) 06°6€ AN 217696 ST 0070 88°%€0°L 00°000°¢€E futaybtT 399138 - 8%y 1dsg TRIOL
(91°¢€92’¢) 06°6€ ze 12g Z1°696°Ge 00°0 88 ¥E0’L 00°000°¢€E SOTITTTIN 000°0Z26-8%%-T0T
putaubrT 399135 - 89F 3dea
(€6°60T72) GZ ST 16°9% 887696 ‘28 9L 0TT'¥ Z1°0ET’'2L 00°00T‘GST mda - Tvp 3deag R3O0l
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 Ae13no te3tded 000°0L6-TF%-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°00T (IL°TL) 00°0 TLTTL 0070 SNOSURTTROSTI 000°GG66~-Thp-T10T
86°0LZ T0°6T 9082 98°96G°¢ 86°0LZ FT €07 T 00°000°S Tejusy juswdinby 000°096-T¥%-T10T
000 2" 02 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°S soUPUL3UTRN 3 ITedsy 000" 0€6-THP-T0T
(06°029) €2 1% Z8°LE G6°GZL'Y 00°0 S0 vL8’Z 00°009°L SITITTTIN 000°026-T¥¥-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ sdTysisquaN 3 ssng 000 GTI6-TFF-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 007002 0070 00°0 007002 putystTang 000 006-T¥%-T0T
(L8°096) 67 VET 0z°2Z8 867229 00°0 20" LL8’'T 00°006°¢€ aouBRINSUT 000" 0T8-T¥¥-10T
00709 €E° T 60°EY 10°892'% 00°09T 66°1€2’€E 00°00G L AZ3S Ten3ldoeIJUOD/TRUOTSSSI0Id 000 T08-TF¥-T0T
(8z-8L) v 8¢ 9€° €S G6°ZE9’T 0z %2l Sy°L98°1 00°005°¢€ ssuadxy wWIOFTUn 000" L9L-TFY-TOT
96" L 8G°GT G9°9€Z  (9€°660'F) SYRT 9£°660°L 00°000°¢€ so1Tddng buriexado 000°0%L-1F%~T0T
£2°¥ LO"TE 99°09 78°996°1 85°0TZ 8T-€€0’E 00°000°S ~dxy OW/eoTd zsAoTdury 000°9TL-T¥7-T0T
(56°68¢) 88°Z€ 298¢ 9%°801°8T 96°62¢’1 7S I6ETT 007006762 s3tFousy o9koTduy 000°2TL-TFP-TOT
(067 L08) ZETLE y0°6F ZETBTIL'9F 6670072 89°08z'8¢ 00°000°68 Axetres/sabey 000" 20L-TFP-T0T
Mdaa - Tvy adsa
(81°961’¢2) G8 9¢€E L9°LE z9°8T1L’8S 99°66G6°¢€ 8E°18% ‘G 00700276 butuogz puy butuuetd - 0y 3dsQ TBIOL
saIniTpusdxy
pung Teasuss - QT PUnd
¥202/1£/80 agsn agsn FONVIVE GzZ/1£/80 GZ0Z/1€/80 139008 OXANINY NOIIAI¥OSIa YIGNAN D
GZ02/1€/80 1909 % 1909 % FTIVIIVAY HINORW JONYIVE dLX 9z-620¢
A4I0 ALIAILOY AYIA AdEd bd0d ALIAILOY
G2Z0Z/1€/80 ONIUNE QOI¥Hd xo1emiusd :gd
spuey :Iesn
12/% :9beg YHIVMINGG A0 HEOVTTIIA ¥Od I¥OdHY HINLIUNAHIXHE ANV dNONHATYE Wd 9G6:2T GzZ0Z/L0/80



(6£°185726G) 96" LE T6°9¢€ £Ev°%98°680°T 10°822'65 LS GEB'LEY 0o"ooL’‘LzL’T SHUALIANIAXE TYLOL
(66" 1¥8’G) vE-9¢€ LL"ET ¥Z 68S7¥971 £7°682°S 9L 0TE’TIS 00°006°G12 uoTiesIosy 3 syIed - 9gL 1dsg e33Ol
0070 0070 0070 00700002 0070 00°0 00°000°0¢ Aerano Teatded 000" 0L6-9GL~T0T
(20°%80'%) LY €Y €076 72896 v¢E 9€°1¥C 9L TEV'E 00°00078¢ Tejusy juswudinby 000" 0%6-9G6L-T0T
0070 8619 §8° 2T 00°STL’S8 0070 00°682°1 00°000°0T sourusiuTel ¥ ITedsey 000°0€6-9GL-T0T
(19 12%) L0 0¢ zL e 9% GG6¥ ‘6T 00°0 PGTEYG Y 007000702 SST3TTIIN 000°026-9GL-T0T
00°0 0070 000 00°006°T 0070 0070 007006°T sdTysIsquesi 3 seng 000 G616-9GL~T0T
(6L7L12) £5°22 L7 1€ L6°99% 2 0070 E0TEET’T 00°009°¢ douUBINSUL 000" 0T8-9GL-TOT
06°89€’¢ 90° 1€ S6° TS 9%°029°12 06°875°¢ 7S 6LEET 00°000°S¥ AZ®S TRN3ORIJUOD/TRUCTSSDIOIJ 000" T08-9GL-TO0T
(€L LSS) 98°LE 68762 19°220°%T 00°0%2 6€°LLE’S 00°000°0%2 se1Tddng buriexsdo 000" 0%L-9GL-TO0T
(28°9LT) ST LY 68°1¢2 907 LBT'2C 99 2L v6°219 00°008’¢2 ~dxd ON/edTd IsAoTdwd 000°9TL-9GL-TOT
(86°06T°T) 88°6E Gy°9T LL ZES’'ZT 767102 £T7L9%°C 00°000°ST s3tyeusg @slordwum 0007 2CTL-9GL-TOT
(01-295°2) 0£°6E oz 1e L9°025°1¢€ L6786 EE6LY 8 007000 ‘0% AxetTes/sabepy 000°2Z0L-9GL-T0T
uoT3eDIDDY 3 SiAed - 96, 3dag
(8Z°L61°2) 0L TI¥ £V v Z8°LE9’TT 90°€%0°T 8T°29L’¢E 007007 ‘ST uotTieis butuesTd YSTI - pSL 3deq TeloL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ soueusjuten » xtedey 0007 0€£6-¥GL-T0T
00°0 6722 L8 LT 087 E9%°Z 0070 0Z°9€S 00°000°¢€ S3T3TTTIN 000°026-%GL~-T0T
(00°008°1T) 00°00T L9° 1% 00°006°€ 00°000°T 00700672 00°000'9 SHAOIAYIES TYNOISSHIOEd 000" T08-%S5L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 0070 0070 00°002 soT1ddng butiexsdo 0007 0¥L-FGL-TOT
(96°6%) 6199 8L°6¢C 7y 8vT 90°¢ 9¢°1¢ 007002 *dxE OW/e0Td avAoTrduy 000°9TL-PGL~-TOT
0070 0070 0070 00°002 00°0 0070 007002 s3Tysusg esdoTdum 000°2TL-%GL-T0T
(2L L¥9) 65708 60° %2 8676212 007 0% VLY 00°008°2 Axetreg/ssbeym 000°20L-¥GL-T0T
uotiels butuesTd YsSTI - #GL 3deQ
(Tz-LsL) 0e"zy €872 Zy88E’'vT 70 PIv 8G T¥L'Y 00°00T’61 wezboxd 9-¥ uoTIesIvay - T6L 3dag TBIOL
(00-0L) 68°8¢€ 0070 007006 00°0 0070 007006 SSTITTITIN 000°026-TGL-TOT
0070 0070 000 00°00¢€ 00°0 0070 007 00¢ UOTIoWOXd A3 TUNUOD 000°088-TGL-TOT
(00°0€ET) p8 €E 6L7°2C E€6°GLL'T 0070 LO"72S 00°00£’2Z AZSS TBNIDBIZUOD/TRUOTSSSJ0Ig 000" T08-TSL-TOT
0070 8G 67 Lz %1 06°822°¢Z 000 0T TLE 00700972 setTddng buriexado 000" 0%L-TGL-TOT
(TL-81) L6725 88-z¢ 76°9€G v 6¢ 90°€92 00°008 ~dxg OW/eOTd IeAotrduy 000 9TL-TGL-TOT
(L0°592) 8T ¥ 06° 7% 19°82¢€°¢ 0070 6E"TLT 00°00S°¢€ s3Tzeusg ssloTduz 0007 CTL-TSL-TO0T
(ev-€Lz) ¥6° 20 227 6€ v0°882°G Z9° %8¢ 9611V € 00°00L’8 Azetreg/sabep 000°20L-TGL-T0T
wexbHoxd 9~y uoTlesIOs” - T1G6L 3daa
(88°9LT) 86701 vET6 29 LEE’6 0070 BE 296 00°00€°0T uotjowoxd AjTunumiod - %L 3deg TBIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 007002 0070 00°0 007002 Teiusy juswdinby 000" 096-6¥L-T0T
0070 L9°2Z% G 1T 00°0%0°¢ 00°0 00°0%8 00°006°¢€ UOTIOWOXd A3 TUNURIOD 000°088-6VL-T07T
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°S AIBS TENIORIJUCD/TRUOCTSSSIOJ 000°T08-6¥L-T0T
(88°9LT) L2762 8V LI 29°LLS 00°0 ge-zzl 00" 00L so11ddng buriezado 000" 0%L-6%L-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 “dxd OW/e0Td z8AoTdwH 000" 9TL-6%L-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 s3Tyousg shordug 000" CTL-6VL-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 007008 00°0 0070 007006 AxeTes/sobepm 000°20L-6¥L-T0T
saan3Tpuadxy
pung TeIsusy - 0T PUnLi
¥202/1€/80 azgsn aizsn AONVIVE GZ/1€/80 GZ0Z/T1E/80 1995009 CIONENY NOILAI¥DSHEA HAIdHAN I9
§Z0Z/1£/80 1909 % 1909 % ATIVIIVAY HILNON HONYIVE dLX 92-§20¢
33T ALIAILOY UYIX AFEd ¥Od ALIAILOY
$Z0Z/TE€/80 SNIANZ QOI¥Ed 4o3emited -dd
apury :Iesn
12/6 :obeg VAIYMINAG O FOVTIIA ¥0d LE0dHEY HYALIANIIXH ANY AONIATI W4 96:2T 6z0Z/L0/80



SEINLIANIAXE 3 SHANHAXY J0 LIN

(887 L9E06T) TG 8ET LS TTIY 92°9v6°'0LZ (€0°0€9'62) (9z°960°81C) 00°068°2S
(6€£°185725) 96 LE 26°9¢ €F 998768077 10°82¢6S LG"GEB'LEY go-ooL’‘tezL’T SEINLIANEIXE TYIOL
(LZ 6%6°2%2) 06°¢2¢ LG ET 69°018°09€°T 86 L6S EE TE€6EL'6TY 007065708L"T SHANIAHT TYLOL
Ipung Teasuss - TOT pung
pung Tersusd - QT Pund
¥202/1€/80 assn azsn FONYIVE GZ/1€/80 G202Z/1E/80 IAOANE QHANIWY NOILAI¥OSHd AAEHAN 1D
§z0zZ/1€/80 1904 % 1909 % HATEYIIVAY HLNOH FONYIVE QLX 92-8202
A4AIQ ALIAILOY UVEA AFEd ¥OA ALIAILOY
$Z0Z/TE/80 ONIANT QOI¥Hd isaemiued dd
apueyd :I3s(
12/9 :ebeg VALYMINIG A0 HEOVTIIA ¥0d I¥OdEY HYNLIANAIXE ONY HONHATL Wd 96:2T $202/L0/80



(9€-9v2) ST FE LT ET 78°T06°8TT 00°6LF’E 91861781 00°00T‘LET SEYNLIANHIKE TYLOL
00°0 00" 00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 K3sgzes oTTgng 3juern 83e3s - gy 3dsq R3Ol
00°0 007001 0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 Ae1ano Te3tded 000 0L6-E7G-20C
Kasgzes oTTOnd 2uers a3e3s - £y adeq
65776 09°2% G6°6€ v 18€’T 65776 98°8716 00-o00€‘e $388I35 - UOT3IBIISTUTWPY - 8%y 3deQq TBIOL
60" 9 SETLZ z6762 96°0%T G609 70665 007002 ~dxd oW/eoTd a2Aorduy 000°9TL-28%~20C
v6°8 A AN L0°026 v6°8 €6°6L 007009 s3T3susg osAoTduyg 000°2TL-28%-20C
00°08 Z8° 8% 66°1G 11°02L 00708 68°6LL 00°00G6'T AzeTes/sabeym 000°20L~Z87-20¢
$39913S - UOT}RIASTUTWPY - 8% 3dad
00°0 SH ¥ £€€°61 £z 96£0€ 0070 LLTEOS’S 00°006‘GE 30URUSJUTRK I93UTM - gLF 3dea Te3oL
00°0 LT T 2970 99°G626°1T 00°0 vETTL 00°00072T Teajusy jusudinbyg 000 0¥6-8L7~202
0070 ZE" 8% 00°0 00°00€’T 00°0 00°0 00°00€°T souRINSUT 000 0T8-8L¥-20C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 0070061 AT2§ TEN3ORIFUOD/TRUOTSSSIOAJ 000" 108-8L¥-202
0070 0070 gereLT  (8g-10T’Z) 00°0 8E°102’S 00°000°¢€ sat1ddns butjexado 000" 0¥ L-8L¥-20Z
000 7970 8870 SET060°T 0070 G9°6 00°00T’T ~dxg op/eotd IsAotrduy 000" 9TL-8LY-20C
0070 09°1 8E" 1 ZvL16°G 00°0 8G°2Z8 00°000°9 s3TFousg ssloTdwz 000" CTL-8LY-20C
00°0 6870 €271 81798701 0070 Z8°GET 00°000°1T Axetes/sabey 000°20L-8LF-20C
9OUBUDJUTBN IDIUTM - 8LF 3daq
(S6°0VE) AR At 16711 LY 9ZT'L8 Tp yBE’E €6 GLL'TT 00700686 80UPUS3UTRK auTinoy - £9% 3deg Tel0L
00°0 0070 0070 00°00L "L 0070 00°0 00°00L"L Juowesoedod {TeMIpPTS 000°2L6-£9%-202
¥5°€29 00" 1% v ¥ve 6T TLO’6 80"ET9'T 18782672 007000721 Telusy jusudinby 000°0¥6-£97-20C
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°SY 0070 0070 00°0007S¥ soueuajuTel 3 xTedsy 000" 0E6-E9%-20C
0070 00°0 62701 0070829 00°0 00°02L 00°000°L wexborg BOUBPUSIUTBH 9911 000°€T18-£9%-202
(07" 2LY) €L°8L 6L %1 01°8LZ T 0070 06°122 00°00G6°T soueInSUL 000°0T8-£9¥7-202
0070 0070 26 6L 85 60% 0070 v 06S°T 00700072 AT®S TPNIORIFUOD/TBUOTSS®IOIJ 000" T08-£97-20¢C
00°0 1697 0070 007006°1 0070 0070 00°006°T set1ddng buriexado 000" 0%L-£9%-20¢C
(¢6°2) 98" 1% 26°9¢ L6°9L8 197901 £0°€2E 0070021 ~dxy OW/edTd 19hoTdum 000 9TL-E9%-20¢
(9% " 08¢€) Sl A 29°1¢ 08°98%°S LET9ET 0Z°€T1S’T 00°0007L s3Tgeusg @sloTduy 000" 2TL-E9%~-20¢C
(89°80T) LL™SE 66° 1€ £8°125’6 GEBTY T LT 8LY ¥ 00°000°FT AzeTes/sabem 000°20L-£9¥7~202
SDURUSJIUTRN 2UTINOY - £9y adag
ssanytTpuadxyg
(LG°2LT) 8¥ GG £9°2¢€ 1€°690'P€ET 60°69C€T 69 °0£6 ‘79 00°000 66T SAANIATY TYIOL
(LG°2LT) 8% GG £9°2z¢ TE°690°PET 60°692°¢€T 69°0€6 ‘%9 0070006671 26S - 000 3deq Te3OL
(€7 0T0'T) 61°€LT 95706 LF"99¢ 00°0 €GEEV ‘S 00°00079 peuxed 3S§9I93UIl ueq 000°%99-000-20¢2
107012 00°0 00°00T (T0°012) 10°012 T0°012 00°0 9DURPUBIUTRH ISJUTM - IG 30Y 000°255-000-20¢2
00°0 00°0 00°0 007000769 00°0 0070 007000769 ‘35 YDOOUBH-ISUIL 96eSTINH 00T " T8S-000-202
G8°LZS 26728 zE 9% G8°CTL'89 80°6G0°€ET ST L8266 0070007821 xel, 3ybToM 3 $BH - TG IOV 000" 155-000-202
Z6S - 000 3deq
sanuaAdYd
pung 3891315 I0LeW - z0Z puni
¥202/1€/80 agsn agsn JONTYTYL G5Z/TE/80 5202/T1€/80 139009 QEANIRY NOILAT¥OSHA YIIHRAN TID
§zZ0Z/1€/80 1oad $ 12ad % TGV IIVAY HLNOR HONYIYE dLX 9Z-G620c
43IA ALIAILOY UYIX ATEd ¥03d ALIAILDY
$z0Z/T€/80 ONIANZ dOI¥Id do3emiusd -dd
Qpury :I9s)
1z/L :ebeg YALYMING 0 FOVITIA Y04 I¥OdTI FINILIANIAIXH ANY IONIAFY Wd 9G5:2T 5z02/L0/80



(12°92) T€°901 06°GL LY L9T'ST 60°06L'6 €5 ZEL'9Y 007006719 SHINITANIAXE 3 SIEANIATY A0 IIAN

(9£°9%2) ST FE LT €T 787106 '8TT 00°6LY’E 9T 86T°8T 00°00T7LET SEMALIANZIXE TYIOL

(LG 2L2) 8%°GS €9°2¢ TE€°690'7ET 60°6927€T 69°0€6 %9 00°000°‘66T SEANIATY TYIOL

:pund 3899138 IoleW - Z0zZ pund

pung 399135 aoleW - Zoz pund

v202/1€/80 adsn agsn FONYTYE GzZ/1€/80 S§z02/1€/80 199009 QEANINY NOILdI¥OSEA MAGHON 19
§zZ0Z2/1E/80 1509 % 19049 % FTIVIIVAY HINOW FONYTIYE dLA 92-5202

AII0 ALIAILOY ¥YIX ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/TE/80 SNIANI QOI¥Ed Zo3emiued -dd

spuey :x98n

12/8 rabeg YALYMINAG A0 AOVTTIA 904 IH0dHEY FINLIANIIXE ANV ANNIATE Wd 9G:2T S202/L0/80



(6T°0T19°T) $8°0T §9°6¢ 20 vELLET 86°820°1 86°G9L70L 007005861 SHYNLIANIAXE TYIOL
(LE"9ZT) 06766 19°€EY 0£°Z6T'%FS 6%°289°9 0L"LO6 TV 00°00T°96 SHANIATY TYIOL
Ipungd 399335 TeD0T - £07 pund
(6T°019°T) §8°0T G9-Gg ZOTYELLTT 85°820°T 86°GoL 0L 0070057861 SHINLIANIAXA TYIOL
8G 76 6L°CC G6°6E 0Z°18€°T 8676 08°816 00°00€’2 $399135 - UOTIRIAISTUTWPY - z8F 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 ssusdxy UTWPY 000°€08-28%-€0¢
S0°9 vETLZ z5 62 96" 0% 1T G0"9 70766 007002 *dx® oW/edtd ashordum 000°9TL-28%-€£0C
75" 8 £1°2¢ ZETET 117028 yG6°8 68°6L 007009 s3tTgoued esloTdwx 000°2TL~-28%-£0¢
66°6L 87 8% 66°1G £T°0CL 66°6L LB 6LL 00°006°T AzeTes/sabeym 000°20L-28%-£0¢C
$39813§ - UOT3IRAISTUTWPY - z8F 3deq
(LG 8LE) AR €T ¥E IS AR 224N 0070 65°8GG’8 00700062 20URUSIUTRH I93UTM - gLy 3dsg Te3oL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000’8 0070 00°0 00°000’8 Tejusy jusudinby 0007 0%6-8LV-£02
0070 19°89 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SDUBANSUL 000°0T8-8LP-£02Z
(LS 8LE) 28701 96°6Lz  (6L°8LZ'S) 0070 GL°8LZ'8 00°000°¢€ serTddns butiexsdo 000" 0PL-8LV-£0T
0070 0670 961 9€°¥86 0070 ¥9°GT 00°000°T ~dxy oW/eoTd IsAoTduy 000°9TL-8LY-€02
0070 0E° T z6°1 0£°286°2 0070 0L"LS 00°000°¢ s3Tgeusg osloTdwy 000" ZTL-8LP-E0T
0070 Z¥°0 LO"2 0G°€6L'6 0070 067902 00°000°0T AzeTes/sabeym 000°2Z0L-8LV-€02
2DURUSJUTBK I83UTM - 8.F adag
(0z-9ze’'1) 7621 08°6¢€ 17 T16 60T 00" vE6 65788219 007002 1LY 3DURUS3UTRW 2UTI3NOY -~ £9¢% 3dsg Te3ol
00°0 0070 0070 007000701 00°0 0070 007000701 jusweoeTday {TeMSpTS 0007 ZL6-E9%-€02
96728 6G°LT 80701 91" £60’8 96°28 787206 00°000'6 Teausy jusudrinby 000°0¥6-£9%-£02
000 00°0 €8°G¥ 00°000°G9 0070 00°000°SS 0070007021 @oueulUTEK 3 ITedey 000°0€6-€97-€0%¢
(00°0068) 05°2T 80°T 00°G€6°S 00°0 00769 00°000’9 wexboxg SOURUSIUTEN S9IL 000" €T18-E£97-€0¢
0070 00°0 61°22 0T 8LL 0070 06°1¢2 0070001 spuvInSUL 000°0T8-€9%-£02
00°0 0070 00°0 00°006°¢€ 0070 0070 00°005°¢ AZ8S TEN3DeIJUOD/TBUOTSSdI0Ad 000°T08-€9%-E0C
0070 8970 0070 00°002°T 0070 0070 00°002°1 so11ddng Hutieasado 000°0%L-£9%-£02
(9L"8Y%) 88792 TL°9T 176921 €16V 69°05¢C 00°006°T ~dxy OW/eoTd asAorduy 000°9TL-E9%-£0T
(92°012) 12762 12°L2 82°6€£9°¢ zZE 18T ZLT09E'T 00°000°s s3Tgousg 99kotrdug 0007 2IL-£9%-€0¢2
(81°069) LT"6€ 88 v 9G6°915°0T 667129 Py EBY ‘L 007000771 Azetres/saben 000°20L-£9%-€02
S0OURUSJUTRH SUTINOCY - £9% 3deg
saanaTpuadxy
(LE"92ZT) 06°6S 19°¢€v 0£°26T°%S 6v°289'9 0L"LO6'TH 00°00T 96 SEANIATY TYIOL
(Le-9z1) 06°6S 19°€b 0£°261°%¢S 6%°289°9 0L LO6'TH 00001796 Z66 - 000 3deg TE3OL
0070 00°0 0070 00°00L’E 0070 000 oo-ooL’e atedsy {TeMIPTS JUSWSSINOWTSY 0ST°L99-000-€02
(PG %0G) L1798 15°L9 86€0€’T 0070 Zv°969°¢ 00°000'% psuiey 31s2I93Ul ued 000°%99-000-€£0¢
LLTGOT 00°0 00°00T  (LL7SOT) LL°G0T LL"GO0T 0070 9DURUSIUTEN I93UTM - TG 19V 000°255-000~€0¢
0V zLe £F €S 2l a1 6% 76267 ZLT9LS'9 167601 6¢€ 00°00% ‘88 xel 3ybTeM 3 SBH - IG 3I0Y 000" TIS5-000-£0¢
z6S - 000 adea
SoNUIADY
pung 38s8I3§ Ie0oT - £07 Pund
7202/1€/80 gIsn aEsn HONYIVE Gz/T€E/80 GZ0Z/1E/80 IA9ANE IANINY NOILdI¥DSHA AHAERAN 19
$z0Z/1€/80 1909 % 9049 % FTIVIIVAY HINOW HONYIVE QLA 92-6202
43I0 ALIAILOY MYAX ATEd ¥Ood ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/TE/80 SONIANE QOId=d A®3ematued -dd
Ipury I9S8N
12/6 :ebeg YIIYMINAG A0 HOVTITIA 904 IH0dHY AYNLIANIIXE ANY HONIATY Wd 9G6:27 6z0Z/L0/80



Z8TE8V T 0% vy 81782 (ZL T19S‘el) 16°€G9°S (82°858782) (00°00%‘20T) SAUMNLIANAIXA 3 SHANAART A0 LAN

: pung 193I3§ TeD0T - £07 pund

¥20Z/TE/80 agsn assn ADNYTYE GZ/TE/80 GZ0Z/1€/80 139009 AIANIRY NOILdI¥OSHd IAGRAN 1D
G20Z/TE/80 1009 % 1909 % ITEVIIVAY HINORW AONYIVE dIX 9¢-620¢

AATQ ALIAIIOY GYIA AREA ¥0d ALIAILOY

S202/T€/80 HNIANI dOI¥Ad Ze3iemiusd €d

spury :I8Sn

12/07T :abeg YIIYMLNEZd A0 FOVTIIA ¥0d 1LE0ddd HEMALIANIIXE dN¥Y IONIATL Hd 9G:2T S202/L0/80



(16°L09752) 92°2Z8L €r-5e6  (EE"SLO0E) 00°€¥S ‘¥ £€°G6L9°¢€E 00°009°¢ STENLIANAAXT 3 SAANIATY A0 LAN

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00%‘9%1 0070 0070 00" 007 ‘9%T SHINLIONIIXE TYIOL

(16°L09°G2Z) LS 2% Sh°¢¢ L9 HZEOTT 007 €PS’Y £er6Le’ee 00°000°06T SHANTAZYE TYIOL

:pungd 3199135 TedIDTUNW - 07 Pund

00°0 000 0070 00°00%°9%T 0070 00°0 007007 °9%T SHANLIANEAXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 000 007007 ‘9%T 00°0 00°0 007007 ‘9%T 266 - 000 3dea Te3OL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°0% 0070 0070 00°000°0% PTed 3s8I33UI 000°266-000~-%02

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°G0T 00°0 0070 00°000°S0T TedtouTligd - S0TAISS 3] 000°066-000~%02

00°0 00°0 0070 007007 T 0070 0070 0070071 ssad jueqg 000°828-000-702

Z6G -~ 000 3deqg

ssaniTpusdxd

(16°L09°G2) LS TP Sy Z¢ L9°9ZE'9TT 00°€¥S’F gerGLe’‘ee 00°000°0ST SHANIAEY TYIOL

(16°L09762) LS TV Sy ¢c L9 PZTE’STT 00°€%S‘Y £E£°GL97€E 00°000°0GT Z6S6 - 000 3dsg TB3O0L

($0°1TT) 00001 98°¢ £€T°v88°C 00°0 LLTGTT 00°000°¢€ paugey 3saiajul ued 000°%99-000-7%02C

(L8°96%°GT) [ AAY £8°2¢ PP 0FT ‘€TT 00°€¥S’¥ 96665 ‘¢EE 00°0007LYT snusasy xeL A3xsdoag 000°207-000~70C

Z6S6 - 000 3deq

SONUsADY

puni 385135 TedIoTUuni - y0Z pung

7202/TE/80 aasn adsn HONYTIYL §Z/1€/80 G202/1€/80 135008 JHANINY NOIILdI¥DSHEA YHGRAN 1D
6z0Z/1€/80 1509 % 1909 % ATAYTIYAY HINOR FONYIVE AlX 9zZ-6202

AATQ XALIAILOY VAL AT ¥Od ALIAILOY

§Z0Z/T€/80 DNIANE dOI¥Ed Ie3emiusd :gd

spuey :I8s(

12/1T :obeg YHIYMINEd A0 HOYTIIA 904 Id0dEY HUNLIANIAXH ONY HEOANHEATT Wd 9G:2T §202/L0/80



($8°08T7L) TET0PT 60°LY v zze'e T€7L96°T 98°LL6°T 00-00z’y SHYALIANAAXA 3 SHANIAZY J0 IAN
(pz°1€2'1) 2ET 1T T6°€2C 267687 °'GT 06°8¢ 80°0T0‘8 00°006°¢€¢ SHINLIANIIXH TYIOL
(80°21%’8) 66709 65792 90°2IL'LE 12°966°T v6°L86°6 00°00L’LE SHANTIARY TYLOL
tA3Taoysny juswdoTsad UMOIUMOJ - 8FZ PUNI
($2°1€2°1) ZETTT 16°€2 Z6°68% ‘ST 06°8¢C 80°010’8 00°005 ‘€€ SHENLIANIIXE TYIOL
(pz-1e2’'T) CETTT 16°€2C 67687 'GC 06°8¢ 80°010’8 00°006°¢€¢ 266 - 000 3deQ TB3OL
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 STNOSUBRTTSOSTH 000°§56-000-8%2
(86°62T) z29°0% 06°2¢ 80°080°T 00°0 Z6°616S 00°009°T S9TITTTIN 000°026-000-8%¢
0070 00°0 00°00T  (00°002) 00°0 007002 0070 Isumms JO 3IB3S 00L 088-000-8%2
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°¢2 00°0 0070 00°000°2 2AF §,3B9X MBN 00G°088-000-8%2
0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 butaeyaer 00% "088-000-8%2
00°0 0070 00°0 0070006 00°0 0070 00700076 SHeTTTA ®Yl UT SBWISTIUD 00€°088-000-8%2
0070 6" 1€ 00702 00°00% 0070 007 00T 007006 10080 UMO3UMO(] 00¢°088-000-8%2
00°0 007 0% 89 L zZ1°80¢€°2 00°0 88 16T 00°006°2 uoTIowoxd A3 TURUMIOD 000°088-000-8%2
(00°002) 00708 £€°8 00°00T"T 0070 00°00T 0070021 asusdxy UTWPY 000°£08-000-8%2
(91-0¢€6) 00°00T 0s°8 LY GSS’T 00°0 €S PRI 00°00L'T $3I90U0) pued BUTIRK 002 108-000-8%¢
00°0 L% 95 L7 %9 007625 0070 00°TL6 00700671 AZ9S TEN3ORIZUOD/TRUOTSS®IOIJ 000°T08-000-8%¢Z
00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ SUOTIRIODDQ SPWISTIUD 00€£°008-000-8%C
00°0 0070 GE"9T GTG9¢’8 0070 G8°FE9T 007000701 JuswaaoIdwl YDODURH 00% 0% L-000~8%C
06°82 00°0 867628  (06°LF97E) 06782 06°LFT'V 00°006 sa11ddng butjexsdo 000 0%L-000-8%¢
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 spung I9Ylo WOIJ S9OUBAPY 000" 71E£-000-8%C
265 - 000 3dsg
saanjTpuadxy
(80°21%’8) 6609 67°9¢C 90°ZIL LT 12°966°1 76°L86°6 00°00L’LE SAANIATY TYLOL
(80°21%’8) 6609 6v°92 90°2IL LT 12°966°1 ¥6° L8676 00°00L’LE Z6S - 000 3deq Te3OL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°S 0070 0070 00°000°S ubtedwe) py sewisTayd 000°SL9-000-8%2
(6T°621'T) 00°00T 00°00T  (00°TLE) 0070 00°TLE 00°0 suoTjeuoq 309[0xg Teped 00E " 7L9~-000-8%2
(00°058) 00°00T 06°2¢¥ 00°0ST’T 00°0GT 007058 00°000°¢2 UOT3RUOQ S$3ADDUOD PuRd BUTIBH 002 7.9-000~-8%2
(€5-€22) LT°6TT 12°6% €2 716 00°0 LL°G88 00°008°T pouIR¥ 3$9IVJUI ueH 000°¥99-000-8%¢
(0¥-€12’9) 0L 8§ LZ LT £€8°810°1Z 1Z2°998°T LT°188°L 00°006°82 snu2ady xel Ajasdoag 000°20%7-000-8%2
Z6S - 000 3deq
sanusasyg
Kjtaoyany juswdolsasg umojzumod - 8FZ pung
¥20z/1€/80 azsn adsn FONYIVE GZ/T1£/80 GzZ0Z/1€/80 199009 QEANITNY NOILAI¥OSAA MAGHAN 1D
GzZ02/TE/80 ILodad % 1odd % HTdYIIVAY HLNORW HONYIVE dLA 9¢~G20¢
AIIA ALIAILIOVY UYIA ATEd MOd ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/T€/80 SNIANT QOI¥Ed 1e3emiusd €d
spury :I8sp
12/21 :abeyg YHILYMINGG J0 HOVTTIIA ¥0d I¥OdEY FINLIANHIXH ANV HAONHATT Wd 9G:2T S202/L0/80



(29°L1679) 1% 80§ 00°00T (g€-€Ts’T) 17°G¥ 2ETETS T 000 SEYNLIANAIXT 3 SHOANIATY A0 IEN
(ee-Lze’'n) 0% - zgE 9L 02 POV T LY €r-11E’T 96 €6€2t 007006766 SHENLIANIdXE TYIOL
(ge-sve’s) 9z°2¥ zeree rARESA Rt ¥8°96€’T 88°9LBET 00°005766 SANNIATE TYIOL
190®Td 3aed - (087 pung
(€L7L2L’'T) I ARAS 9L°0¢2 vY 9T LY EP-ITE’T 95 €621 00700666 SHENLIANAIXE TYIOL
(eL-tzi'n) 0% - zZE 9L°0¢ Py oPT LY €V TIE T 95" €GE‘2T 007006766 Z6S6 - 000 3dedg T1e3olL
0070 ZL 6T 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007 00§ Tejusy jusudinbd 000" 0¥6-000-082
0070 00°0 8T°¢ 00°928°L 00°0 00°%LT 00°000'8 9DURURIUTRN ¥ ITedeyd 000°0£6-000-08¢
(PT°6TE) 967 €2 LT°6T zG°0L8'9 00°0 BY°629°T 00°005’8 S3TITTTIN 000°026-000-082
0070 17°18 66°€C 9170261 00°0 8 6LY 00°000°2 SDURANSUT 000°0T8-000-082
(00°008) LT %01 00°0T 00°006'¥ 0070 007008 00°000°s ssuadxg UTWPY 000°£08-000-082
L9°GFT 26761 6€£°0¢C 217206761 00°00¢€ 88°L60°G 00°000°G62 AZSS TEN3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSSSI0IJ 000" 108-000-082
LO"0%L G978 L9 ¥¥ 9€ €12’ 00°528 79°98L°T 00°000'% sa11ddns butieasdo 000" 0%L-000-082
(18°1eT) G6°8E 8L°GT GZ°2v8 G6°8 GLTLST 00°000°T “dXd OW/e0Td IeAoTdwd 000°9TL-000-082
61706 1676 L6 8L 917501 61706 ¥8°¥6€ 007 00§ s3TJeueg eskoTdum 000 2TL-000-082
(QYASAVERS] 9L° 0% 99°2% L8°998°¢Z 62°LTT E1"€€T2 00°000’s AxeTeg/sabey 000°20L-000~-08¢
Z6G - 000 3deg
soIn3Tpuadxy
(Ge-6%z’8) 9z°2C¥ zeree Z1°€2976¥% F8°9G6E°T 88°9LB'ET 00°00666 SHANIATY TYIOL
(gergvz’s) 9Z°2% zE €T Z1°€29°SH 78°9G€’T 88°9L87ET 00°005’6§ Z6S - 000 13deQ Te30g
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°006°L 0070 0070 00°006°L SUOT3®UOCQ/SUOTINGTIZUOD 000 ¥.9-000-082
(00-52¢€) GG 66 16°0% 00°0s¢’¢E 00°0 00°052°¢2 00°006°S sjusy 000" L99-000-082
(19°8¢2) GG 0ET 8T %9 vh 668 00°0 9675091 00°006°2 pauIey 1§2I93UIl fued 000°¥99-000-082
(00°06) 067 LST 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 spaed dTYSISQWOR 00T €59-000-082
(FLT657L) LT €Y 8L ¢ 89 LLE6'EE ¥8°9G6E°T ZE°2200T 00°000'%¥ snusasy xel A3xsdoig 000°20%-000-082
Z6S — 000 3deg
SONUDADY
20BTd XIed - 087 PUNZ
$202/1€/80 assn adsn TONYTVE Sz/T1e/80 §z0zZ/1€/80 1A50ng qEANINY NOIILAI¥0SEA WIGHON 19
S§Z02/1£/80 19049 % 19049 % TTGVTIVAY HINORW AONYTIVE dIX 92-520¢
AdI0 ALIAILOY ¥YEX AT ¥0od ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/1€/80 ONIGNE QOINEd iedemiued €d
spuey 1198
12/€1 :obeg MALYMINEd J0 HOVTIIA ¥0d I¥0dHY HYALIANEIXE ANV HONIAEE Wd 9G:2T G202/L0/80



16°2719°¢ Ge-8zz 6T°8T1T (9Z-¥8L70T) 0% LIE’'89 9Z°%80‘0L 00°00€‘6S SEMALIANIIXH 3 SHANIARY IO LAN

000 00°0 0070 00°00% ‘052 00°0 00°0 0070077062 SHTINLIANAIXH TYIOL

16°219°S 06°2% €9°22 7L GI9‘6€2 0% LTE’'89 92 %80'0L 00°00L‘60€ SHANIARE TYIOL

Ipung 90TAIDS IUSA - T0E PUnd

00°0 00°0 0070 00°00% ‘052 0070 00°0 0070077062 STINIIANIIXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00% ‘062 000 000 00°00% ‘062 Z6S - 000 3dsqQ Te1ol

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0007%§ 000 0070 00°000'%S pTed 1sax93uIl 000°266-000~T0€

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000’G6T 0070 0070 00°000°G6T TedIouTad - SDTAIDS 3d8d 000°066-000-T0¢€

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00%°T 0070 0070 00°00%°T s99d jueqg 000°8Z8-000-T0¢€

266 - 000 3ded

seIn3Tpuadxm

16°219°S 05" Zv €9°22 VL G619 '6€ET 0V LTE 89 92 ¥80°0L 00°00L‘60¢€ SEONIAHA TYIOL

IG6°219°S 06°2v £€9°22 VL GT9'6€C 0% "LTE’89 9z°%80°0L 00°00L‘60€ Z6G - 000 3deg tR30g

y1°9€8°86G 00°0 00°0 000 PT1°9€8°86 0070 00°0 SWODUI *DSTR 000°¥69-000-T0¢€

(y0°21) 00°00T L9°T 06°%59°¢C 00°0 01°6¥% 00-ooL’z paured 359I93Ul fueq 000°%99~000-10€

(66°TTZ'€S) iAA 18722 787096 ‘9€T 9z°18% ‘6 9I1°6€£0‘0L 00°000°L0OE snusasy xel Ajzxsdoig 000°Z0%-000-10€

zZ6S ~ 000 3dsa

SonuULADY

pung 90TAISS 3920 - T0E pund

7202/1€£/80 agsn aasn HFONYIVE GZ/1E/80 S20¢/1T€E/80 139009 JEANINY NOIIJI¥DISHEA FAGHAN 1D
6z0z/1€/80 1904 % 1904 % FATIYIIVAY HILNOW FONYTIYE dIX 9Z2~-620¢

JdI0 XALIAILOY YL ARYd qOAd ALIAILDY

GZ02/1€/80 ODONIGNA QOI¥Ed Ie3emjusd :4dd

spuey :I9s()

12/%1 :obeg HJELVMILNEG 40 HOVYTIIA ¥0d ILY0dHEd HANLIANIAXH ONY HONHAEA Wd 9G6:2T S202/L0/80



00°0 007001 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 sood juegq 000°828-6£5-065
(90°2L2) AR pLT€EZ  (S0°90072) 00°0 G0°906°¢ 00°008°T 8DURINSUT 000°0TI8-6£5-065
0070 00°0 000 00700672 0070 0070 00700672 sesd jTwIsd 000°808-6£5-065
0070 0070 29 0279996 0070 08-€€¢ 007000701 AZ8§ TeN3DRIJUCD/TRUOTSSDI0IJ 000°T08-6£5-065
(PL7EET) 69°9 T0TLT 1976591 00°0 6E°0VE 00°000°¢2 soT1ddng butjzexsdo 000" 0¥L-6E5-065
(0% zL) ¥9°6¢C PTLT LL7GBY T Z0ES £T°F1S 00°000°¢€ ~dxg op/eotd xslorduz 000°9TL-6E£G6-065
(80°TST) 8Y° LT L0 9€E 7y E6£’9 £8°61¢ 96°909°¢ 007000701 s3TFeusdg evlorduy 000" CTIL-6E5-06G
(89°196) 01 2% 1Z°0€ 90°8FV LT 0¥ -99L 76 IGS L 00°000°SzZ AxeTes/sobenm 000°Z0L-6EG-0665
UOTIRASTUTUPY -~ 686 3d=q
(¥8-98L) 0Z° L9 0£- 8¢ 1v°€65°v2¢ 66°09¢°'¢e 657901821 00°00L725% jueld juswiesi] - ggg 3deq TE3OL
8% "¥E 92701 6770 25759679 8% "€ 8% "€ 00°000°L Teausy jusudinby 000" 0%6-8E£6-0665
€1°099°S L6706 09°€1 L8007 98 £1°099°G €T°665°€T 007000001 @duURURIUTEN ® aTedsy 000" 0£6-8EG-066G
(€L78582°G) 00" %9 ZLTLE S6 G9¢€’LE 00°0 S0°vE9’‘2e 007000709 SOTITTTIN 000" 026-8E£G6-066G
00°0 007001 00°0 00°002’¢ 00°0 00°0 00-o0z’e @duUBINSUL 000" 0I8-BES-06G
0070 0070 007001 (00"2S2) 0070 00°262 0070 Tomag dmg 0GT T08-8ES-06G
(00" 72E’9) vZ"8E L8°GT ZET0ER'TGT 0070 89769582 007000081 AZ9S TENIOeIJUOD/TRUOTSS8I0Id 000°108-8£5-065
G0°962'¥ 0L°S0T 897221 (0T1°608°9) PETOVLYT 01°50879¢ 00°000°0¢ butyssyr 006 008-8E£G-066G
00 TITIL'T 86T vT°GY 68°LZV LT 00 TTIL'T I1°2LS722 00°000706§ setTddng burieasdo 000" 0% L-8EG-066G
(g8 6¢) €T 81 97°6 08°918°T 69°L 0z €81 007000°‘2 ~dxd OW/e0Td I9koTduy 000" 9TL-B8ESG-06S
(E¥"6G2) 9¢£°€9 LT°9T 66°019% 8879 19688 00°00G’S s3Tzeusg sslorduy 000 ZTIL-BES-06G
(67°996G) 8E-9¢ ZT°LT LG ZEY ‘2T L°00T £7°L9G°T 00°000°ST Azeres/sabeym 000" 2Z0L-BEG-06G
JueTd juswieairl - 8e£g adeq
78 €E0’T 62°22 70° 8T z0°026799 92°9G60°L 86°6L0°92 00°000°¢€6 uoTinqrazstq/burdung - g6 3dsg Te3OL
08°%¥%¢E €E" g G0"GT 87 ZL9 Y 08 %%€ AR A: 007006°’S Teausy 3usudrinbyg 000 0¥6-LES-06G
00°018’% 9€° 11 60" 7V L9 TBT TIT 00°0ET’S ££°818°8 00°00070¢ soueusjuTeN 3 xTedsy 000" 0€6-LEG-06G
(90°zz9'1) 99°0¢ vy 0€ 80°F0E’'ST 00°0 26766979 00700022 S9TITTTIN 0007 026-LES-06S
(L8 0TS) T1°61 50" 82 G0"G6T L 00°0 S6°%08°2 007000701 AZDS TENIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSDIOAJ 0007 T08-LES-065
0070 1z°¢ L9 6Y $G°900°T 0070 9% " £66 00 000’2 saT1ddng butjexsdo 000°0¥%L-LES-06S
(6L°€0T) 8V "2V 06°GT £6°689°T T0°8L LO"0TE 00°000°C *dx® OH/eoTd IsAotrduy 000°9TL-LES-06S
(19°70¢) ST VE 96°LT ZZ EST'9 0T1°20% 8L 9VE’T 007006 7L s3Tgeusyg @sloTdum 000" CTL-LES-06G
(€9°6LE°T) SL LY S8 LT SOTLIL'6T SETTOT’T S6°Z8Z'V 00°000%2 Azeteg/sebeym 000" Z0L-LES-06S
uoTaNgTIZSsIa/Hutdumg ~ Lgg adeg
saIn3Tpusdxd
(TL°6GL) L8722 NS ¥4 167866 ‘78S 6676 60°T0T ‘68T 00°00T‘FLL SHANIATY TYIOL
(TL 6GL) L8722 N AR 167866 ‘%8S 76 696 60 T0T ‘68T 00°00T ¥VLL Z65 - 000 3dsg TB3OL
(26°662) Ly°22T £8°0 vETEB6'T 00°0 99°9T 00°000°2 AMAS/NED - butjexsdo sseTd IH 006°799-000-065
00°0 00°00T 00°00T (¥2°ST) 0070 26T 00°0 23UT WHAMAS SAI2SdY puog - €SS 00T ¥99-000-066G
(ge€°0LS) 16°L8T IS AR LETLZS'Y 0070 £9°2LY’E 00°000’8 psuied 3$9I93UI jueg 000°$99-000-06G
917901 86°9€ 807 LS 9% 182’1 76676 PSTZIL’T 00°000°¢€ saT3TRUR4 000°959-000-065
00°0 007 00T 00°0 007000721 00°0 0070 00°000°2T 8994 UOT3DOoUUOD 000°9%9-000-066G
0070 65792 €0°62 00°8£876¢ 0070 00°296°6 00°008°6¢ seTes oTeSaTOUM N I=2Ma5 dmg £00°6%9-000-06G
0070 L9°v2 [A 24 86°LLE'GES 0070 z20°2T6'€LT 00°00€‘60L soTes IomMds 2DBTTIA 000°2¥9-000-06S
0070 0070 0070 000 0070 0070 0070 TA®14 woig spund pejzeradoxddy 000°880-000-065G
265 — 000 3deg
SanusAady
pung IemMds SLRTTTA - 06§ PUnd
¥20Z/1E/80 agsn assn FONYIVE Gz/1€/80 GZ0Z/1€/80 135009 AIANIWNY NOILdT¥OSHEA YEGWHAN 1D
§2Z0Z/TE/80 1909 % 19049 % ATEYIIVAY HINORN HONYIVE dLX 92-520¢
AIIQ ZLIAILOY UYHIA ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0C¢/T€/80 ONIANIE JOIYEI Iezemiusg :gd
opury :I98(
12/ST :ebeg YALYMINEd A0 HFOVTITIA YOI ITHOdHY AYALIANZAXH ANY IONIATE W3 9G:2T SZ0Z/L0/80



72619 9% " 28T LS H9E I8°91L'V6 (96°205'62) (18°9TG0€T) (00°008°5s¢g) SHINLIANIAXE 3 SIANIATE A0 1IN

(G6°8LE'T) L0°2S 9% "6€ 01°282°06% 06°2ZS¥’0¢ 06 LIS 6TE 00006608 SEMALIANIAXE TYIOL

(TL76GL) L8722 €V v 16°866°p8¢S 76 606 60°T0T ‘68T 007001 ¥LL SHNNIATY TYIOL

Ipung Ismssg mmma.ﬁ.ﬂ\w - 066G pung

(g6°8LE'T) L0 2S 9% "6¢€ 01°28Z°067¥ 067267 0¢€ 06°LTI9'61E 0070067608 SHANLTANTIXKH TYIOL

(567629 1) 65°9¢ z29°29 L9°89L786 GZ'GET’T EE TER’GIT 00°002°%9¢C UOTIRIISTUTWPY - 6£5 3dad Te3oL

0070 96°8% 6 LY 79°T1TE’8S 00°0 9€£°889 ‘€S 0070007211 pTed 3ssasjur 000°266-6£5-06G

00°0 0070 007001 0070 0070 007000766 00°000°S6 TedIouTad - 8DTAIDS 303Q 0007 066-6£5-06G

(66" 7€) ZE"8S 0070 00°00€ 0070 00°0 00°00¢€ SST3TTITIN 000°026-6£5-065

00°0 00°0 05 LY 00°GI¢E 0070 00682 007009 sdTysIsquel ¥ SoNg 000°GT6-6E£G-06G

00°0 0070 00°1¥ 00°G62 0070 007502 00°00S Pututear 3 UOTIEONDPH 000°298-6£5-066G

0070 00°0 0070 007008 00°0 0070 00°00S butbpoT 3 To4ARIL 000" 098-6£5-066G

0070 9% 8¢ LL"0E 007006 0070 00°00% 00°00€’1 ~dxg sbeisod 000" TG8-6EG-06G

seanjtpuadxd

pung Ismas abeTTTA - 065 Pund

v202/1€/80 azsn agsn FONYTYE Gz/1€/80 §T0Z/1€/80 195009 QIANINY NOILAI¥OSEa MIGHAN 1D
GZ02/1€/80 1904 % 19049 % ATAYIIVAY HINOW FONYIVE QLA 92-520¢

AAIA XALIAILOY ¥YEX ATEd ¥Od ALIAILOY

SZ0Z/TE/80 ONIANA AOTIUHE4 te3emiusd :4d

spuey :I9s8n

12/91 :abeg AHIYMINAG A0 FOVTIIA ¥O0Jd I90ddHY FANLIANAIXE ANY dONIATY Wd 9G:2T 620Z/L0/80



(8%°18071) 0L"LE 00°00T (16°18£’9) Zv 999 16°18£°9 0070 Axetes/sobey 000" 20L-6E5-T65
0070 007001 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 $8DTAI®G JOIJ JURID 108 6E£S-6E5-16G
UOTIRIASTUTUPY - €S 3deg
(80°€%5’G) 00°LZ £z 9¢ 87298 %L SYRIET TS LES'TE 00°00% ‘LTI jueld juswiesal - g8g£§ 3dag TeIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°006°2 00°0 000 00°006°¢ PTed 3§8IDJUI 000" 266-8£5-165
89°021 80°1 66°¢€ 88°089°L 89°02T 217 61E 00°000'8 Teajuay jusudinby 000" 0%6-8E£G-T6G
(og-zzL) L9°1¢ 867G €€ 9LE’E 00°0 L9°ECT'Y 00°00S "L soupusjuTel 3 Itedsy 000 0£6-8ES-T166G
(L8°¥7GE) G8° 0% LOT 0V 8T°9L6702 00°0 Z8°€20°YT 00°000°G6¢E S8T3TTTIN 000°0Z6-8E£S-16G
0070 00°0 y0°€0T  (00°96%) 00°0 00°96% ‘6T 007000761 AZDS TEN3ORIJUOD/TRUCTSSDIOIG 000 T08-8ES-T66G
(00°0ST) v6°2C 89°L 0G"LLO’S 0070 06°22¥ 00°006G°S : Butyseg 00S°008-8£5~-1665
(gL-62) G676 8T LT £2°11Z79 0070 L1°882°T 00°00G°L setTddng butzeasdo 000°0%L-8EG-T6G
(gL L9) 18°€€ 8E'9T LETZLY'T 0T1°9¢ £9°L2Z€E 00°000°2 *dxy oW/esTd xsAoTdwd 000°9TL-8ES-T6G
(9€-982) 11762 19°%¢2 1Z°1€079 zZ9°vEE 6L°896°T 00°000°8 s3tieusg ssloTdug 000" ZTL-BES-T6S
(8.°998) €8°%¢ ZLLT 8L Z6ETT G0°€08 22 L09'Y 00°0009¢ AzeTes/ssbem 000°20L-8ES-T6G
jueTd juswiesll - geg 3deq
(807797 /LT) £0°6E £L°086 99° 165719 Zv 1T6’¢E vE80% €9 007000621 uotTingrazsta/burdund - r£g 3deq Telol
£6°960°T 90781 98°28 66°ETL'T £€6°960°1 10°982°8 00°00070T Te3jusy juswdrnbz 0007 076-LES-T6G
(00°00T6T) 0% 9L v6° T 007621 %Y 00°0 00°6L8 00°000°6¥ sourudlUTEN 3 ITedey 000" 0£6-LES-T6G
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T SaT3TTTIN 000°026-LES-T6G
06°ELT 0002 8% "¢ 01°92879 06°€LT 06°€LT 00°000 L AZ®g TBN3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSS®I0Ig 000" T08-LES-T6G
00°0 v6°G 88°99¢  (8G°18978T) 00°0 8S 189 ‘62 00°000"L squeIphy 3 SISIOR 000°06L-LES~T6S
00°0 AR 99701 G8°99% ‘¥ 00°0 G17€€8 00°000°S sa11ddns Hutjexsdo 000 0% L-LES-T6S
88°T 0T°G¢ v6 vb 6L°1S9°T 127921 1287’1 00°000°¢€ -dxg OW/eOTd IDAoTdWH 000" 9TL-LES~T6S
92°05¢ 08°8%2 19°€9 L6°99E'Y vZ vl E0°€E9 7L 00°000°2T s3TIsusg eakoTdug 000" ZTL-LES-T6G
S6°CLT ST°1¥ v6° €S ¥6°22ZT7'91 y1°008°1 9% LL8'8T 00°0007G¢E AxeTes/sabep 000 Z0L-LES-T6S
uoTINGTIASTA/butdumg - Lgg adeg
00°0 00°0 00°00T (ZZ°626) 00°0 277626 00°0 Z6S - 000 3deg Te30g
00°0 00°0 00°00T (22°626) 00°0 227626 00°0 SEDIANES TYNOISSEIOEd 000" T08-000-166
Z6S - 000 3ded
saanyTpusdxyg
(zo-01€’'Y) [AARRS £T°€S 96°691°906°T BE"08Y'T PO0ET‘T9T T 00" 00E7L90 Y SANNIATE TYIOL
(Z0"01E'%) Zv1E £1°€S 96°691°906°T 8ET08Y T $0°0ET’T191°2C 00°00€”L90'Y Z6S - 000 3dsg Te30L
00°0 00°0 00°00T (¥8°8E£0°66E) 0070 ¥8°8€0‘66¢€ 0070 S®TIBS dh20Z JIdSMA 0GT°969-000-165
00°0 00°0 000 00°000°LE8°T 00°0 0070 00°000‘LEB'T Sps200Id 8TBS (NOE 000°969-000-T66G
(v1°28€°2) L0°90T 08" %6 88°8T18°T 00°0 Z1°18T7¢E 00°000°6E pauIed 3§9I93UI ueq 000" %99-000-T66G
21 8¢ 2676Y 81706 0" LESE 8E°9PP 96°299°¢ 00°00€’L $9T3TRUSg 000°9G69-000-T66G
0070 00°0€ 00°0¢€ 00°050°T 00°0 00°06¥% 00°006°T SI939[ USpIeD 000" 8%9-000-T6G
(0o-000‘€E) 00°GS LT 0E 00°€8679 00°0 00°LI0’E 00°0000T $994 UOT3IDBUUOD 000°9%9-000-16%
00" 7E0’T LT°62C 8% 92 007189992 00°%€0°T 00°61E°66 00°000°09¢ I23BM-SOTBS DPRIDIBN 000 €¥9-000-166G
00°0 0070 VG 68 88°8E£0706T 00°0 2T 19% 7929’1 00°006/918°1 sjueas s83eiS 000 6£5-000-T66G
Z6S - 000 3deq
SonuUsA3Yy
puni Is3eMm - I6G pund
¥202/1£/80 agsn assn AONYTYE GZ/1£/80 GZ02/1€/80 139008 QIANINY NOILII¥OSHA YEINAN 1D
G20Z/1£/80 1909 % 1909 % FTIVTIVAY HLNOW JONYTIVE dLX 9Z-620¢
JITA ALIAILOY UYL ATEd ¥0Od AIIAILOY
GZ0Z/TE€/80 SNIANI QOIYEd ieseniusd 4d
apuey :i19sn
1z/LT :ebeg JEIYMINGG A0 IOVITIA ¥Od IMOdEY TINLIANIAXHE ANV dONIATY WA 9G:2T S202/L0/80



€6°8ZF‘EY 097929t GZ°L8 7ETGBT LG (L8 8¥L'Y) (p€°6827/G¥) 00°006°1S SHYNLIANAAXT 3 SHANIATI IO LEAN
(G6°8EL'LY) 87" 8L G6° %S Z9°%86°808°T §z°622'9 8E"STIV ‘902’2 00°00F‘STO0’Y SEMALIANIIXE TYIOL
(z0°0TE'®) Zv 1€ £1°€S 96°69T1'906°T BET08F T FOTO0ET‘T9T’2C 00°00€'L90 Y SAANAATY TYIOL
ipung I93BM -~ IS Pung
(g6-8eL’Ly) 8% 8L S6° %G 79 %86°808°T 52°622’9 8E"GIV 90T 00" 00%’STO W SHMALIANAAXE TY.IOL
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°9 00°0 0070 00700079 JuRIH UOTIDDJOIJ PRIYTTSM - ZLG 3deq Tejol
00°0 0070 000 00700079 00°0 00°0 00°000“9 SEDIAYAS TYNOISSZIOHEd 000°T08-TLS-T6S
JURIH UOTIDDJ0Ig pedyUTTeM - ZLS 3dsqg
(6L°TEL'®T) 8G 6¥T vL7GS 0L 6S%7'L99°T BE €66 0£°0¥S ‘66072 00°000°L9L’E UOTIRIFSTUTIWPY - 6£S 3deq Telol
000 00°0 00°0 007006716 00°0 0070 007005716 pTed 3ssas3ul 000" 266-6£5-165
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00070L 00°0 0070 007000 0L TedIdutId - ¥DTAIDS 143Q 000°066-6E£G-T166G
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000'8 00°0 0070 0070008 Ae13no Te3tded 000" 0L6-6EG-T6S
(10-g8) 10°6€ 00°0 007008 0070 0070 007006 S9TITTTIN 000°026~6E£5~T6S
0070 0070 0Z°61 06 LLL'T 0070 06°22% 00°00z2°2 sdTysasqusi 3 sang 000" GT6-6EG-T6G
00°0 0070 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 0070 007006 butystTang 000" 006-6EG-T16G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°006°T 000 00°0 00°006°T puTtuTeIl ¥ UOTIEONPH 000°298-6€£5-16G
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 007000°T butbpoT 3 TPARIL 000°098-6€6-166G
0070 97" 8¢ L5°82 00700071 0070 00°00% 00700%°T -dxy sbejsod 000" TG8-6EG-T6G
00°0 00°0 pPT°GE 00°¥SY 0070 00°9%2 00°00L sesd JYued-AdSMA 0GZ°8Z8-6E£G-T66G
0070 00°0 00708 00°0§ 00°0 00708 00°00T s994 sjued 000°8Z8~6E£5~T65
0070 007 00T 00°0 007009 0070 0070 007009 S3USWSS3SSY 000°2T18-6E£SG-T6G
(zG°L8E) G6°8€ 12°GL GL 619 00°0 GzZ°088°T 00700672 souRITISUT 000" 0T8-6E£G-T6S
0070 00°0 6G°¥7C 81°v9zz¢ET 0070 T8 GELSL 00°000’80¢€ butassutbux G52 T108-6E£G6-T166G
(LL-8%8722) 00°00T ZL709 80792179621 00°0 Z6°EL8'E00°C 00°00000€’€E AXSS FOIJ JUSMA 062 T08-6E£G-T16S
00°0 0070 687 €Y 0Z°119°¢ 00°0 08°888’¥% 007000701 AI®§ TBNIOBIFUOD/TRUOTSSDI0J 000°T08-6E£G6-T66G
(pL7EET) 7678 €6°6%T (€678¥L) 0070 €6°8%7°C 00°006°T setTddng butieasdo 000" 0VL-6ES-T6S
(gt 18) sgve 82" 1¢ EETPLS'T S6 €l L9°ST¥ 00°000°2 ~dxd OH/eoTd a2AoTdum 000" 9TL-6ES-T6S
(687€9T) GE"GE €L°69 0G°€16°T 10°€0€ 06°98% ‘¢ 00°000°S s3Tgeusqg saloTdwd 0007 ZTL-6EG-T6G
saan3Tpusdxy
pung asjem - 16§ pund
¥202/1€/80 assn azsn AONYIVE SZ/TE/80 GZ0Z/TE/80 139009 QIANINT NOILdT¥OSHA MIGRAN 1D
$z02/1€/80 1909 % 1909 % FTEVIIVAY HLNOKW HONYIVE LA 92-6202
AATA ALIALLOY MYAA AFEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
§Z0Z/1€/80 DNIANZ QOTIHEd d8demiusd :dd
spuey :I9sM
12/8T1 rebed YHIYMINEG A0 EOVTIIA ¥0d IYOodEd HYALIANIAXH ANV INNEATY Wd 96:2T S$20Z/L0/80



(96°210¢€2) LTE€LO'T  GZT°IGS (p€°182°TT) (TT"€p1'%) PETIBLIET 007006’z SHINLIANIAXE 3 SAONIATE A0 LAN
(8z-zve’'T) €27 0% Zv LY 22°250°8% TT°LP9°S 8LTLVE’ZS 007007011 SHINLIANTAXH TYLOL
(p8-9SE’GT) 26706 L5788 88°0LL 9V 00°%06°T Z1°621799 0070067211 SHANIATY TYIOL
TBUTIENW -~ $6G pundg
(gz zve‘e) €Z2°0% VLY 22°250°8S T1°Lp9’S 8L LVE’ZS 00°00% ‘01T SHTYALIANZAXT TYIOL
(8z 2v€’'2) €Z°0¥ TV LY z22°250°8§ TT°Ly9’S BL"LYE'ZS 00007 ‘0TT 265 - 000 1deg Te3IOL
0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 s33eqay 3 spunjysy 000°$96-000-%66G
(00°001) zZ9° €€ 00°6T 00-ooL’T 0070 00-00¢ 00°000°2 Tejusy juswdinbyg 000" 0¥6~000-%65G
007662 10°9 €07 9% L6 160°8 007662 €0°606'9 00°000°ST opueuajutel 3 xTedsy 000°0£6-000-%65G
(96°961) 01°9¢ 80°0¢€ 86°680°6 £€8°680°T z0"016°¢€ 00°000‘€ET S®TITTTIN 000°026-000-%65G
00°0 00°00T Ze°60S  ($9°018) 0070 79°0T0°T 00° 002 butystrang 000°006-000-%65
(69°6971) 60°€E 19791 L8 €€8 0070 €T°997T 00°000°T se9g paed jued 000°628-000-%65
00°0 0070 00°0 00°00€’9 00°0 00°0 00°00€’9 S3UDUSSISSY 000°218-000-%66G
(76°G9%) 8% 59 7E°9T 0Z°LL9°Z 0070 087225 00-002’¢€ souRANSUL 000°0T8-000-%66G
007008 L9°9 6£°92 8L°025°S 00°0 ZZ6L6°T 00°00S°L AI9S TENIDBAJUOD/TRUOTSSSIO0A] 000°T08-000-766G
LZ €8T 80°9% £9°62 P8 LLZ’S 007062 917222’ 00°006°L soT11ddns buriexsdo 000" 0%L-000-%66S
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 ~dx® e3nm 000°8TL-000-%66G
(06 187) 678G 957 0L GET0E0'T 9€"€LT §9°69% ¢ 00°006°¢€ rdx® oW/eoTd aslordumy 000°9TL-000-%66G
IT°0%T VAR 0V €2 Gz°689°1 TT°0%T SLTPIS 00°002°2 s3TFousg 9vAorTdud 000°2TL-000-%65
(L6°9%E"T) 80°LS z0°99 29725991 18°86S°¢ geLye’ze 00°000°67% AzeTes/sobepm 000°Z0L-000-%65
Z6S - 000 3dsg
saan3Tpusdxyd
(p8-¥SE’ST) z25°06 LS° 89 88°0LL 9T 00°%06°T Z1°621799 007006211 SHANIATY TYLOL
(98- 9G€’GT) 26706 LG"8S 88°0LL'9F 00°%0G°T 21621799 00°006°21T Z6S - 000 3dsg Te30L
(98- %8S) 8E €61 550G 8Y"ZLY ‘T 00°0 (AR R AR 00°000°’S pouiey 3S89I83UI jueqg 000" %95-000-%665
(0F7"60T°1T) 097201 £6°€9 0¥ CIv ‘9T 00°€9 09°L8582 00°000°S¥ *SURIL-S981 BUTIBH 000°259-000-%65
(09°TOL'ET) £0°18 GE"98 007020°L2 00°00%‘T 00°088°%¢E 00700619 STRUOSBIS-S993 BUTIRK 000°8%9-000-%6G
0070 €797 06" L 00°626 0070 00°GL 00°000°T s3TwIsg yeAwy 002" L%9-000-765
00" 1% 0070 00-00T  (00°6G) 00" 1% 00765 00°0 S$BDTAXSS BUTIRR 000°6€£9-000-%65
265 - 000 3daq
sanuUusAasyd
PUTIBH - $65 Ppung
v¥202/T€/80 azasn azsn HONVIVE Sz/1€/80 GZ02/1€/80 139009 AIANIRY NOILEIT¥OSHA HAGHAN 19
§Z02/1€/80 19049 % 1909 % ITEVIIVAY HINOW FONYIVE QLA 92-520¢
A4I0 RILIAILOY WYAA AREd ¥04d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/T€/80 ONIANIE QOI¥Ad Ioremiusd :gq
spuey :I98N
12/61 :abeg JALYMLINAI A0 HOVITIIA ¥0d I¥04dHEY HENLIANHEIXH ANY HANHAHT WNd 9G:2T S202/L0/80



(21°€98°¢€) 96" 1% L9°%T ZvS6%'G8 TL°806°¢€ 86 %0082 00°00G’ETT SEONFATY TYIOL
:T00d I030W - 199 pung
(Gz°8SL L) 70°0€E L9708 66971 '¥¥ GT"86G’T 10°€6E°6Y 00700668 STYALIANIIXE TYLIOL
(€L°018) 11°0F 098¢ 29 76€£70€E 66159 8EGOT’'61T 007006 ‘6% mMaa - 1vy adeq Te3ol
0070 00°0 00°00T (G6°66T°€E) 00°0 G6°66T°¢E 00°0 Ae1ano Te3tded 000°0L6-TFy-T99
(86 ¥ST) AR S6°§ 297018781 00°0 BE68T'T 007000702 Mda -eoueusjuTtel 3 atedsy 000 0E6-TP7-T99
0070 007001 9198 00°L00'Z 00°0 00°€6v 72T 00°0087%T sDUBRINSUT 000°0T8-TF¥-T199
(GL°6G9) 86°€2C Z8 %1 G6°9LL'CT 661569 s0°€ez’e 00°000°ST mda - 18ng 000" ZvL-TH¥%-T99
Maa - 1%% 31daa
(67 vEL’9) Z9°v¢E S8 LY 10°828°2T 00°€26 66 TLL'TT 00°009°%2Z jusuyredsqg 90TT0d - T0€ 3deQ TeIOL
(zz 12) 09°LE P1°GT 8G° 7S¢ 00°0 A2} 00°00€ ISHYIINT 000°266-T0€-199
(P0°T7G) 68707 [ARZ4 $9°8G6T'S 0070 9E€°TP9 ‘T 00°008°9 SINAWAYA T¥dIONTI™d 000" T66-T0E-199
(6£759¢’¢) L9°%T 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 Ke1ano Te3Tded 000°0L6~T0E-T99
(98°0€6°T) cE"zy 62° %G 9z°682°¢ 00°0 VLTVIL'Z 00°000°S 9DTTO4 ~ @DueRULjUTRR 3 ITedsyd 000°0£6~-T0E-T99
00°0 00°00T GGZIT  {(00°20%) 00°0 00°206°% 00°000°% souvINSUL 000 0T8-T0E-T99
(86°5L6) ¥9°6¢€ GLTEE £6°1€9°S 00°€26 L7°898°¢C 00°006’8 e20TT04 - Tond 000 ZhL-T0E-T99
juswixedsag 901704 - 10€ 3dea
(E0°ETT) 2679 00°¥6 9¢° %26 91°¢€e P9 GLY ‘FT 007007 GT z6S - 000 3deg Te30L
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Ke1ano Te3tded 000°0L6-000-T199
(c£792) €T 1T 76°G0T  (80°1T) 00°0 80°112 007002 Teausy juswdtnbd 000°0%6-000-199
00°0 8% b G6°8 G0°128°1 0070 G6°8LI 00°000°¢2 soueusjutel 3 Itedsd 000°0£6-000-T99
0070 00°0 00°00T (9T°6¥%) 00°0 91" 6¥ 00°0 souUBRINSUL 000°0T8-000-T99%
00°0 000 00°00T  (G6°8LT) 000 G6°8LT 00°0 AZ®g TEN3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSSSI0d 000°108-000-199
(€6°0L) 68°8T 08-z¢t 00°2L9 00°0 00°82¢ 00°000'T BUTIEBN -~ To0d 000 ¥%L-000-T99
91°€2 00°0 L 962'T (0B L¥6°TT) 91 €2 0V L¥6°2T 00°000°T set1ddng butrjeasado 000" 0¥L-000-199
(98- L) LLTTT z6°€ 96°2LY 00°0 vyoLT 00°00L ~dxy OW/eOTd avAoTdum 000°9TL-000-T199
(P0°€2) 766 £V L Lz vie’e 00°0 £L7GBT 0070062 s3TIousg @skoTdud 000" ZTL-000-T99
(£0°801T) vEET 99 ¥ L0°LZ9 L 0070 £6°2LE 00°000’8 KzeTes/sabep 000°20L-000-199%
265 - 000 3deq
saanjtTpuadxy
(z1-€9¥8°¢€) 95 1% L9 ¥T rAART A ARt:! TL°806°¢€ 8G°700’82 00 00G'€TT SANNTATE TYIOL
(z1-€v8’¢E) 96 1% L9°¥2 Th 667768 TL°806°¢€ 85 %008¢ 00" 00G6/€TT 265 - 000 3deg TR3Og
(PG 2EV ‘1) v9°0b 0L %2 9% ELY 98 TL°806°€ G 926781 00°000°GL snusa®y Teiusy juswdinbi 000" 8L9-000-T99
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SIUBWESANAWTHY 000°9L9-000-199
(007 00T) 00°62 00" 0€E 00°00L 00°0 00°00€ 00°000°T punj BUTIBH-TRIUSY ¥65°L99-000-199
(€£-€80°2) 00°0F LG 22T 10°00T°LT 00°0 66668 "L 00°000°GE Ie) DI04 -s3usy T0E"L99-000-199
(62" L22) LL78LT 21715 S6- 1Tt 00°0 S0°8LZ°'T 00°006°2 pauxey 3s8I93Ul ued 000°%99-000~T99
Z6S - 000 3deg
sanuaazyg
TOOd IOQOW - T899 PUNJ
7202/T£/80 agsn agsn FONYTYL GZ/1£/80 G§zZ02/1€/80 135009 qIANTRY NOILAI¥DSIA YIINAN 1D
§z02/1€/80 1908 % 1209 % ATAVIIVAY HINOW TONVIVE dIX 92~-G202
J3IA ALIAILOY YYILE ATEd ¥0d ALIAILIOY
$Z0Z/T€/80 SNIANI QOIS iejemiusd -€d
[IpuUrY I=S))
1z/07 :8beg YAIYMINZd A0 HOVYTITIIA ¥Od I¥0dHY FINLIANHAIXE ANV HONIATT Wd 9G:2T $Z0Z/L0/80



(6£°€597°L6T) £6°66 €1°€22 87°08€’V6€E TT°€09°82 (8% 0€€'2LT) 0070507221 SMMALIANAdXE 3 SHANIATY J0 L3N

(p€°GT9791T) €T 0% 87 ¥¥ 86°20%‘L0T’Y €6°200°60T Ty L68°0LE’E 00°00€'8LG L SANAA TTY - SHINLIANAIXE TYIOL

(eL°892'9%1¢€) S6°vE vz 0V 90°€8L'T09 ¥ ¥0°909LET ¥6°9957860°¢ 00°0G€/00L7L SANAd TTY - SEONIATY TYIOL

ET"GI6°€E GE€°ZS 6Z2°CL £V 8YE 1Y 95°01€’‘C (€7°8%€'LT) 00°000°%2 SEMALIANAAXH 3 SHANIATY A0 IAN

(Sz-8GL'L) 0" 0€E L9706 66°97T°'F¥ GT°86G'T 10" €S€’SY 00°005‘68 STMALIANIAXE TYLOL

1004 I030R - T99 Ppung

vZ02/1€/80 aasn azsn HONYIYL SZ/1£/80 GZ02/1€/80 139009 qQIANINY NOILAI¥OSHA MAGHAN 19
GzZ0Z/TE/80 19049 % 19049 % FTEVIIVAY HINOW HONYIVE LA 92-6202

JII0 ALIAILIOY UYEX AMEd ¥0od ALIAILOY

$Z0Z/TE/80 ONIANZE AOIT¥Hd I93emiued 4d

opury :Ie8M

12/12 :obeg YIIVMINID A0 HOVTIIA ¥04 I1¥0dEY HYALIANAIXH ONY HONIATT Wd 9G6:2T S202Z/L0/80



08/07/2025 12:46 pM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/2

User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 08/07/2025

DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 08/07/2025
Fund 101 General Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 10,855.88 911,489.20 764,000.92 158,344.16
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,708.27 109.11 0.00 7,817.38
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,732.86 44,214.74 23,091.45 24,856.15
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 865.86 255,827.93 216,041.67 40,652.12
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,748,662.44 156,780.03 545,000.00 1,360,442.47
004.000 Working Cash 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
004.000 Working Cash 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 27.17 0.00 0.00 27.17
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 26,448.,73 244.08 0.00 26,692.81
General Fund 1,798,951.21 1,368,665.09 1,548,134.04 1,619,482.26
Fund 202 Major Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 15,499.76 59,815.59 18,371.37 56,943.98
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 361,696.76 5,115.10 0.00 366,811.86
Major Street Fund 377,196.52 64,930.69 18,371.37 423,755.84
Fund 203 Local Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 23,241.44 69,462.06 70,827.79 21,875.71
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 126,443.32 1,678.50 30,000.00 98,121.82
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 83,128.18 767.14 0.00 83,895.32
Local Street Fund 232,812.94 71,907.70 100,827.79 203,892.85
Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 1,768.75 29,019.66 0.00 30,788.41
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,060.28 99.82 0.00 7,160.10
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 0.00 33,559.56 29,003.71 4,555.85
Municipal Street Fund 8,829.03 62,679.04 29,003.71 42,504 .36
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (2,264.31) 14,990.22 8,131.26 4,594.65
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 66,713.44 858.95 8,000.00 59,572.39
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,193.20 296.12 0.00 1,489.32
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 0.00 16,300.90 14,454.69 1,846.21
Downtown Development Authority 65,642.33 32,446.19 30,585.95 67,502.57
Fund 280 Park Place
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 3,283.93 19,101.14 14,077.10 8,307.97
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 79,713.75 1,053.33 7,000.00 73,767.08
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,425.60 1,500.32 0.00 4,925.92
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 0.00 18,442.05 17,081.38 1,360.67
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 511.42 0.00 55,930.18
Park Place 141,842.04 40,0608.26 38,158.48 144,291.82
Fund 301 Debt Service Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,335.25 32.43 0.00 4,367.68
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,624.15 0.21 0.00 3,624.36
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 0.00 70,788.06 61,279.98 9,508.08
006.000 Vip Bond Savings 123,516.12 61,352.44 808.90 184,059.66
Debt Service Fund 131,475.52 132,173.14 62,088.88 201,559.78
Fund 590 village Sewer Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (59,512.19) 1,019,520.56 831,334.52 128,673.85
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 248,245.74 201,538.80 345,000.00 104,784.54
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,142.96 12,378.79 0.00 14,521.75
002.500 SSRRI 14,460.12 1.10 0.00 14,461.22
003.300 Cd - Safe Harbor X330 215,186.33 1,549.17 0.00 216,735.50
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 31,099.30 50,016.66 80,000.00 1,115.96

005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00



08/07/2025 12:46 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/2

User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 08/07/2025

DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 08/07/2025
005.100 SSB - Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,708.50 15.24 0.00 203,723.74
Village Sewer Fund 655,333.76 1,285,020.32 1,256,334.52 684,019.56
Fund 591 Water Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (26,503.85) 955,222.48 852,561.02 76,157.61
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 139,695.83 389,753.60 448,367.38 81,082.05
001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 5,027.45 2,511,061.36 2,420,871.26 95,817.55
001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 283,262.64 5,150.64 146,808.24 141,605.04
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,641.35 6,586.72 0.00 8,228.07
003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 291,988.62 0.00 0.00 291,988.62
003.625 MI Class DWSRF 1,496,133.19 22,051.59 0.00 1,518,184.78
003.950 MI Class - Water 420,277.28 6,194,48 0.00 426,471.76
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Water Fund 2,611,622.51 3,896,620.87 3,868,607.90 2,639,635.48
Fund 594 Marina
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 38,290.86 72,043.78 102,871.51 7,463.13
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 102,713.44 51,944.12 10,000.00 144,657.56
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 5,663.34 4,921.76 166.13 10,418.97
004.000 Working Cash 400.00 200.00 200.00 400.00
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 511.42 0.00 55,930.18
Marina 202,486.40 129,621.08 113,237.64 218,869.84
Fund 661 Motor Pool
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 8,950.78 42,561.06 45,190.61 6,321.23
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 49,453.42 550.63 16,000.00 34,004.05
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.68
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,311.26 261.24 0.00 28,572.50
007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 52,649,63 421.55 0.00 53,071.18
Motor Pool 139,365.77 43,794.48 61,190.01 121,969.064
Fund 733 OPEB
016.500 Investments 258,280.74 0.00 0.00 258,280.74
Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (14,923.19) 230,593.07 216,277.93 (608.0b)

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,608,915.58 7,359,059.93 7,342,818.82 6,625,156.69



Village of Pentwater
Fund Balance

08/07/2025
Fund Account Name Type Funds Total Funds Matures Interest
101{General
Huntington Bank Operating Pool $ 158,344.16 1.81%
Huntington Bank Liquidity Pool $ 7,817.38 4.19%
Shelby State Bank Pooled Money Market $ 24,856.15 0.30%
Shelby State Bank Tax Account $ 40,652.12
MI Class Investment Pool $ 1,360,442.47 4.5264%
Consumers CU Emp. CD Investment Pool 3 26,692.81 12/14/2025 3.25%
Consumers CU Savings $ 27.17
Working Cash 3 650.00
Sub Total 3 1,619,482.26 1,619,482.26
202|Major
Huntington Bank Operating Pool $ 56,943.98 1.81%
Huntington Liquidity Pool $ 366,811.86 4 19%
Sub Total $ 423,755.84 423,755.84
203|Local
Huntington Bank Operating Pool $ 21,875.71 1.81%
Huntington Bank Liquidity Pool 3 98,121.82 4.18%
Shelby State Bank Pooled Money Market $ -
Consumers Credit Union CD 3 83,595.32 12/14/2025 3.25%
Sub Total $ 203,592.85 203,592.85 ,
204|Municipal Street Fund
Huntington Bank Operating Pool 3 30,788.41 1.81%
Huntington Bank Liquidity Pool 3 7,160.10 4.19%
Shelby State Bank Tax Account 3 4,555.85
Sub Total 3 42,504.36 42,504.36




248|DDA
Huntington Bank Operating Pool $ 4,594.65 1.81%
Huntington Bank Liquidity Pool 3 59,572.39 4.19%
Shelby State Bank Pooled Money Market $ 1,489.32
Shelby State Bank Tax Account 3 1,846.21
Sub Total $ 67,502.57 | $ 67,502.57
280|Park Place
Huntington Bank Operating Pool 3 8,307.97 1.81%
Huntington Bank Liquidity Pool 3 73,767.08 4.19%
Shelby State Bank Pooled Money Market $ 4,925.92
Shelby State Bank Tax Account $ 1,360.67
Consumers Credit Union CD 3 55,930.18 12/14/2025 3.25%
Sub Total 3 14429182 | $ 144,291.82
301|Debt Service
Huntington Bank Operating Pool $ 4,367.68 1.81%
Shelby State Bank Pooled Money Market $ 3,924.36
Shelby State Bank Tax Account $ 9,508.08
Restricted for Bond Pymts |Shelby State Bank Debt Service $ 184,059.66 0.10%
Sub Total $ 201,859.78 | $ 201,859.78
590({Sewer
Huntington Bank Operating Pool 3 128,673.85 1.81%
Huntington Bank Liquidity Pool 3 104,784.54 4.19%
Shelby State Bank Pooled Money Market 3 14,521.75
Restricted for CWP Bond R|Shelby State Bank CWP - RRI $ 14,461.22
Safe Harbor CD 3 216,735.50 5/8/2021) 4.6422%
MI Class Investment $ 1,115.96 4.5264%
Restrictied for Bond ReserviShelby State Bank Bond Reserve $ 203,726.74 0.50%
Shelby State Bank Tax Account $ -
CWP Funds Reserved $203,708.50 as of March 31, 2025 CWP RRI Bond Reserved $14,459.78 as of March 31, 2025
Sub Total _ | |3 684,019.56 | $ 684,019.56




591 |Water
Huntington Bank Operating Pool $ 76,157.61 1.81%
Huntington Bank Liquidity Pool 3 81,082.05 4.19%
Huntington Bank Liquidity Pool - DWSRF $ 141,605.04 4.19%
Shelby State Bank Pooled Money Market 3 8,228.07
Huntington Bank CD $ 291,988.62 5/28/2025 3.45%
Huntington Bank DWSRF Checking 3 95,817.55
MI Class - DWSRF $ 1,518,184.78 4.5264%
Mi Class - Water 3 426,471.76 4.5264%
Working Cash 3 100.00
Shelby State Bank Tax Account 3 -
Sub Total $ 2,639,63548 [ $ 2,639,635.48
594|Marina Huntington Bank Operating Pool $ 7,463.13 1.81%
Huntington Bank Liquidity Pool $ 144,657.56 4.19%
Shelby State Bank Pooled Money Market $ 10,418.97
Working Cash 3 400.00
Consumers Credit Union CD $ 55,930.18 12/14/2025 3.25%
Sub Total 3 218,869.84 | $ 218,869.84
661|Motor Pool
Huntington Bank Operating Pool 3 6,321.23 1.81%
Huntington Bank Liquidity Pool $ 34,004.05 4.19%
Consumers Credit Union Savings $ 0.68
Consumers Credit Union CD $ 28,572.50 12/14/2025 3.25%
Consumers Credit Union Money Market $ 53,071.18
Sub Total $ 121,96964 | $ 121,969.64
850|Payroll Clearing
Huntington Bank Operating Pool $ 608.05 1.81%
Sub Total 3 608.051 8 608.05




Sincerely,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT/CPFA/CPFIM

Village of Pentwater Treasurer

Note: This spreadsheet fullfills the requirements for the QuarterlyTreasurer’'s report



08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 101 General Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*k* Dogetg *r*k

101-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 218,228.67
101-000~001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,817.38
101-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB %8719 21,781.13
101-000-002.,200 Tax Coll/Disb 204,339.73
101-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,360,442.47
101-000-004.000 Working Cash 350.00
101-000~-007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 27.17
101-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 26,692.81
101-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 5,100.74
101-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien (11,959.78)
101-000-072.000 Due From County 15,521.26
101-000-073.000 Due From Library (199.97)
101-000-076.000 Due From Township 953.47
101~000~076.594 Due From Marina (34,569.00)
101-000-078.000 Due From State 12,982.39
101-000-084.248 Due from DDA 5,000.00
101-000-084.594 Due From Marina Fund 33,069.00
101-000-189.000 Lease Recble~American Tower 1,405,068.00
101-000~-189.001 Lease Recvble - AT & T 752,689.00
101-000~-193.661 Long-Term Advance to Other Funds 68,871.00
101-420-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
101-728-004.000 Working Cash 200.00

Total Assets 4,092,505.47

**%% Tiabilities ***

101-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 196,613.67
101-000-214.850 Due tp Payroll Agency Fund 10,322.65
101-000~257.000 Wages Payable 20,312.62
101-000-275.000 DUE TO TAXPAYERS (3,876.32)
101-000-339.000 Deferred Revenues 89,115.23
101-000-364.000 Deferred Inflow Leases RAmerican T 1,378,477.00
101-000-364.100 Deferred Inflow Leases At&T 737,307.00

Total Liabilities 2,428,271.85

**% Fund Balance ***

101-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,795,699.10
101-000~400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 13,675.85
Total Fund Balance 1,809,374.95
Beginning Fund Balance -~ 24-25 1,809,374.95
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 47,324.90
*24~-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 1,856,699.85
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (192,466.23)
Ending Fund Balance 1,664,233.62
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,092,505.47

* Year Not Closed



08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 202 Major Street Fund

GL Number Description Balance

**k Dssets *r*

202-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 47,153.89
202-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 366,811.86
202-000-078.000 Due From State (1,314.00)

Total Assets 412 ,651.69

*** Tiabilities ***

202-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 2,006.92
202-000-257.000 Wages Payable 673.65
Total Liabilities 2,680.57

*** Fund Balance ***

202-000-390.000 Fund Balance 274,088.89
Total Fund Balance 274,088.89
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 274,088.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 98,939.79
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 373,028.68
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 36,942 .44
Ending Fund Balance 409,971.12
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 412 ,651.69

* Year Not Closed




08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

Period Ending 07/31/2025

Page:

3/13

GL Number Description Balance
**% Assets *r*
203-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 16,221.80
203-000-001.600 Huntington Ligquidity Pool 98,121.82
203-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 83,895.32
203-000-078.000 Due From State (675.29)
Total Assets 197,563.65
*** Liabilities ***
203-000-257.000 Wages Payable 752.42
Total Liabilities 752.42
*** Fund Balance ***
203-000-390.000 Fund Balance 206,487.55
Total Fund Balance 206,487.55
Beginning Fund Balance ~ 24-25 206,487.55
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures ~ 24-25 24,835.87
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 231,323.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (34,512.19)
Ending Fund Balance 196,811.23
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 197,563.65

* Year Not Closed




08/07/2025 01:22 PM
User: Rande

Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Page:

4/13

GL Number Description Balance
**% Dssets ***
204-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 30,788.41
204-000~001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,160.10
204-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 12.85
204-000-072.000 Due From County 1,927.91
Total Assets 39,889.27
*4* Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
204-000-390.000 Fund Balance 2,239.66
Total Fund Balance 2,239.66
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 2,239.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 8,517.28
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 10,756.94
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Current Year 29,132.33
Ending Fund Balance 39,889.27
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 39,889.27

* Year Not Closed



08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 5/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

GL Number ‘ Description Balance

*kk Nggetg FrK

248-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,473.55
248-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 59,572.39
248-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,489.32
248-000-072.000 Due From County 389.22

Total Assets 65,924 .48

**% Tiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

248-000-390.000 Fund Balance 50,631.76
Total Fund Balance 50,631.76
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 50,631.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 15,282.17
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 65,913.93
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 10.55
Ending Fund Balance 65,924 .48
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 65,924 .48

* Year Not Closed



08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 6/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 280 Park Place

GL Number Description Balance

k%% Assets ***

280-000~001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 10,369.40
280-000~-001.600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 73,767.08
280-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 4,925.92
280-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 8,423.56
280-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,930.18
280~000-072.000 Due From County 579.63

Total Assets 153,995.77

*** Liabilities ***

280-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 8,419.73
280-000-255.000 Deposits Payable 6,100.00
280-000-257.000 Wages Payable 558.96

Total Liabilities 15,078.69

*%% Fund Balance ***

280-000-380.000 Fund Balance 115,223.74
Total Fund Balance 115,223.74
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 115,223.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 22,215.43
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 137,439.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 1,477.91
Ending Fund Balance 138,917.08
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 153,995.77

* Year Not Closed



08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 7/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 301 Debt Service Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*%% Assets ***

301-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,367.68
301-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,624.36
301-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 58,862.96
301-000-006.000 Vip Bond Savings 125,223.52
301-000-072.000 Due From County 4,023.60

Total Assets 196,102.12

***% Tiabilities ***

301-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 58,836.14

Total Liabilities 58,836.14

*** Fund Balance ***

301-000~-390.000 Fund Balance 73,561.18
Total Fund Balance 73,561.18
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 73,561.18
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 61,937.94
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 135,499.12
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 1,766.86
Ending Fund Balance 137,265.98
Total Liabilitjies And Fund Balance 196,102.12

* Year Not Closed




08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 8/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 590 Village Sewer Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*** DNggetg ***

590-000~001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 159,059.87
590-000~001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 104,784.54
590-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 11,973.05
590-000-002.500 SSRRI 14,461.22
590-000-003.300 Cd - Safe Harbor X330 216,735.50
590-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,115.96
590~-000-005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 3.00
590-000-005.100 SSB - Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,723.74
590-000~033.000 Accounts Receivable 13,245.02
590-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien 13,630.64
590-000-072.000 Due From County 986.41
590-000-076.592 Due From Township Sewer (0.56)
590-000-084.000 Due From Other Funds (110,074.65)
590~-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 2,196.21
590-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 246,945.33
590-000-136.100 Struct & Improve. Treatment 7,552,944.04
590-000-140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Equipment 132,973.78
590-000-154.100 Supply Mains-Main Sewer Lines 132,487.96
590-000-154.200 Supply Mains-Intercepting Lin 117,000.00
590~000~154.300 Supply Mains-Outfall Lines 189,000.00
590-000-154.400 Supply Mains-Lateral Lines 194,271.11
590-000-155.000 Accum. Depre.-Sewer System (3,786,365.21)
590-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 14,265.00

Total Assets 5,425,361.96

***% Tiabilities ***

590-000-202.000 Accounts Payable (495.50)
590-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,159.73
590-000-301.000 Accrued Interest Payable 54,786.50
590~000~302.000 2012 Bonds-3 Million 2,411,000.00
590~000~303.000 2012 Bonds - 1.9 Million 1,527,000.00
590~000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 64,683.00
590-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 3,755.97
590-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (42,792.00)
590-000-346.000 Comp Time 1,252.00
590-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension (1,428.00)
590~000-362.000 Deferred Inflows - OPEB 3,067.00

Total Liabilities 4,023,988.70

**% Fund Balance ***

590-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,701,264.94
590-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment (6,627.10)
Total Fund Balance 1,694,637.84
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 1,694,637.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 (192,556.33)
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 1,502,081.51
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (101,014.25)
Ending Fund Balance 1,401,067.26
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,425,055.96
Out of Balance: 306.00

* Year Not Closed



08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 9/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 591 Water Fund

GL Number Description Balance

* ok k Assets * Kk

591-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 82,709.73
591-000-001.600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 81,082.05
591-000~001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 95,817.55
591-000-001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 141,605.04
591-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB %8719 6,998.32
591-000-003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 291,988.62
591-000-003.625 MI Class DWSRF 1,518,184.78
591-000-003.950 MI Class -~ Water 426,471.76
591~000~004.000 Working Cash 100.00
591-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 3,385.91
591-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien 7,159.69
591-000-035.000 Acct. Receivable - Other (300.00)
591-000-072.000 Due From County 776.85
591-000-110.000 Water Supply Inventory 25,428.93
591-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 284,788.87
591-000~140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Equipment 59,625.03
591-000-152.100 Wells & Springs 212,084.69
591-000-152.200 Water Tower 260,250.35
591-000-152.300 Trans.& Distri.-Mains 1,929,987.07
591-000~-153.000 Accum.provision For Depre (1,430,592.78)
591~000-195.000 Deferred Outflow ~ Pension 19,556.00

Total Assets 4,017,108.46

¥x% Liabilities ***

591-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,977.93
591-000-300.000 Bonds Payable 210,000.00
591-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 90, 005.00
591-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 5,007.55
591-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (42,792.00)
591-000~361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 680.00
591-000~362.000 Deferred Inflows - OPEB 3,067.00

Total Liabilities 269,945.48

**% Fund Balance ***

591-000-3%90.000 Fund Balance 2,006,709.25
591-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment (3,710.87)
Total Fund Balance 2,002,998.38
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 2,002,998.38
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 1,784,701.07
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 3,787,699.45
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (40,536.47)
Ending Fund Balance 3,747,162.98
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,017,108.46

* Year Not Closed




08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 10/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 594 Marina

GL Number Description Balance

*kEk Nggetsg *hK

594-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 11,710.24
594-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 144,657.56
594-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 10,314.97
594-000~004.000 Working Cash 400.00
594-000~-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,930.18
594-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 212,386.88
594-000-132.000 Marina Docks & Land Imprvts 525,745.27
594-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 268,867.87
594-000-157.000 Accunmulated Depreciation (537,872.65)
594-000~-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 1,580.00

Total Assets 693,720.32

**% Liabilities ***

594-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 500.00
594-000-214.101 Due To General Fund (1,500.00)
594-000-257.000 Wages Payable 276.76
594~-000-339.000 Deferred Revenues 40,255.76
594-000~340.000 Net Pension Liability 7,273.00
594-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 55.00

Total Liabilities 46,860.52

**%* Fund Balance ***

594-000-390.000 Fund Balance 560,947.67
594-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 31,625.00
Total Fund Balance 592,572.67
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 592,572.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 36,362.68
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 628,935.35
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 17,924 .45
Ending Fund Balance 646,859.80
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 693,720.32

* Year Not Closed



08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 11/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 661 Motor Pool

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets *r#

661~000-001.001 Huntington Bank -~ Gen Op 4,010.67
661~000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 34,004.05
661-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.68
661-000~-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,572.50
661-000~-007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 53,071.18
661-000-140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Equipment 783,717.87
661-000-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (427,413.65)
661~000-195.000 Deferred Outflow-Pension 1,975.00

Total Assets 477,938.30

*** Tiabilities ***

661-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 1,219.70
661-000-257.000 Wages Payable 135.00
661-000~-305.000 Installment Purchase Payable 19,214.08
661-000-314.101 Advance from other Funds - Genera 68,871.00
661-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 9,091.00
661-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 69.00

Total Liabilities 98,599.78

*** Fund Balance ***

661-000-390.000 Fund Balance 401,368.16
Total Fund Balance 401,368.16
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 401,368.16
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 (2,370.66)
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 398,997.50
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (19,658.99)
Ending Fund Balance 379,338.51
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 477,938.29
Out of Balance: 0.01

* Year Not Closed



08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 12/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 733 OPEB

GL Number Description Balance

*k* Aggetg *rkk

733-000-016.500 Investments 258,280.74

Total Assets 258,280.74

**% Liabilities ***

733-000-345.120 Net Position Restricted for Retir 224,174.,00

Total Liabilities 224,174.00

**% Pund Balance ***

733-000-390.000 Fund Balance 34,106.74
Total Fund Balance 34,106.74
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 34,106.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ 24-25 0.00
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 34,106.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 34,106.74
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 258,280.74

* Year Not Closed



08/07/2025 01:22 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 13/13

User: Rande Period Ending 07/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*%% Pssets ***

850-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (2,569.86)
850-000-084.101 Due from General Fund 10,322.65
Total Assets 7,752,789

¥+ Liabilities ***

850-000-202.000 Accounts Payable (7,554.11)
850-000-228.000 State Taxes Payable 2,888.68
850-000-231.000 Payroll Liabilities 12,418.22
Total Liabilities 7,752.79
Beginning Fund Balance ~ 24-25 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 0.00
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 7,752.79

* Year Not Closed



Pentwater Police Department
Activity Report
July 2025

Synopsis
July was a very busy month in the Village. We received 151 calls for service.

Activity Highlight

On 7/2/2025, Officers responded to a call of harassment in the 300 block of
South Hancock. No arrests were made.

On 7/16/2025, Officers took a complaint of CSC. The incident remains under
investigation.

ON 7/19/2025, Officers took a report of a noise violation in the 300 block of
South Hancock Street. A citation was issued for violation of the noise ordinance,
and a Liquor Control Violation was issued to the licensee.

On 7/28/2025, Oceana County Sheriff's Office responded to a disturbance call at
the Village Green after a person suffering a mental health crisis reportedly began
to disturb the church service. One subject was later lodged at Oceana County
Jail. On 7/29/2025, the subject was transported to a psychiatric facility for
treatment.

On 7/28/2025, Officers arrested one subject for OWI after they attempted to drive
down the south channel wall. The suspect driver did not make it farther than the

boardwalk before hitting the fencing. The subject was lodged without incident at

the Oceana County Jail.

Ongoing Efforts

Officers are continuing to work with Officer Tokarczyk on several complaints
involving code ordinance.

Respectfully submitted,
Chief Laude Hartrum



Pentwater Police Department — Activity Detail

Complaints

Totals

Abandon Vehicle

Alarms

Animal Complaint

Assault

Assists

Complaints

CSC

Disturbance

Fireworks

Follow-Up Investigations

Found Property

Motorist Assist

Harassment

Larceny

Lost Property

Medical

MDOP

Marine Patrol

Mental Health Call

Noice Complaints

owl

Ordinance Violation

Paper Service

Property Damage Accident

Reckless Driver

Stray / Barking Dog

Suspicious Situations

Traffic Stops

Traffic Hazard

Trespassing

Wellbeing Checks

Wires Down

N TSI ST NN N O N O A RN EN LN T N i ST EEA T3P B VI B

Total

151




Tickets

owl

Defective Equipment

Speeding

No Proof of Registration

Noise

Total

QQi-x|a Nl




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

l. Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 7/2/25

[l Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i.  Ending Payroll - $49,660.00
ii. Checking - $58,159.63
ii. CLASS -$32,967.60
iv. EDGE - $260,133.49
v. Total Funds - $351,260.72

V. Old Business
a. By-Laws
b. Millage Renewal Planning for November 2026 Election
c. Truck Purchase
d. Vehicle Maintenance
e. |D Badges
f. Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
g. National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park
h. Direct Deposit Forms
i. Radios
j. Truck Checks
i. August Schedule
1. Mike Barefoot => 351
2. Kyle Dillingham => 342
3. Mark Haynor => Trailer/RGR
4. Katie Kokx => 371
5. Zack Thocher => 391
6. Ethan Wood => 361
k. Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays
[.  Truck Purchase
V. New Business

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 1 of 7



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987  Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

VI.  Training
VII.  Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
a. 50 medical, 9 fire and 4 UAV call for service in July
b. Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls
VIII.  Adjourn

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 2 of 7



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

=

sa o

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes

Minutes from 6/4/25

A motion to approve the minutes was made by Mike Barefoot and
seconded by Ethan Wood. The motion was unanimously passed
by all members present.

Reports of Officers
Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i.  Ending Payroll - $37,870.00
i. Checking - $56,327.42
ii. CLASS - $69,538.61
iv. EDGE - $259,444.58
v. Total Funds - $385,310.61

Old Business
By-Laws, further review required by officers and then to be
presented to department members in a future meeting.
Millage Renewal Planning for November 2026 Election
Vehicle Maintenance

i. 361

1. Do not plug in until charger is fixed.
2. $16K quote to replace dump mechanism. Would be
an articulating arm system.

i. 341 pressure valve fixed

ii. 391 door - still on order

iv.  Ranger is scheduled to go to Babbits in Muskegon for

maintenance due to an antifreeze leak and springs will be
upgraded as well.

ID Badges

i. Pictures needed for Troy, Katie, Anna and Ethan
Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park
Direct Deposit Forms
Annual Testing

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 3 of 7



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 < Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

i. Hose Testing Completed, 6/17/2025 at 0700

i. Radios
j. Truck Checks
i. July Schedule
1. 309 => 342
2. 304 => Trailer
3. 306 => 371
4. 311 =>391
5. 322 => 361
8. 328=> 3561

ii.  Folders located in Locker #3
iii.  Checks to be done at any time in the month

iv.  Ensure pay sheet is filled out after it is completed
k. Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD

Station Bays

i. Recommendation is to ensure location is on in the
Active911 App settings to ensure status is shown.
I. Ray Hasil’s surprise retirement party was held on 6/11/2025

V. New Business

a. Conditional authorization given to make a truck purchase with a 1)
limit up to $15K and 2) satisfactory review of the vehicle by Fire

Chief and Assistant Fire Chief
b. Fireworks

i. Meet at PFD at 1600 for 7/3/2025 fireworks. Need to block

off beach by 1700.

ii. Attire to be department issued black shorts or navy blue

pants with PFD polo.

iii.  Due to recent construction, Green Street, between Dover

and Mears to be closed for the night.

iv. In the event of a medical at the beach, patient will be
transferred by PFD to PPD where EMS will stage.

VI.  Training

a. Weather dependent, training will be either at Pentwater Channel for
water rescue or at PFD for Pump/Drafting, Fire Fighter Down drills

and drone training.

VIl. Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
28 medical, 11 fire and 1 UAV call for service in June
Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

2

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 4 of 7



RENTIMATER
) EST. 1868 6

VIII.

Adjourn

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511

www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

UAV and Fire Reports need to be put into Mike’'s mailbox
so he can enter into the MFER system. Remember to put
usage details on report.

Good job with forward lay for garage fire. Salvage and
overhaul focus was good, preserving property.

Prior joint tabletop training proved helpful for the Riverton
Mutual Aid Fire call in June. Smooth bore nozzle was
reported to work well in the fire suppression. It was noted
that grass fire and structure fire should have been on
separate channels for improved communication.

1. Jonathan Hughart was able to have a discussion with
Duna Vista Association on adding a gate at end of
Montgomery Blvd. They are receptive but financing
appears to be the issue.

a. Meeting adjourned by Jonathan Hughart

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 5 of 7



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Please note- the agenda for the Officer Meeting is the same as the regular monthly
meeting and items are often discussed at both meetings.

l. Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 6/4/25

[l Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $37,870.00
ii. Checking - $56,327.42
ii. CLASS - $69,538.61
iv. EDGE - $259,444.58
v. Total Funds - $385,310.61

IV.  Old Business
a. By-Laws were reviewed and determined further revision is needed
prior to department roll out
Millage Renewal Planning for November 2026 Election
Vehicle Maintenance
ID Badges
Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park
Direct Deposit Forms
Annual Testing
i. Hose Testing Completed, 6/17/2025 at 0700
Radios
j. Truck Checks
k. Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays
I. Ray Hasil's surprise retirement party was held on 6/11/2025

S@mpao0s

V. New Business
a. Motion made by Terry Cluchey and seconded by Brad Van Duinen
to authorize truck purchase up to $15K after review of the vehicle

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 6 of 7



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

NG Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

by Fire Chief and Assistant Fire Chief. Unanimously approved by
the Administrative board.

VI.  Training

VIl.  Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
a. 28 medical, 11 fire and 1 UAV call for service in June
b. Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

VIIl.  Adjourn
a. Meeting adjourned by Jonathan Hughart

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 7 of 7



Village of Pentwater DPW
Council Report 06/18/2025 to 07/09/2025

Water Department:

‘Pumped wells 1 and 3 to waste and then through filters to waste. Need to keep the systems operational
in case of power outage or an issue with well 2.

-Hallack is finishing main install on Lowell east of Hancock. Will take a break and be back in September
to install last remaining section of main on Lowell west of Hancock.

-Collect monthly bacteriological samples and chlorine residuals.
‘Working on meters that would not read.

Sewer:

‘Remove more rags from Lowell lift station pumps.

-3" street lift station had both pumps fail at once. Called in pump trucks to keep flow under control and
pieced pumps back together with borrowed parts from Ludington WWTP. Staff will order new parts and
keep backup parts on shelf. Massive amount of rags and even a T shirt found and removed from wet
well.

-Cleaned out Russell and Lake lift station wet wells. Rags were again a problem.
Streets:

-Start on DPW building clean up and equipment maintenance.
-Cold patch some more potholes.

-Ditch Hanover St west of Hancock.

-Hauled gravel out to bad sections of streets and grade.

-Grade gravels after rain events.

‘Trash picked up 7/10, 7/12, 7/14, 7/16, 7/18, 7/19, 7/21, 7/23, 7/25, 7/26, 7/30, 8/1, 8/2, 8/4, and 8/6.
-Trim several areas where the stop signs were covered by brush.
‘Remove tree limb that fell in road on Hanover St.

-Picked up more brush and leaves, clean debris off storm basin covers.
-Assist with tree removal on N Hancock at Campbell entrance.

-Fixed washout on the south side of Madison.

-Plow trucks went in for DOT inspections and service.



Parks:
-Remove dead tree behind water tower.

-Contracted mowers mistakenly trimmed butterfly garden at Channel Lane park. They are educated on
this now.

-Haul 30 yards of sand to Chester park to repair washout by deck/boardwalk. Piers were hanging in the
air.

‘Install new retaining blocks at Park Place.

Upcoming:

-Prepare for homecoming weekend.

‘Repair facia and paint Channel gazebo.

-Park maintenance: weeds, mulch, fencing and retaining wall on Chester, general clean up.
-Repair pump at Lowell lift station.

‘Hopefully start mowing lagoons.

‘Work with engineers to get well 4 started up.

Trim more overhanging limbs throughout town.



Village Of Pentwater

65 South Hancock Street, P.O. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
July 2025

The following is a summary of activity conducted by the Zoning Administrator in July 2025:

Planning Commission — The Planning Commission did not meet in June

Zoning Board of Appeals — The ZBA did not meet in June

Zoning Permits — The following Zoning Permits were issued in June of 2025

ZP25-23 424 Hancock. Repair/replace entry steps
ZP25-24 346 Park St. Remove 3’x3’ section of porch
ZP25-25 14 Kenneth St. 3,700 sq. ft. home

ZP25-26 188 N. Carroll Fence. On hold

ZP25-27 326 Park St. Accessory building. On hold

ik N

Other Activitities-

1. Tentative review of Ordinances
2. Non-Conforming flags in downtown district
3. Review of previous ordinance violations for attorney

Sincerely,

James “Toby” Van Ess

Zoning Administrator

Page 1 of 1



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.0.Box622 Pentwater, Ml 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
PLACE PARK @ 310 NORTH RUSH STREET
AUGUST 6, 2025, at 5:30 P.M.

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M.

Present: Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, and Jared Griffis.

Absent: None.

Also, Present: Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon and Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman,

Il. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by O’Connor approved by Palmer to accept the agenda as presented
Motion approved. All ayes.

I1l. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. None.

IV. NEW BUSINESS
1. Village Manager Review.
The committee members and the Village Manager discussed the self-
evaluation and the Council members' evaluation of her performance.

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

VI. ADJOURNMENT The meeting adjourned at 6:41 P.M.
Respectfully Submitted,

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFIM, CPFA, MiPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Village'of Pentwater
65 S. Hancock St P.O.Box 622 Pentwater, Ml 49449

4 4 4 4

N10.0.AC) P M

(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

To: Village Council

From: Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Subject: F&V Contract Amendment

Date: August 5, 2025

In the packet is an explanation from F&V about a paperwork error that was made on the DWSRF project
and we now need to correct.

The initial budget approved by council and the funding sources all included $103,000 for the engineering
services on Lowell St. However, this was never officially added to the F&V services contract that was
approved in July of 2024.

We are now asking the Village Council to approve this addition to the contract, however, the new amount
is only $50,000.

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION
Approve the CIP Proposal from F&V for an amount not to exceed $10,000.

.%i.scouor
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



L5
FLEISGVANDENBRINK

August 6, 2025

" Via Email: manager@pentwatervillage.org

Rachel Witherspoon
Village of Pentwater

65 South Hancock Street
PO Box 622

Pentwater, Michigan 49449

RE: Construction Engineering Services for Water System Improvements funded through
Series A Capital Improvement Bond

Dear Rachel:

The Village has already engaged with Fleis & VandenBrink (F&V) for assistance in program
administration, design, bidding, and construction engineering of the FY24 DWSRF Water Systems
Improvements Project. On July 16, 2024 the Village approved and signed our proposal dated July 8,
2024 for $398,000 regarding construction engineering services for the FY24 DWSRF eligible
improvements scope, which is attached to this proposal for reference.

In discussions with EGLE in July 2024, the Village had to have an executed agreement with F&V for
construction engineering services for the DWSRF Eligible Scope portion of the project prior to
submitting the Part Ill application, which served as the official request for additional funding.

In the months following the original proposal, the Village secured a Series A Capital Improvements
Bond in the amount of $1,500,000, which included a budget of $103,000 for construction engineering
for Lowell Street, as that scope of the project was deemed ineligible by EGLE. The cost breakdown
has been provided as an attachment to this proposal.

After a recent review of the overall project budget and construction progress, we are proposing a
reduction of the Lowell Street Construction Engineering budget of $53,000, dropping our fee from
$103,000 to $50,000. This reduction will provide the Village with additional Series A Bond funds to
spend on other water system improvements that are not be eligible within the DWSRF scope.

To date, there has been no contract amendment for the Lowell Street Construction Engineering
services, therefore the Village has not been billed for these services. This proposal will amend the
existing Construction Engineering Contract that was signed by the Village on July 16t 2024, by
adding a separate lump sum line item of $50,000, which would be paid out of the Series A Capital
Improvements Bond.

2960 Lucerne Drive SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49546
P: 616.977.1000

F: 616.977.1005
Pentwater Series A Bond CE Proposal www.fveng.com



Village of Pentwater | Water System Improvements Series A Bond Construction Engineering | August 6, 2025
Page 2 of 2

Scope of Services

The scope of services remain consistent with the July 8, 2024 proposal which can be reviewed in the
attachment.

It has been a pleasure to work with you and the Village on the ongoing water systems improvement
project over the last year.

Sincerely,
FLEIS & VANDENBRINK

Shane Peterson, P.E. Don DeVries, P.E.

Project Engineer Principal
WORK AUTHORIZATION

Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. (F&V) is hereby authorized to perform the Engineering
Services as outlined above, by amending the scope of work of our existing Professional Services
Agreement (PSA) dated July 14, 2014.

Village of Pentwater Date

Enclosures:
FV Contract 07.16.24.pdf
Series A Bond Summary.pdf

cc: Rande Listerman, Village of Pentwater

Pentwater Series A Bond CE Proposal



LS,
FLEISBVANDENBRINK

July 8, 2024

Via Email: sbrock@pentwatervillage.org

Steve Brock

Village of Pentwater

65 South Hancock Street
PO Box 622

Pentwater, Michigan 49449

RE: Construction Engineering Services for Water System Improvements funded through
DWSRF Program

Dear Steve:

It has been a pleasure to be a part of the team planning and executing improvements for the Village
water system and other utility improvements over the years.

The Village has already engaged with Fleis & VandenBrink (F&V) for assistance in program
administration, design, and bidding of the FY24 DWSRF Water Systems Improvements Project. Last
week, the Village held the bid opening for Contract 1 — Water System Improvements, Contract 2 —
Water Supply Improvements, and Contract 3 — Lead Service Line replacements. As you are aware,
bids came in above the allotted funding from EGLE. F&V submitted a formal request for additional
DWSREF funding, to aid in the tentative contract award process, along with the DWSRF Part Il|
application.

F&V assisted the Village in submitting an EGLE DWSRF Project Plan in May 2023. The project plan
included an Engineer's Opinion of Probable Cost for Construction as well as estimates for design and
construction engineering, and legal and bonding costs. The estimated project amount that was
applied for was $4,490,000. With the three low bids for Contracts 1-3, the current estimated project
total, including construction, engineering, legal, bonding, and contingency costs is $5,889,000.
EGLE's review of the Part Il application determined that water meter work and roadway paving on
adjacent lanes to the watermain work are ineligible for reimbursement through the DWSRF program,
since they were added after project plan approval. This resulted in approximately $247,000 of
ineligible project costs, that would be the responsibility of the Village. Subtracting these ineligible
costs out, the request for additional funding through the DWSRF Program is $1,152,000. A complete
breakdown of the total project costs is attached.

In discussions with EGLE, the Village must have an executed agreement with F&V for construction
engineering services for this project in place prior to submitting the Part |1l application, which will
serve as the official request for additional funding. This proposal was submitted along with the Part Il|
application, which EGLE approved since tonight's meeting is a week after the Part Il submittal
deadline. The proposed scope of services and associated fee has been prepared assuming that the
Village receives the additional funding requested from EGLE to complete the original scope of work.

2960 Lucerne Drive SE

Grand Rapids, M| 49546

P: 616.977.1000

F: 616.977.1005

P20858 Pentwater FY24 DWSRF CE Proposal www.fveng.com



Village of Pentwater | Water System Improvements DWSRF Construction Engineering | July 8, 2024
Page 2 of 3

If the funding is not secured and the scope is reduced, we will prepare an updated engineering
budget that reflects the final project scope.

Scope of Services
We propose the following Scope of Services to assist the Village:

Construction Phase

Fee

After an award is made by the Village, prepare the Notice of Award to the successful bidder.
Review bonds and insurance certificates submitted by the Contractor and prepare Contract
Documents.
After the construction contract is executed, prepare the Notice to Proceed.
Schedule and hold a preconstruction meeting with representatives from the Village, Contractor,
utilities companies and EGLE. Prepare and distribute meeting minutes.
Provide project administration and engineering consultation throughout the construction period.
Tasks will include:

o Review of shop drawings and other project submittals.

o Review of Contractor pay applications and, if appropriate, submit a recommendation

to the Village for payment.

o Prepare and assist the Village with EGLE grant staff reimbursement requests.

o Prepare contract change orders and submit to the Village for approval.

o Maintain project records and provide record drawings.
Provide on-site construction observation and materials testing during construction. This
includes full-time inspection (an average of 45 hours per week for 26 weeks) for Contract 1 —
Watermain and part-time inspection (an average of 8 hours per week for 16 weeks) for Contract
2 — Well and Wellhouse and part-time inspection (an average of 20 hours per week for 12
weeks) for Contract 3 -Lead Service Line Replacements. The on-site project representative's
responsibilities include:

o Provide record keeping of construction activities.

o Provide on-site testing of materials (soil and asphalt compaction, concrete testing).

o Coordinate off-site materials testing (concrete compressive strength testing).

o Address complaints filed with the Village, if any.
Provide construction staking for the new water main and other improvements. Based on the
project scope, we have assumed 14 staking trips.
Conduct a final walk-through meeting on site with the Village and the Contractor to review the
completed work. Prepare a project punch list and provide follow-up to monitor contractor
progress in addressing items noted.
Coordinate contract closeout with the Contractor and recommend final payment with release
of retainage when appropriate.
Assist Village staff with the final EGLE grant reimbursement request and project closeout.

We propose to provide the scope of services listed above on a time and expense basis with an
estimated budget of $398,000 billed monthly as detailed below. Our proposed fee is part of the
engineering fees included in the DWSRF funding application and will be reimbursed as an eligible
expense through the DWSRF grant and loan. As stated above, we will prepare a revised proposal if
the project scope needs to be reduced.

P20858 Penlwater FY24 DWSRF CE Proposal



Village of Pentwater | Water System Improvements DWSRF Construction Engineering | July 8, 2024
Page 3 of 3

Construction Staking $ 30,000
Construction Administration | $ 128,000
Construction Inspection $ 240,000
Total Proposed Budget $ 398,000

Sincerely,

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK

Shane Peterson, P.E. Don DeVries, P.E.

Project Engineer Principal
WORK AUTHORIZATION

Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. (F&V) is hereby authorized to perform the Engineering
Service7utlined above, by amending the scope of work of our existing Professional Services

17 0

Vilégé}bf P@twater ( Date

Enclosures:
Part Ill Costs.pdf

cc: Rande Listerman, Village of Pentwater

P20858 Pentwater FY24 DWSRF CE Proposal



Series A (Sﬁiférl Improvement Bond Summary (Original September 2024) :

Line ltem
Ineligible Construction Costs (SRF)

S 246,830.00

Additional Village Funded Contingency

S 70,639.05

SRF Costs (less Alt A) over Bond Ceiling

$ 267,000.00

Lowell Street Construction Costs (Hallack Alt A Bid)

$ 809,167.50

Lowell Street Construction Engineering

$ 103,000.00

Total Project Costs to be funded by Village (Series A Bond)

$ 1,496,636.55

Series A Bond Amount

$ 1,500,000.00

Ineligible Construction Costs (SRF)

S 246,830.00

Additional Village Funded Contingency

$ 70,639.05

SRF Costs (less Alt A) over Bond Ceiling

$ 267,000.00

Lowell Street Construction Costs (Hallack Alt A Bid)

S 809,167.50

Lowell Street Construction Engineering

S 50,000.00

Total Project Costs to be funded by Village (Series A Bond)

$ 1,443,636.55

Series A Bond Amount

$ 1,500,000.00




Village of Pentwater
65 S. Hancock St P.0O. Box 622 Pentwater, M1 49449

e T

% 1A 1.8

(231) 869-8301 FAX(231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

To: Village Council

From: Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Subject: Capital Improvements Plan Proposal
Date: August 5, 2025

In the packet is a proposal from F&V to complete a 5-year CIP for the Village of Pentwater focusing on
the following:

1. Streets

2. Sanitary Sewer System
3. Water System

4. Storm Sewer System

As the council knows, there is no current plan for medium- or long-term capital improvements in these
areas, despite them being the most important services provided by the Village. This 5-year CIP will give
the Village a framework to work off of when determining what new projects to fund, while also taking
into account factors like the ACO with the Waste Water Treatment Plant.

F&YV is the best company situated to conduct this work as our engineer of record. Their knowledge of our
systems have allowed them to handle this plan for a budget of $10,000.

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION
Approve the CIP Proposal from F&V for an amount not to exceed $10,000.

$1Jcovnr
PENT‘VVATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEX, A LITE

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



LS,
FLEISEVANDENBRINK

August 5, 2025

Via Email: manager@pentwatervillage.org

Rachel Witherspoon
Village Manager

65 S. Hancock Street
Pentwater, Ml 49449

RE: 5-Year Capital Improvements Plan (CIP)
Dear Rachel,

Thank you for considering Fleis & Vandenbrink (F&V) to assist with providing the engineering services
associated with the preparation of the proposed 5-year CIP.

BACKGROUND

The Village of Pentwater has requested a proposal for providing a base level asset inventory and
condition assessment, to complete a 5-year Capital Improvements Plan for Village owned streets,
sanitary sewer, water distribution, and stormwater sewer systems. The 5-year CIP will provide necessary
data and cost estimates to aid in future budgetary exercises.

SCOPE OF WORK

Approach to the Project

Our municipal engineering, asset management, and capital improvement planning experience will allow
F&V to produce a useable living document for Village assets. The CIP will provide valuable information
on how to extend the life of Village owned assets as well as provide insight on how to improve these
assets upon replacement. F&V will use the current utility maps, which have been updated by us over the
years, along with DPW maps and records, age and life expectancy of assets to develop a CIP that the
Public Works Supervisor and Village Manager can review with the DPW team and appropriate Village
staff. This CIP will then be refined to incorporate any assumptions and criticality factors that may weigh
less or more to identify the asset ratings.

Inventory Assessment

Inventory assessment will involve meeting with the Village’s DPW staff to gain knowledge on the history
of the individual systems being evaluated. Our experience has taught us that staff knowledge is the
greatest source of historical information that a community has. By meeting with the team, we will extract
this valuable information, which may include things like reoccurring problem areas in the system, areas
which require more frequent O&M needs than others, and past improvements that may not be well
documented. Historical maps, documents, plans, and past reports will be compiled and reviewed to gain
an understanding of each of the subcategory’s asset tasks.

For many of our clients, we recommend a routine televising and sewer cleaning program (i.e., a 10-year
cycle) so that the CIP can budget for this work. Although not identified as a current need or included with
this proposal for services, it may be something the Village would find beneficial in the future. We
understand that with the requested CIP development plan, the Village is seeking an evaluation of the

2960 Lucerne Drive SE

Grand Rapids, M| 49546

P: 616.977.1000

F: 616.977.1005

Village of Pentwater - 5-Year Capital Improvements Plan www.fveng.com



Village of Pentwater | 5-Year Capital Improvements Plan | August 5, 2025
Page 2 of 4

condition of the physical assets, and to generally assign a priority level for replacement on a street-by-
street basis.

F&V staff have completed multiple Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating (PASER) condition
assessments for the Village of Pentwater, as recently as 2023. These are typically done for local
roadways or only those streets under the control of the municipality. We intend to compile the 2023
PASER data into the overall CIP , by cross-referencing the existing utilities beneath each road, and
assigning a priority value accordingly.

F&V proposes to incorporate the entire pavement system PASER assets into an excel spreadsheet
compatible with other Village assets when developing the 5-Year CIP.

SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM

F&V's engineering, construction, and operations staff have completed numerous condition assessments
of wastewater treatment facilities and collection systems. At F&V, we have a unique dynamic of housing
three conjoined companies under one roof, with the Engineering Division having the support of the
Construction Management Group (FVC) and the Operations Group (FVOP). The vast experience of our
process engineers provides unique and lived knowledge surrounding the operation of plants. These
insights are a service differentiator for F&V through staff keeping updated to the latest industry
technologies, chemical usage savings, and repair/replace assessment looking at lifecycle costs beyond
just the initial equipment price.

We understand that the Village retained Moore + Bruggink (M+B) Consulting Engineers in September
2024, to prepare an Administrative Consent Order Engineering Report, which was submitted to the state
on January 31, 2025. The engineering report included a 3-year infiltration and inflow (I/1) analysis, as well
as a detailed analysis of the wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) facilities and operations and provided a
list of short- and long-term improvements that will be incorporated into the 5-year CIP. Therefore, we do
not include a detailed site analysis of the WWTP within this proposal.

As we start the evaluation and assessment process, our field staff and process engineers will develop the
5-year CIP to rate the collection system assets and offer suggestions for improvement.

The four pump station facilities are maintained, but have a variety of system components. We will review
all relevant Village provided data on the pump stations and the individual facilities and working
components. We will review DPW records to identify the age of the components to help detect when life
expectancy of the pumps and vital telemetry should warrant repair or replacement in the CIP.

We also understand the collection system has been fairly reliable, with no major Inflow and Infiltration (I/1)
observed as a system-wide problem for the Village, as noted in the M+B report. If the Village desires a
cleaning and televising program in the future, it could be presented in the 5-year CIP plan as a
standalone item.

F&V proposes to:

= Review the Village's records, sanitary sewer maps, and meet with DPW to determine known
areas of need in the collection system.

= Examine Village records of the four pump stations for the site, wet well and valve vaults and all
working components (i.e. guide rails, floats and level monitoring, alarms, telemetry, and structure
integrity.

= Review the M+B ACO Engineering report and incorporate recommended short-term
improvements for the WWTP into the 5-year CIP.

= |dentify improvement needs based on asset age, materials, and maintenance history.

= Assign future CIP projects and needs to allow for a manageable and ongoing replacement/repair
program.

Village of Pentwater - 5-Year Capital Improvements Plan

o
F8Y



Village of Pentwater | 5-Year Capital Improvements Plan | August 5, 2025
Page 3 of 4

= Incorporate the current sanitary system assets into the excel spreadsheet compatible with other
asset sections to develop the Village’s 5-year CIP.

WATER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

F&V staff have completed multiple Water Reliability Studies, DWSRF Project Plans, and Condition
Evaluations for the Village of Pentwater in past years. This gives our staff a detailed understanding of the
Village's water treatment and distribution system. The treatment facility, building, equipment, piping, and
chemical storage appears clean, well-maintained, and working effectively.

The other major water system facilities include the wells and well houses, elevated storage tank, and
distribution system. In addition to the treatment building, F&V staff has visited the existing well houses
during the FY24 DWSRF Project, and understand the general condition and equipment that are currently
in use. The fourth well is under construction and plans to be online this fall. For the CIP, F&V proposes to
perform a baseline condition assessment to evaluate the components, buildings, and equipment. We will
review the records of each well house to identify any concerns and provide an overall rating for each well.

F&V proposes to conduct a general assessment of the water system's visible components and will
compare with the DPW historical records, basing the condition assessment on such records as main
breaks, age, material, line size, and looping of the piping, hydrants, and valves. Often, when these items
are reviewed, the community's water reliability studies have identified much of the current concerns and
where the system improvements need to be reemphasized. F&V will compile all the assessment
information and provide the Village with a current rating for the distribution system components for repair
and replacement.

F&V proposes to:

= Review any previous reports and water reliability studies that identify future needs and DPW data
identifying system inadequacies.

= Utilize the Village’s water system map, and our hydraulic model as a baseline for existing pipe
lengths, age, and material for developing a list of assets.

= Implement a rating system to address which sections of water mains are of critical replacement,
as well as the water appurtenances for hydrants and valves that are not functioning adequately or
due for replacement from age, size or reliability to perform.

= The water storage facility, having been last inspected in 2018, is not expected to require major
maintenance at this point in time, but a review of the previous inspection report will be
incorporated into the 5-year CIP.

= Assign future CIP projects and needs to allow for a manageable and ongoing replacement/repair
program.

STORMWATER SYSTEM

Based on discussions with DPW staff and existing stormwater maps, we understand that the Village of
Pentwater's stormwater sewer system is well-maintained and comprises a relatively small number of
assets.

F&V will focus our efforts on inventorying and assessing the local roadways for the mainline stormwater
collection lines and larger box or pipe culverts (24-inch or more) that traverse through the Village. In
addition, many municipalities consider catch basin and inlet structures to be a component of the roadway
infrastructure and tend to include any upgrades or repairs when performing road improvements or
rehabilitation projects. Relying on that methodology, catch basins, yard drains, backlot and alley systems,
rain gardens, commercial and private parking lots, retention ponds, and bridge structures will be assumed
exempt from the asset inventory.

If any of the above exemptions would like to be considered, F&V has qualified staff to perform this.

Village of Pentwater - 5-Year Capital Improvements Plan

F&V



Village of Pentwater | 5-Year Capital Improvements Plan | August 5, 2025
Page 4 of 4

F&V proposes to:

= Review any reports or studies previously prepared to recommend improvements to stormwater
and drainage features under Village control.

= Review the current inventory and conditions of facilities that staff may have recently inspected.

= Develop the methodology to assess the condition based on available data, of the stormwater
system assets, to identify the need for maintenance, repair, or replacement.

= Assign future CIP projects and needs to allow for a manageable and ongoing replacement/repair
program.

= |ncorporate the stormwater system assets and maintenance program into the excel spreadsheet
compatible with other asset sections to develop the Village's 5-year CIP.

5-YEAR CIP
F&V will develop the overall 5-year CIP which will take into account the current condition of all
components as detailed in the asset rating and review all of them to show the critical items for
consideration by the Village to budget for future needs. F&V will identify the components or systems
requiring replacement and how they are recommended to be prioritized in the next 5 years. F&V proposes
to group these into the four main categories stated above and as shown below:

1. Streets

2. Sanitary Sewer System

3. Water System

4. Storm Sewer System

SCHEDULE

We are prepared to begin immediately after authorization to proceed by the Village and will provide the
final CIP to the Village by the middle of October 2025.

BUDGET

F&V proposes completing the Scope of Work outlined in our proposal on a time and materials basis, with
an anticipated budget of $10,000.

Sincerely,

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK

Shane Peterson, P.E. Don DeVries, P.E.
Project Manager Principal
WORK AUTHORIZATION

Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. (F&V) is hereby authorized to perform the Engineering Services as
outlined above, by amending the scope of work of our existing Professional Services Agreement (PSA)
dated July 14, 2014.

Village of Pentwater Date

Village of Pentwater - 5-Year Capital Improvements Plan

=
RAr



To: Village Council

Village of Pentwater
65 S. Hancock St P.O.Box 622 Pentwater, M1 49449

4 4 4 4

VNI L1 AG) I11ALD

(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

From: Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Subject: VC3 Computer Upgrades

Date: August 5, 2025

Attached is a quote from VC3 for the required computer and monitor updates.

VC3 audited our current system to identify which computers and monitors need to be updated and found

9 of each which would total $16,105.82 including installation/set up.

While this is a significant cost, the main purpose of updating our system is to ensure protection against
cyber-attacks. As a municipality, the Village of Pentwater accesses and stores sensitive information on
our computers such as billing details, litigation in progress, police cases, and banking information. All of
this information would be available if our system was hacked compromising not only operations, but
information we have been entrusted to protect. Outdated systems like ours, are much more vulnerable to
these dangerous cyberattacks and updating them will allow for stronger security features to be utilized.

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION

Approve the quote from VC3 for the required upgrades in the Village system in the amount of

$16,105.82.

.%i‘!cauor

DRA DAY, AWEFEK, A LIFE

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



1301 Gervais St. Ste. 1800
Columbia, SC

WWW.VC3.com
800-787-1160 AIM
VO HIGHER

- Hardware/Software

Thumbnail' | Product Description Comment Extended Price

Lenovo ThinkCentre M70s Gen 5 Desktop Computer - $932.99 9 $8,396.91
Intel Core i5 14th Gen i5-14400 - 16 GB - 512 GB SSD -
Small Form Factor - Black - Intel Q670 Chip - Windows 11
Pro - Intel UHD Graphics 730 DDR5 SDRAM - DVD-Writer -
English Keyboard - IEEE 802.

ViewSonic 32 Inch Widescreen IPS 1440p Monitor with $254.99 9 $2,294.91
Ultra-Thin Bezels, HDMI DisplayPort and Mini DisplayPort
- - 1440p IPS Monitor with HDMI DisplayPort and Mini
DisplayPort - 250 cd/m? - 32"

Subtotal: $10,691.82

- Labor - Workstation Deployment

Thumbnail | Product Description Comment Extended Price

Labor - Workstation Deployment - Flat Fee $600.00 9 $5,400.00

For a workstation deployment, the below items are done:

o Workstation is fully configured for client's environment
o Domain Joined, Security software installed, VC3 tools installed
Client Base Applications installed
Client requested customization to the workstation applied
User Specific applications installed
User log in support for replacements workstation
Data transfer for replacement workstation
Scheduling of workstation deployment with Client

Subtotal: $5,400.00

- Shipping

Thumbnail | Product Description Comment Extended Price

Shipping and Handling 1

Subtotal: $14.00

Quote #JC011117 v1 Page: 1 of 3




1301 Gervais St. Ste. 1800
Columbia, SC
www.vc3.com
800-787-1160

Ticket #4284723 - 2025 -TFF- 9x Mid PC 9x 32" Monitor

Prepared by:
VC3

Josh Conway
quotes.josh.conway@vc3.com

Prepared for:
Village of Pentwater, Ml

PO Box 622

65 S. Hancock
Pentwater, M| 49449
Rachel Witherspoon
+12317423148

manager@pentwatervillage.org

AIM
VS HIGHER

Quote Information:
Quote #:1C011117

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 07/14/2025
Expiration Date: 08/11/2025

Quote Summary

Description

- Hardware/Software $10,691.82

- Labor - Workstation Deployment $5,400.00

- Shipping $14.00
Total: $16,105.82

e Applicable taxes & Environmental Surcharges will be added.

e All product transfer of ownership and invoicing occurs upon VC3’s receipt of the product.

e Pricing & Availability is subject to change without notice.
e Shipping and handling costs may not be included in this quote, as these costs are variable. Adjusted shipping and handling costs may be

applied to the final invoice.

¢ VC3 makes NO WARRANTY either expressed or implied, regarding performance or suitability for any purpose of the above products. The
customer assumes responsibility for understanding the warranty, if any, of the manufacturer or VC3.
o |f not included in agreement, travel will be billed separately.
* In the case hardware/software total exceed $100k, VC3 will require a 50% deposit of the hardware/software total to secure the order.

Deposit is payable immediately to VC3.

e Returns:

- No returns will be accepted unless first approved by VC3 Inc.
- Approved returns are subject to a 20% restocking fee.
- Approved return of in-stock items will be accepted within 10 business days of purchase, if merchandise is unopened and

packaging is undamaged.

- Open box items are not returnable
- Approved defective returns must be shipped to VC3 within 10 business days of said approval

Quote #JC011117 v1

Page: 2 of 3




1301 Gervais St. Ste. 1800

Columbia, SC

www.vc3.com

800-787-1160 v AIM
VC3 Village of Pentwater, Ml

Name: Josh Conway Name: Rachel Witherspoon

Title: Client Solutions Specialist Date:

Date: 07/14/2025

Quote #JC011117 v1 Page: 3 of 3



Village of Pentwater

Agenda Iltem Summary
MEETING DATE: August 11, 2025
AGENDA ITEM #: New Business
SUBIJECT: DPW Pickup

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF: Jeff Gier, DPW Supervisor and Rachel Witherspoon,
Village Manager.

Project Background:

The Department of Public Works (DPW) proposes to replace its current 2016 GMC 3500 pickup
truck. The existing vehicle will be transferred to the Marina, as their current Marina truck
requires significant engine repairs that exceed its value. The Marina’s current vehicle will be

retired and listed for auction.

The replacement vehicle will be equipped with a V-plow to support snow removal operations.
Pricing for the new vehicle is through MiDEAL, the State of Michigan’s cooperative purchasing

program, ensuring competitive pricing.

The purchase will be done through Shelby State Bank who can provide a 4.8% interest rate. The
intention is to pay this loan off early, however, we still want to maintain funds in the motor

pool for additional equipment needs.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff supports award by the Council for the vehicle purchase from Lunghamer Ford at a total

cost of $60,404.00.



‘Z}idcouer
PENTWATER =

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE “i : H

Patsater
VILLAGE HALL

[

65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT
AUGUST 2025

The DPW requests to purchase a F-250 XL 4WD Reg-Cab with Boss V-Plow through the MiDeal program
from Luhghamer Ford — Owosso.

The current fund balance in the Equipment/Motor Pool Fund is approximately $122,000. About 50% of
the fund balance is for the motor pool, which maintains the Police Department Vehicles.

My recommendation is that if the council approves the purchase of the vehicle, it will be financed
through Shelby State Bank. The bank holds the other three Installment Purchase Agreements. The
interest rate quoted is 4.89%. The payments without funds down will be:

$60,000 for 5 years at $1,135 a month.
$60,000 for 3 years at $1,800 a month.

Included in the packet is a resolution created by Miller Canfield for the Council’s approval. Council will
need to determine whether to place a down payment on the loan, which will change the proposed
payment, and Council also needs to determine the terms of the loan, three or five years.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MIPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Village of Pentwater

65 S. Hancock Street

PO Box 622

Pentwater, Ml 49449

Hours: 8:00 AM. To 4:00 PM.
231-869-8301 Extension No. 2
Fax 231-869-5120

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: If you have an email from the Village of Pentwater, the email message and all attachments
transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential
information. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or an agent or employee responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of the
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received a message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the message and delete it from your computer.

From: John Raven <JRaven@shelbybank.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 11:53 AM

To: Rande Listerman <rlisterman@pentwatervillage.org>
Subject: Truck Purchase for DPW

Good morning Rande,

The tax-exempt rate on an IPA for new DPW Truck would be 4.89%. We would fix that rate for a term of up to 60-
months. Once you know the specific details on the vehicle and the requested loan amount, then | can send a
formal loan commitment letter.

Also, could you please forward me the 2024 Annual Financial Audit for the Village?

Thanks
John

John E. Raven | Vice President, Commercial Loans
Shelby State Bank |

PO Box 525 | 30 N. Meyers Road | Ludington, Ml 49431
Dire 31.843.4878 | Cell: 231.690.9447

NMLS # 7

# 781408

Click to send me documents securely

This e-mail may contain data that is confidential, proprietary or "non-public personal information”, as
that term is defined in the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. The Confidential Information is disclosed

2



WHEREAS, it is necessary to approve the Agreement and to authorize the President and
the Village Clerk to execute and deliver the Agreement and to authorize certain other matters
relating thereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Agreement is hereby approved substantially in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit A. The Village shall incur the debt described in the Agreement through execution of the
Agreement by the President and the Village Clerk/Treasurer, which debt shall consist of the
principal amount of not to exceed Sixty Thousand Four Hundred Four Dollars ($60,404) which
shall be payable in sixty (60) monthly installment payments of principal and interest at the rate of
4.89% per annum, provided that the President, the Village Clerk/Treasurer and the Village
Manager are each hereby authorized to adjust the payment dates and final details set forth herein
to the extent necessary or convenient to complete the transaction authorized herein, and in
pursuance of the foregoing are each authorized to make determinations regarding the principal and
interest payment dates. Payments due under the Agreement shall be subject to prepayment prior
to maturity, in whole or in part, at the option of the Village, on any date, without premium, with
thirty (30) days written notice to the Bank.

2. The President and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute
the Agreement and deliver it to the Vendor, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A,
with such additions, changes and modifications as shall be approved by the President and the
Village Clerk and which are not inconsistent with the provisions of this resolution.

3. The useful life of the Vehicle is hereby determined to be not less than five (5) years.

4, The President, the Village Clerk/Treasurer and the Village Manager are each
hereby individually authorized and directed to execute such additional certificates, agreements and
documents and open such accounts as shall be necessary to effectuate the closing of the Agreement
and the assignment thereof.

5. The assignment of the Agreement by the Vendor to the Bank is hereby approved.

6. The Village hereby agrees to include in its budget for each fiscal year a sum that
will be sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Agreement coming due before the next
fiscal year. In addition, the Village hereby pledges to levy ad valorem taxes on all taxable property
in the Village each year in an amount necessary to make its debt service payments under the
Agreement, subject to applicable constitutional, statutory and charter tax rate limitations.

7. The Village hereby covenants that, to the extent permitted by law, it shall take all
actions within its control necessary to maintain the exclusion of the interest on the obligations
under the Agreement from gross income for federal income tax purposes under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”™), including, but not limited to, actions relating to
the rebate of arbitrage earnings, if applicable, and the expenditure and investment of proceeds of
the Agreement and moneys deemed to be proceeds of the Agreement.




8. The Village hereby designates its obligations under the Agreement as “qualified
tax-exempt obligations™ for purposes of deduction of interest expense by financial institutions
pursuant to the Code.

9. Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. is hereby appointed as bond counsel
to the Village in connection with the execution and delivery of the Agreement.

10.  All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution are hereby are rescinded.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Rande Listerman
Village Clerk



CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by
the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, County of Oceana, State of Michigan, at a regular
meeting held on August 11, 2025, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and
will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Rande Listerman
Village Clerk



EXHIBIT A
FORM OF INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT

INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of , 2025 (this “Agreement”), by and among
the Village of Pentwater, County of Oceana, State of Michigan (the “Village”), Lunghamer Ford
of Owosso, Owosso, Michigan (the “Vendor”) and Shelby State Bank, Shelby, Michigan (the
“Bank™), is as follows:

l. Purchase Price, Title and Useful Life. The Village agrees to purchase and the
Vendor agrees to sell, one (1) 2025 Ford F250 XI, 4WD Reg-Cab with Boss 8’2" Plow as set forth
in the specifications attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Vehicle”), for the total sum of $60,404 (the
“Financed Purchase Price”). The Financed Purchase Price shall be payable by the Village in sixty
(60) monthly installment payments of principal and interest at the rate of 4.89% per annum,
commencing on , 2025, in the amounts set forth on Exhibit B. The Financed Purchase
Price shall be subject to prepayment prior to maturity, in whole or in part, at the option of the
Village, on any date, without premium, with thirty (30) days written notice to the Bank.

Upon delivery to and acceptance by the Village of the Vehicle, title to the Vehicle shall
vest in the Village. The Village represents and agrees that the useful life of the Vehicle is not less
than five (5) years.

2. Incorporation by Reference. The Vendor agrees to all of the instructions, terms and
conditions as may be outlined in the Vendor’s specifications attached hereto, and any supplements
and exhibits thereto (the “Specifications”), which are hereby incorporated by reference in full
herein. In the event of a conflict in terms between this Agreement and the terms of the
Specifications, the specific terms of this Agreement shall govern.

3. Assignment to Bank. The Vendor hereby irrevocably assigns its interest in this
Agreement immediately to the Bank in consideration for and effective upon a payment from the
Bank to the Vendor of an amount equal to the Financed Purchase Price. The Village hereby
consents to the assignment of this Agreement by the Vendor to the Bank, except with respect to
the obligations and warranties of the Vendor set forth in or incorporated by reference in Section 2
and Section 5 of this Agreement, all of which the parties hereto agree shall remain the sole
responsibility of the Vendor and shall not be assignable. With respect to the Bank only, the Village
hereby waives any defenses based upon warranty, failure or inability of the Vendor to perform its
non-assignable obligations. To the extent that funds are disbursed by the Bank in accordance with
this Section 3, the Village’s obligation to the Bank is absolute and unconditional and shall remain
in full force and effect until the amount of the payment made by the Bank as specified in this
Section 3, together with interest thereon as provided in this Agreement, shall have been paid by
the Village to the Bank, and such obligation shall not be affected, modified or impaired upon the
happening from time to time of any event, including without limitation any of the following:

(a) Any failure of title with respect to the Vendor’s or the Village’s interest in the
Vehicle specified herein or the invalidity or enforceability of this Agreement;

A-1



(b) The voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, sale or other disposition of
all or substantially all of the assets, marshalling of assets and liabilities, receivership, insolvency,
bankruptcy, assignment for the benefit of creditors, reorganization, arrangement, composition with
creditors or readjustment or other similar proceedings affecting the Vendor or any of its assets or
any allocation or contest of the validity of this Agreement, or the disaffirmance of this Agreement
in any such proceeding;

(©) To the extent permitted by law, any event or action which would, in the absence of
this clause, results in release or discharge by operation of law of the Vendor from the performance
or observation of any obligation, covenant or agreement contained in this Agreement; or

(d)  The default or failure of the Vendor to fully to perform any of its obligations set
forth in this Agreement.

It is expressly agreed by the Vendor and the Village, and the Bank by acceptance of the
assignment of this Agreement agrees, that the Village shall make all payments of principal and
interest hereunder directly to the Bank.

The Vendor represents and warrants to the Village and the Bank that the assignment to the
Bank of its interest in this Agreement does not violate any agreement, contract or loan agreement
to which it is a party, and that this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Vendor.

4. Right of Prepayment. The Village may prepay the unpaid balance of the Financed
Purchase Price in whole or in part at any time without penalty or premium, and in any order of
principal installments as the Village may elect, upon not less than thirty (30) days’ prior written
notice to the Bank, as assignee of this Agreement.

5. Warranty. Any warranties of the Vendor, and all manufacturer or supplier
warranties with respect to the Vehicle, shall not be assigned, but shall remain enforceable by the
Village.

6. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the documents expressly incorporated by
reference herein constitute the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the financing of the
Vehicle. All prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, representations, and
statements, oral or written, with respect thereto are hereby terminated.

7. Amendments. Any attempt to modify the terms of this Agreement shall be
ineffectual unless in writing and signed by all parties hereto; provided, however, that following
assignment of this Agreement by the Vendor to the Bank, the Vendor shall not be required to
consent nor shall it have any right to consent to any modification of the financial terms of this
Agreement between the Village and the Bank.

8. Security. The obligation of the Village to pay principal and interest under this
Agreement is a limited tax general obligation of the Village. The Village shall include in its budget
and pay each year, until this Agreement is paid in full, such sum as may be necessary each year to
make all payments hereunder, when due. In addition, the Village hereby pledges to levy in each
fiscal year ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the Village each year in an amount necessary

A-2




to make its debt service payments under this Agreement, subject to applicable constitutional and
statutory tax rate limitations.

9. Tax Covenant; Qualified Tax-Exemption Obligation. The Village covenants that
it shall comply with all requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, that must
be satisfied subsequent to delivery of this Agreement in order that interest thereon be (or continue
to be) excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes. The Village has designated
the obligations under this Agreement as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” for purpose of
deduction of interest expense by financial institutions.

10.  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed in all respects in accordance
with the laws of the State of Michigan.

11. Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render
unenforceable any other provision hereof.

12. Binding Effect. The covenants herein contained shall bind, and the benefits and
advantages shall inure to, the respective successors and permitted assigns of the parties hereto.

13. Legislative Authorization. This Agreement is made in accordance with and
pursuant to Act 99, Public Acts of Michigan, 1933, as amended.

[remainder of page intentionally blank]




14.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, which
counterparts shall be considered as one and the same instrument. This Agreement may be
delivered by the exchange of signed signature pages by facsimile transmission or by e-mail with a
PDF copy or other replicating image attached, and any printed or copied version of any signature
page so delivered will have the same force and effect as an originally signed version of such
signature page.

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

By

Its: President

By

[ts: Village Clerk/Treasurer

LUNGHAMER FORD OF OWOSSO
as Vendor

By

Its:

SHELBY STATE BANK
as assignee

By

Its:

A-4



EXHIBIT A
SPECIFICATIONS

[ATTACHED]



|
Lunghamer
= Ford Of Owosso

July 10, 2025

Village of Pentwater

65 S. Hancock Street

P.O. Box 622

Pentwater, Michigan 49449

Attn Jeff Guyer
Price on 2025 Vehicle State of Michigan Contract# MA 240000001208 and Macomb
County Contract# 21-18 Bid:

2025 Ford F250 XL 4WD Reg-Cab with Boss 8’2” V-Plow- $60,404.00 ea

INSTOCK UNIT

Delivery date: Approximately 90-120 Days A.R.O.-- Immediate Delivery

Standard Service Contract: 36,000 miles or 36 months factory Bumper to Bumper Warranty and
60,000miles 60 months Powertrain Warranty. Service to be handled by your local Ford Dealer.

Ford Motor Company does not guarantee delivery---Ford Motor Company will make reasonable
cfforts to schedule orders received prior to fleet order cut-off date,

Payment requirements: All departments to pay on delivery of vehicle. 10-day grace period will be given
if previous arrangements have been made. A $9.50 per day floor plan will be charged if payment is not at
the dealership within 10 days of delivery of the vehicle (s).

If you have any questions please call me, 888-92-FLEET (923-5338)

Respectfully Submitted,

Rich Frieling

Government & Fleet Sales

1960 E Main St Owosso, MI 48867, 888-92-FLEET (888.923.5338) Fax 517-625-5832

A-6



VIN ) fFrp FRBAS &S SHE!

(/ J.O. #
2400 Reo Drive _ﬁ’ {;g <é l Quotation ID: 7DJA010900
/4 | MONKO@ Fin, M 4ss07 g L Date: 5/13/2025
abrand of aebi schmidt Sales Rep: Randy Riser Valid thru: 6/12/2025

Ph: (810) 845-9873 Terms: NET 30

www.MonroeTruck.com Quoted by: Dave Allard

Ph/Fax: 810-853-6842 / 810-238-5009

l:UNGH‘AMER FORD OF OWOSSO, LLC (ATTN: EMILY WOQD A/P)
1960 EAST MAIN ST

OWOSSO, MI 48867

Ph: 989-725-2888 / Fax: 989-725-5454

Emall:

Chassls Information

| Year: 2025 | Make: Foro | Model: F250 | Chassis Color: | Cab Type: REGULAR
| Single/oual: srw CA: 560 [ CT: -1.0 | Wheelbase: 142.0 | Engine: GAS | F.0. Number #: 933025 | vin: B
Notes:

Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc. Is pleased to offer the following quote for your review:

Amount

Description
$9,963.00

BOSS 8'2" STEEL V-DXT PLOW

-SMARTHITCH 2

-SMARTTOUCH 2 CONTROLLER

- SL3 LE.D. LIGHTING W/ ICE SHIELD TECHNOLOGY
- SMARTSHIELD

- SMARTLOCK CYLINDERS

- HIGH-PERFORMANCE HYDRAULIC PACKAGE

- ENCLOSED HYDRAULICS

- CHAINLESS HYDRAULIC CYLINDER LIFTING SYSTEM
- DUALTRIP DESIGN

- REINFORCED MOLDBOARD WITH FLARED WINGS
- HEAVY-DUTY PUSH FRAME

- INSTALLED

- TWO-YEAR LIMITED WARRANTY

RUBBER SNOW DEFLECTOR $466.00
BOSS 8'2" STAINLESS STEEL V-DXT PLOW $10,606.00

- SMARTHITCH 2

- SMARTTOUCH 2 CONTROLLER

-SL3 LE.D. LIGHTING W/ ICE SHIELD TECHNOLOGY
- SMARTSHIELD

- SMARTLOCK CYLINDERS

- HIGH-PERFORMANCE HYDRAULIC PACKAGE

- ENCLOSED HYDRAULICS

- CHAINLESS HYDRAULIC CYLINDER LIFTING SYSTEM
- DUAL TRIP DESIGN

- REINFORCED MOLDBOARD WITH FLARED WINGS
- HEAVY-DUTY PUSH FRAME

- INSTALLED

- TWO-YEAR LIMITED WARRANTY

RUBBER SNOW DEFLECTOR $466.00
Quote Total:

** NOTICE: We are closely monitoring the tariff situation very carefully. Aebi Schmidt North America and its Monroe brand manufacture products in the United States, so the direct
impact of current tariffs will be moderate. Although we make significant efforts to source components domestically, this is not always feasible. At this time, we cannot predict the
potential cost increases that may arise through our supply chaln or from further tariffs. We understand that this may roise concerns, and we want to assure you that we are working
hard to minimize any impact on our customers and if cost increases need to be applied to existing or future orders, we will discuss these changes with our customers upfront.

*#4Dye to current market conditions, pricing Is subject to change at time of upfit.

Additional Options:




EXHIBIT B
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS

Note: Payment schedule to be inserted in final execution version of agreement.

44286368.2/069072.00010

A-8




Village of Pentwater

Agenda Item Summary
MEETING DATE: August 11, 2025
AGENDA ITEM #: New Business
SUBJECT: Purchase of Baumalight Skid Steer Boom Mower
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF: Jeff Gier, DPW Supervisor

Project Background:

As part of the Village’s compliance with the Administrative Consent Order (ACO) issued for the
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP), the Village is required to improve and maintain
vegetation around the lagoon dikes. These areas have become significantly overgrown and have
not been properly mowed in several years, posing potential risks to the structural integrity of

the dikes and limiting access for inspection and maintenance.

To address this, the Department of Public Works recommends the purchase of a Baumalight
Skid Steer Boom Mower. This specialized attachment is designed with a variable angle reach
and curved boom, allowing safe and effective mowing along steep slopes, around dikes, and in
other hard-to-reach areas. It features 200-series flail teeth, capable of cutting heavy grass and

light brush, and will be mounted to our existing skid steer.

In addition to WWTP lagoon maintenance, this mower will also be used for roadside and ditch
mowing throughout the Village, increasing efficiency and enhancing overall right-of-way

maintenance.

The quote, provided by Burnips Equipment Co., includes government pricing through

MiDEAL/Sourcewell, applicable municipal discounts, and free delivery.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Village Council approve the purchase of the Baumalight Skid Steer

Boom Mower from Burnips Equipment Co. at the total cost of $23,055.20.




August 6, 2025
Dear Village Council Colleagues:

Our Village Manager has recently had her interim review with the Personnel Committee. Several of
the categories we provided feedback on revolved around communication. As | reflected on the
review categories, | reflected on the importance of our shared understanding regarding the
council-manager relationship. and how we might assure we are maximizing the efficiency and
effectiveness of the governance of our beloved Village.

| believe there are several layers to a healthy discussion on this topic. First, | think we should
discuss our perception of our roles vs. that of the Village Manager. | wouldn’t be surprised if all
seven of us have slightty different perspectives about the council-manager relationship, and
talking about this openly will help us all better understand each other’s perspectives. A shared
understanding will allow us to operate at the highest level as we do the important work in our
Village governance. Once we have this initial discussion, | would like to have a second discussion
about the role of committees in meeting that optimal state of effective governance.

First, | think we should start with some common understanding by reviewing best practice. Some
of you have many years of experience and others have truly just started this journey so it's a great
time to learn from each other and find our collective perspective.

Below, | have included the Michigan Municipal League’s four responsibilities of council
description. | have also attached an article from the International City/County Management
Association {ICMA.org).

If you would please review the MML four responsibilities and then read the ICMA article before our
meeting on Monday | would like to take time for some discussion.

As you read the ICMA article “Defining the Roles of Elected Officials and City/County Manager”,
Please note or highlight the following:

s Two sentences you most strongly agree with

¢ One sentence you aspire to.

¢ One sentence you could argue against

¢ Identify which of the roles outlined, Strategic/Vision, Community Builder, Trustee-Steward,
Representative-Constituent Advocate, Decision Maker, or Oversight you most align with.

Thank you for taking these steps so we can have a thoughtful discussion on Monday. | would like to
continue discussion about our roles and working relationship with our manager on an ongoing
basis. | believe it will make our time on council more productive, our staff’s time more productive,
and will help to maximize our effective relationship with our manager and staff.

With deep respect for your service to Pentwater, | look forward to learning with you.

Mary



FROM MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

Four Responsibilities of Council

1. Legislative Authority

Enacting ordinances and resolutions: Councils are the primary lawmaking body within
the municipality, passing local laws on a variety of issues, from traffic regulations to zoning
and land use.

Defining the powers and duties of municipal officers and employees: The council
establishes the framework for how the municipality operates, including the responsibilities
of various departments and individuals.

Setting local policies: Beyond formal ordinances, councils set the overall policy direction
for the city or village on matters such as public safety, recreation, and community
development.

Approving contracts and agreements: The council is responsible for authorizing the
municipality to enter into contracts for various services, projects, and agreements with
other governmental entities.

2. Financial Management

Adopting the annual budget: Councils are responsible for approving the municipality's
annual budget, allocating funds for different services and projects.

Setting tax rates: Within legal limits, the council determines the appropriate tax levies and
other fees necessary to fund municipal operations.

Approving expenditures: Councils are tasked with overseeing and approving
expenditures, ensuring the responsible use of public funds.

Borrowing funds: When necessary, the council has the authority to borrow money from
external sources to meet city needs.

3. Oversight and Appointment

Appointing certain administrative personnel: Councils appoint key administrative
officials, such as the City Manager (in council-manager systems) and members of boards
and commissions.

Supervising the City Manager: In the prevalent council-manager form of governmentin
Michigan, the council supervises the City Manager's performance, holding them
accountable for executing policies and overseeing daily operations.

Judging the qualification of its members: The council has the authority to judge the
eligibility and qualifications of its members, forfeiture of office, and removal from office.



4. Other important roles

« Representing the community: Council members serve as liaisons between the City and
the general public, advocating for the needs and interests of their constituents.

« Establishing rules of procedure: The council sets its own rules governing meetings and
proceedings to ensure efficient operation and transparency.

s Conducting investigations: Councils have the power to investigate the conduct of city
departments, offices, or officers and matters in which the municipality has an interest.

« Ensuring public health and safety: Councils are responsible for making provisions for the
public peace, health, and safety of residents and property.

Important Note: While the council as a whole holds significant authority, individual council
members do not have administrative authority. They cannot give orders or directly supetrvise city
employees unless specifically authorized.



R e

Management is a supporting and essential role in local governance. Management supports the organizatic
the governing body. There is a dance that managers must do with their elected officials as they navigate tt
politics and administration, but this symbiotic relationship is built on the foundational premise that manag
clear, itis an active—not passive—role. Managers are also leaders, but within the context of their roles as |
policy advisor to the elected body.

Just as a manager’s role changes with each situation they encounter, the role an elected official plays also
Novak and Dr. John Nalbandian began working to define the various roles that local elected officials must
roles relate to effective governance. Since that time, they have worked with dozens of elected bodies to ui
activities associated with each role, and how elected officials envision they can enhance their own effecti

These insights can be valuable to managers as they define the “support role” and understand what can be-
govern effectively together. Support means leading, proposing, recommending, making decisions within tt
accountability. It is not passive and does not mean that managers wait for the governing body to initiate p
manager is crucial in identifying what tools and resources will be helpful for the success of the community
within the organization. It is a partnership. The governing body cannot do it alone, nor can the manager.

https://icma.org/articles/pm-magazine/defining-roles-elected-officials-and-citycounty-manager



i i
1 o - S 4

s L4

MMUNL Pecis "
~TRUSTEC = ADVOCATE ~, LRI Gaeer ) (oversic

STRATEGIC

o REVIEWS
VIS1 DN ARY FIOVCIARY 0 SCRVICE p BEING PRESENT o REAdING ‘
Wt oo 5 s | | amornere, \® ihencacer | | mermntis || | B
e * Bt ol 5 LISTENING
e fiothe D (DMMINICATING T EPERTISC @ WAV (C
8 BIGGER PICTURE HOLD the. bReAteR n RELOTIONSWIPS ok "
4PUCATIONS L) oA TRUST 475 o CONMECTNG N
© CONTEXT: WANT/NEED Wt‘),‘iuw e b
8 BLST PRACTICES 3 niw \DLAS a LOW WiERE %

1 Covgioesins Lhe RVBRER T—
s TACTICAL €A% n-“mr@ MEETS e RUAD
STEATEGICVIEW @{&/

The Roles

The six council governance roles identified by Novak and Nalbandian are Strategic/Vision-Big Picture Thi
Bringing People Together, Oversight, Trustee-Steward, Decision Maker, and Representative-Constituent

The Strategic/Vision-Big Picture Thinker role focuses on decisions that can have a significant impact on
short term. This role often concentrates on the future and what might make a difference, while seeing pos
relationships and thinking beyond present data and constraints.

The Trustee-Steward role involves listening to and respecting constituent views. The Trustee-Steward f
community as a whole, as well as future residents, and will make uncomfortable decisions that may run co
decision is in the interest of the greater good.

When operating in the Representative-Constituent Advocate role, an elected official acts as a “custome
capacity, the elected official is a conduit between residents and local government services. Often, residen
responsive to their individual concerns.

In the Community Builder-Bringing People Together role, an elected official focuses on relationships an
Community Builder fosters relationships and can work through differences. Community is not just a casu:
gravitates to thisrole.

The Decision Maker sees their role much like a judge, wherein information is presented, and the Decision
is not an easy role, but often it is a more passive role in contrast to that of the Community Builder.

In the Oversight role, the focus is on the accountability of manager/executive to the elected body.

Since their development in 2016, the six governance roles have been incorporated into retreats with gove
During these retreats, the groups discuss the activities associated with each of the roles and then individc
themselves the roles that come most naturally.

Itis interesting to note that none the more than 200 elected officials we have worked with identified Over
naturally gravitate toward, and yet this is the role that creates distance/tension between staff and the go\
nature of public discourse has residents sometimes demanding a vicious watchdog on the governing body

https:/licma.org/articles/pm-magazine/defining-roles-elected-officials-and-citycounty-manager



2. Community Builder.

3. Trustee-Steward.

4, Representative-Constituent Advocate.
5. Decision Maker.

6. Oversight.

The challenge for managers is to support the governing body in each of the roles to enhance effectiveness
juxtaposition of a few key elements of this ranking. Generally speaking, Representative-Constituent Advc
elected officials naturally gravitate toward and Community Builder is number five. When asked where to 1
Community Builder jumps to number two and Representative-Constituent Advocate moves to number f¢
the lowest-rated role in both scenarios.

https:/licma.org/articles/pm-magazine/defining-roles-elected-officials-and-citycounty-manager



L1 Ensure Accouniapiit

[ Create a Process for Narrowing the List.
e Report on progress qua

e Exercise the discipline to add goals/priorities only as month point (including :
needed during the year while removing or delaying encountered) in public |
existing approved items to free up capacity if new

goals/priorities are added. * Takestockannually and

accordingly, but being n
o |[f there are anticipated budget and service cuts or nature of most big goal

big new demands, it may be useful to engage the
public early in the process through outreach to
commissions, committees, community focus groups,
and online surveys.

e Reflect the priorities in
work plans, and evaluat

The Activities

A quick summary of activities associated with each role is shown in Figure 3. The reality for our elected of
when these roles are in opposition to one another. Residents may be asking the council to vote a particula
that decision impacts them in the moment, but the “Trustee” will consider long-term implications and pert
When discussing this tension with Nalbandian at a council retreat, one councilmember described this as a
considering important decisions: “If | think of our residents, the voters, my neighbors, as my customers—t|
representative; but when | think of them as owners, then | am their trustee.” The Trustee is duty bound to
interest of the community, even despite “customer” opposition to do so.

https:/licma.org/articles/pm-magazine/defining-roles-elected-officials-and-citycounty-manager



il R o BB i T Tt B R s

- Listening to residents
- Voting

Decision-maker

- Being present and listening to individus
- Convening important community conve
» Celebrating accomplishments

» Participating in events

Community Builder

- Conducting the manager's performance

Ovetsiit » Reviewing the audit

The Community Builder role deserves special attention since there is noticeable separation from actual ai
officials think about moving the needle on their own performance as a governing body, they see the Comn
pathway. Parks, gathering areas, community centers, and town squares are physical spaces we can build a
gather and be connected to their neighbors. Programming those areas with special events and celebratior
directly with the local government and the community.

Convening conversations about important community issues are also an opportunity to reinforce that the
the events and issues facing the community and wants to hear from residents. The balance, of course, is tc
civil discourse. Many of our traditional methods of getting public input, such as public hearings where peo
their opinion, are not consistent with community building—or even real engagement. Community building
Nalbandian, “win-lose politics have no place if community building is the goal.”

Given the divergence between the actual role a governing body gravitates toward and their desired role, t
What can the manager and staff do in this supporting role to help the governing body achieve the best for
experience as consultants and managers suggests the following:

1. Intentionally plan for opportunities for the governing body to fulfill each role, and create a time at coun:
share their recent activities in the community. This publicly encourages councilors to reach out.

2. Create systems for efficiently addressing constituent concerns so elected officials can turn these issues
they must be the ombudsman for the public, while at the same time, receiving credit for staff responses.

3. Refer to strategic plans and long-range goals when executing programs and projects to create connectic
organization and the priorities of the elected officials. This could mean connecting agenda items directly t

4. Discuss both short- and long-term consequences of action (or inaction).
5. Support the governing body in establishing ground rules for civility and mutual accountability.

6. Demonstrate accountability to the governing body by updating them on the status of agreed-upon prio
process exists for performance evaluations.

https:/licma.org/articles/pm-magazine/defining-roles-elected-officials-and-citycounty-manager



Original PM article published in August 2022 by Julia D. Novak, ICMA-CM, Tanisha Briley, ICMA-CM, and Dr. Jo}
September 2024 by Julia Novak and Jan Perkins, ICMA-CM.

JULIA NOVAK, ICMA-CM is executive vice president of Raftelis.

JAN PERKINS, ICMA-CM is vice president of Raftelis.

Practices for Effective Local Government Management and Leadership

[6] Strategic Leadership [7] Strategic Planning

Topics

Strategic Planning Council-Manager Relations

New, Reduced Membership Dues

A new, reduced dues rate is available for CAOs/ACAOs, along with additional discounts for those in s
been implemented. Learn more and be sure to join or renew today!

LEARN MORE

https:/licma.org/articles/pm-magazine/defining-roles-elected-officials-and-citycounty-manager



	Council Packet updates.pdf
	2025 - 08 Regular Council Meeting Packet - Website.pdf



